“Rashi Peripherals Limited (Formerly known as Rashi Peripherals Private Limited}
“€IN: U30007MH1989PLC051039
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

»Note 5 - Intangible Assets

_ “Computer Software “Rupees in millions
o =
Gross Block as at 1 April 2021 {At Cost or Deemed Cost) 54,21
o fgiditians during the year 3,55
“IDisposals during the year 0.06}
JAs at 31 March 2022 (At Cost or Deemed Cost) 57,70
wfAdditions during the year 0.36
IBisposals during the year {0.66)
JAs at 31 March 2023 {At Cost or Deemed Cost) 57.40
“Accumulated Amortisation as at 1 April 3021 “42.28
»|Charge for the year “3.71
»1{Eliminated on disposals {0.06)
}As at 31 March 2022 ~45.93
“{Charge for the year 7.22
“Eliminated on disposals {0.66)
As at 31 March2023 52.49
-
“|Net Block as at 31 March'2022 "ﬂ.??
et Block as at 31 March ‘f;'!23 “2.91
Miote -
s
WO transition to Ind AS w.e.f. on 01 April 2020, the company has elected to revalue the carrying value of all
intangible assets measured as per the previous GAAP and use the fair value as the deemed cost.




LbKashi Peripherals Limited (Formerly known as Rashi Peripherais Private Limited}
w+TiN: U30007MH1985PLC051039
]-Notes to the standalane financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

[

JNote 6 - Investments (Non-current)

s Rupees in Millions
P 31 March 2023 “$1 March 2022
Particulars - —
4~ Number of shares :\m:ummm in Mitlions | “Wumber of shares | Rtipees in Millions
(\\.\.\
A, Al cost

. Unguoted Investments
Thivestments in Equity shares (fully paid up}
~of Subsidiaries

L

«{Znet Technologies Private Limited of Rs. 10 each® e\hmw.mmc r\&bm +«~71,83,080 ,.\N\D.Om

+J-Rashi Peripherals Pte Ltd - Singapore of SGD 1 each &Nm\moo 99,83 144,000 17493
<= of others

1 The Saraswat Co-op. Bank Ltd of Rs. 10 each . 17000 . AY01 “1,000 .01

JTotal Unquoted Investments 349.89 \14.99

w1"B. At Fair Valua Through QCI

\..\Csncnﬂmn_ Investments
Investments in Equity shares (fully paid up)

L4

- of others j

| Blynk Marketing Private Limited of Rs. 10 each ..2,31,214 56.12 1,15,607 73.31

—a-Total Unguoted Investments 56.12 73.31
- rd

~1TOTAL INVESTMENTS A06,01 118.30
Other disclosures W

J-fggregate amount of unquoted investments o “106.01 . 118.30

Notes :-

5

M *Znet Technologies Private Limited is a subsidiary [51%} of Rashi Peripherals Limited with effect from 18 January 2015.
" Refer Not&'48 for disclosures as required under sec 186(4) of Companies Act, 2013.

fw\m:;:m the year ended 31 March 2023, the Company has invested in right issue of Rashi Peripherals Pte Ltd pursuant to this its shareholding in Rashi Peripherals Pte Ltd {Singapore)]
has increased from 51.46% to 75.73% with effect from 15 November 2022.

,m\d::zm the year m:nmn{w\p March 2023, ﬁ:m..maa_umg has converted the loan given to Blynk Marketing Private-Limited {Blynk) amounting om\Zw 2, co 00,011 as per terms of a loan]

agreement dated 21 Aprit 2021 into 1,15,607 equity mrwﬁmm,\ﬁ Blynk at a rate mmqmoa upon:as:per the msm«m:oama >m3m3m3 dated: ”S >_u: 2021. The Board of Directors have
approved the conversion at the Board meeting dated 01 April 2022. The change in fair ﬁﬁcmﬂoa s 0N wu. zm_.,\_._\ NONw s mainly on’ mnno it of. Bmsmmmam_.: assessment of future
ﬁwo_mn”_o:m considering current business operations/potentials and other relevant mmnﬂoa o m_<3_n.

L4
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Rashi Peripherals Limited {Formerly known as Rashi Peripherals Private Limited)

ClN: U30007MH19289PLCO51039

Notes to the standaione financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

Note 9 - Income Taxes- Non Current

Rupees in Miliions

Particulars

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

Advance tax (Net of Provisions for tax)

78.27

13.06

A. Income Tax recognized in Profit and loss:

Rupees in Millions

Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Current income tax charge 431.65 640.27
Adjustment in respect of income tax of earlier years - (5.05)
Deferred tax (21.52) (28.21})
Income tax expense recognised in profit or loss 410.13 607.01
B. Income Tax recognized in Other Comprehensive Income:
Rupees in Millions
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Income tax (expenses)/benefits on remeasurement of defined benefits plan {1.57) {9.73)
Income tax (expenses)/benefits on net fair value gain on investments in 9135 (13.42)
equity shares through OCI
{Income tax {expense]/henefit recognised in other comprehensive income 7.79 (23.15)
C. Movement in Income Taxes - Assets [net): Rupees in Millions
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Balance at the beginning of the year 13.06 (88.48)
Advance tax (Net of Provision for tax) 65.71 101.54
Balance at the end of the year 78.27 13.06

D. The Income Tax expenses for the year can he reconciled to the accounting profit as follows:

Rupees in Millions

Income Tax expenses recognised in statement of profit and loss

Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Profit before tax 1,640.85 2,413.83
Enacted Tax rate 25.168% 25.168%
Income Tax expenses- Current 412.97 607.51
Effect of non-deductible expenses 18.68 32.76
Effect of deductible expenses arising on account of temporary differences {21.52) (28.21)
(Short)/Excess Provision for Earlier years - (5.05)
410.13 607.01

Note ;-

[profits under Indian tax law.

The tax rate used for reconciliation above is the corporate tax rate of 25.168% payable by the company in India on taxable

Effective tax rate

24.99%|

25.15%|




h:’; fference between wrltten dawn value as per the books of accounts and Income
Tax Act, 1961 510 \,,-/‘§2.13
“fhifferance in Right of use asset and lease Hability e v 524
\/a‘lfference in carrying value and tax base of investments in equity shares measuredy
at FVTOC! 977 ¥ 1513
ATotal deferred tax liabilities v 73.16 \# 10650
ADeferred Tax Assets:

u pﬁf’érence in Right of use asset and lease Kability \.«»‘ﬁ.li'.} -
A Aflowance for doubtful trade receivables w1188} M”(?A?)]
. |Tital deferred fax assets 1w 15.01) W (7.47)]

: N : B
~Deferred tax llab v 68.15 A/ 99.03

Rashl Peripherals Limited {Formerly known as Rashi Peripherals Private Limited)
CiN: U30007MH1289PLC051039
Notes to the standafone flnanclal statements for the vear ended 31 March 2023

Note 10 - Deferred Tax Liabilities {Net)

e

Rupees [n Millions

Particulars

Vi

fVlarch 2023

B{March 2022

l
[Deferred Tax Liabiities:

Movement in deferred tax balances

w‘ﬁupees in Milltons

v For year ended 31 March 2022

it

4

h Bal
Particulars Opening Balance Charga/{Credit) Chargse} Closing Balance
as a1 1 Anrll 2024 to Statementof | {Credit)to | asat31March
P . profit and Loss Qci 2022
ax effect of items constituting deferred tax Babilities/ (asset]

Bifference between written down value as per the books of accounts and Income v“'gs 5 43 g 13t
Tax Act, 1961 ’ 23 ¥{13.10) ) :
D|ﬁgrence in _carryir_ng valie and tax base of investments In equity shares measured| AT ) w'13.42 18,13

at FVTOd ’
Diffarence in Right of use asset and lease Habliity \9»""’0._79 ‘/4.45 - @ 5.24
JANowance for daubtful trade recelvables - v (7.47) o " w17.47)
Gihers [Custom Duty) w12.09 W (12.09) oo -
. )
Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) . 113,82 < (28.2)] 1342 ¥ 99,03
1

uf"ﬂupees in Millions

For year ended 31 March 2023

gt

Particulars Cha;geﬂCredlt} Charge/ Closing Balance
aos':inj.m: l:; l:::: to Statement of {Credit) to - | as at 31 March
P profit and Loss ocl 2023
e affect of items constituting deferred tax tiabilities/ jasset] ' '
Hitterence between written daown value as per the books of accounis and Incorme o o
4 ! _ ’ ' W ’ B Fas
Tax Act, 1961 §2.13 (18.74} ' 63.39
ifference in carrying value and tax base of investments-|n equity shares measured
e n carmying : quity «’19,13 - w18.26) & 9.77
at EVTOC
. %ﬂ@ﬁance in Right of use asset and lease Hability 524 *(8.37) - o [3.13)|
llowance for doubtful trade receivables 747 w559 - ' [1.88)
others e - - - -
Deferred Tax Liabllitles {Net) 99,03 v (21.52) @ (5.36) { 68.15
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Rashi Pexipherals Limited {Formerly known as Rashi Peript
CiN: U30007MH1989PLCO51039

Notes to the standalone financlal statements for the year anded 31 March 2023

Note 18 - Equity Share Capital

o
Réipaes in Mlllians

b
partleularss" A1 31 0karch 2023 |31 March 2022
Authorlsed:
Wl Face Value fin fis.) ~5 - 5
oA Numbee of shares =~ 500,00,000 | 500400000
- Hietal Authorised Equity Share Capliak W 300.00 v 250.00
LAssugd, Subscribed and Fully Paid:

‘T,u»FaceValug tin Rs} o 5 - g
- Number of shares warrgaato ) <417,83010
Total lssued, Subscribed and Fully Paid Equity Share Capital o 2MB.92 Lo 20892

otes -
M’i Reconclliatiun of sharas outstand!ng atthe heginning and at the end uf tha yagr o

" 31 March 2023

v 31 March 2022

Particulars e[ Mumber of shares M::es in Number of shares R;:;:::n
81 the baginning of the yaar W~ 1,17,83.910 208,92 34855 w095
w | Chtinges in Equity share capjtal during the year
"LL+4plit of 5,94,855 shiares (Rs. 10 each toRs. 5 ach) - o - v 8,94,855 -
Ls#Allotment of banus shares (Face vafue Rs. 5 each) - s W« 3,97,94,200 w 198,97
| Balance at the end of the year @ 4,17,83,910 w* 208.9% | 417,583,910 o 308.92

o 2. Terms/ rights attached ta equity shares

.
The Campany had issued bonus shares of Rs.s each n ratlo of 1:20 by utilizing capitai redemption reserves, securities premium, genaval raserve and surplus |n profit and loss in £¥. 2021-22

The Comgpany has anly cne cfass of shares referred to as equlty shares having par value of Rs. 5 per share. Each holder of equity share is entitled to one vote per share. The company derlares
and pays dividend in indian Rupees. The final dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the apprmra! of the sharehoiders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, except in
case of interim dividend. In the évent of fiquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Campany after distribution of all preferential amounts, in

propartian to thelr shareholding.

3. betalls of Shareboldars ho!ding more than 5% equlty shares in the Company:

. 31 Mareh 2023 31 March 2022
Name of shareholder Mumber of Equity ] Percentage | Number of Equity]  Percentage
i sheras holding shares halding
tafEquity shares with voting rights
Mahju Pansar] w58,87,329 1400w | 5887308 o 14.09%
L
ureshkumar Pansari 753,73, 750 w12.50%) 52,23,750 @ 12.50%
+|Meena Choudhary w 64,30,242 15.39%| o 64,30,242 v 15.39%
w|Kepal Pansar v 30,87,000 o 7.39%: « , 30,87.000 w739
«|Chaman Pansari = 23,94,000 “573%]  «’ 23.94,000 W 5.93%
] Keshav Choudhary «773,92,000 TE0%] o 72,92,000 17.69%
w[Gazat Pansart W 25,748,934 «76.17% " 25,79.934 W 6.17%
e risfing Kumar Choudhary as Karta of Krishna Kumar Choudhary HUF v 212,753 W 13.82% A SEILI3L \mj 13.82%
uf{;hares hald by th_é:_ romater as defined in the Cumganies act, 2013 at the end of the year
v+ Shares held by promuoters L+ Asatyear 31 March 2023 Mﬂsatyear!l March 2022
cantage of M’Pe reentage w” P::’;rttage of Percent?ge
Promoter Nama .Number of shares total ;haras | change during the] Numher of shares total shares change during the
: year yoar
~*|Sureshkumar Pansari w5233 750 V12.50% - W 52,23,750 W 12.50% = .
apal Pansart 730,687,000 (7. 30% o v 30,87,000 v 7.39% -
vJteshav Choudiary " 73,892,000 v 17.68% R W 73,92,000 4o 17.69% -
#[Krishna Kumar Choudhary as Karta of Krishna Kumar Choudhary HUF o 57,72,753 W 13.82% ‘ff 0.0 * W 57,72,732 o 13,825 -
wAkrishna Kumar Choudhary & 12,96,750 S 30% e L 12,96,750 o 210% -
wASureshkumar Pansari as Karta of Suresh Pansarl HUF W 16,52,532 v 3.95% P " 16,52,532 v 3.95% Y.
_Jehaman Pansari & 23,94,000 W 5.73% - v 23,394,000 ot 5.73% T
*% change iz less than two decimal,
v 4 {i}. The share split and issue of bonus shares in financlgl year 2021-2022 has not restlted into overall change in percentage holding of the promoters.
4. (if). The Company has not included redatives of promaters |Manju Pansari, Meena Chuudhary, Priyanka Pansarl, Gazal Pansari}, cumulatwell,r hotding 35.819% for years ended 31 March, 2023
and 31 March, 2022 shares in the above promater list.
wMﬁ'iggregatr-: number and class of shares altotred as fully paid-up by way of honus shares:
\..w’/ w Aggregata number of shares
Particulars Asat31l March | Asat31March | Asat31March | Asatal March | Asat31March | Asat 31 March
P 2023 v 022 v"g 2021 2020 v 2019 2018
vrBonus shares i W 3,87,94,200 - e o s -
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"‘/I{aslﬁ Peripherals Limited {Farmerly known as Rashi Peripherals Private Limited)

LTt U3000744EH1388PLC0S 1039
V,Notes to the standalone financial staterments far the year ended 31 March 2023

Note 23 - Current Barrawings e :
L :
Rupees in Milfinons B
“Farticulers 51 Morch 2023 | 31 March 2022
\[Secured taen {Atamortised cost] {Refer notes below)
AT Loan repaysbile on demend from banks 9,400.02 62896
W '(ﬁ}_Loan from Othars - vehicle foan ,‘,/ - w180
10} Currant maturities of long term debt (Refer Note 20} 158,00 o 15344
. [Unsecured loan (At amortised cost) {Refer note 1 helow)
il Laan from Related Party - Directors ~ 273.59 18,20
s }{i¥Loan from Refated Party- Others - 176,20
w={{ill) Loan repayable on demand fram banks 500,00 -
Tatal Short Tarm Borrowings ~10,331 61 '/3,10&60

Mates :- .
1. The initerest vata of the secured and unsecured harrawings ranges from B%-3,90% 163 0%

2. Nature of Security & Terms of Repayment of Secured Warking Capital loans :
W~~~ Hature of Security

\_/fﬂl-channel Firtanca
VtSecured against hypothecatlon charge on the campany's finlshed gaods of DELL lterns, ook debts ta the extent of 580's bank expgsure, bath present and future along

with personal guaranteas of iwa directors)

v~ HDEC - Working Capital Damand Loan
{Secured against hypothacation of first parl-passu charge aver current assets of the borower present as well as future)

\wr"HDFC - Overdraft
{Secured against equitable mortgage of office premises of company situated at Maral- Andher| & Arlista House and persanal guarantees of two directors)

‘o~ HD¥C - Cash Cradit
{Securad against hypothecation of fiyst parl-passu charge over current assets of the barcowar present as welf as future)

\~TEICt Bank - Worling Capital Demand Loan
{Secured against ypothecation of first pari-passu charge aver current assets of the borrower present as well as future}

\"TCIC3 Bank - Cash Credit
{5ecured against hypothecation of first parl-passu charge over current assets of the borrower present as well as future)

\~§tandard Chartered Bank - Cash Credit
{Secured against hypothecatian of first parl-passu charge aver current assets of the borrawer present as well as future)

" gtandard Chartered Bank - Working Cagital Demand Loan .
{Secured agalnst hypothecatian of first part-passu charge aver current assets of the borrower present as well as future)

Y Indusingd Bank - Cash Credit
{Seeured against hypothecation of first pari-passu charge aver current assets of the barrower present as wadl as futura)

I
s Indusind Bank - Working Capital Demand Loan
{Secured agalnst hypothecation of first pari-passu charge over current assets of the barrower present as wall as futvre)

n,-Iidusind Bank - Channel Finance
{Secuced agalnst the hypothecation of second part-passu charge aver stock, book debts, other cusrent assets and movable peopertias of the company)

/Axls“ Bank - Working Capital Demand Loan/Foraign Currenty Demand Loan
[Secured against hypothecation of first parl-passu charge over current assats of the homower present as well as future)

\~Fxis Bank « Cash eredit
{$ecured against hypothecation of first pari;passu charge over current assets of the barrower present as well as future)

\~Axis Bank - Channei Finance
"fSecured by second pari-passu charge on cuerent assets of the bosrower present as well as future)

\//Citi Bank - Warking Capital Demand Laan
[Secured agalnst hypathecation of first pari-passu charge aver cuitent assets af the borrower present as well as future)

\/citi Bank - Cash credit
{Secured agalnst first par-passu charge an stock, hook debts along with personal guarantees of two directars)

«_~HSBC - Working Capital Demand Loan
{Secured agalnst hypothecation of first pari-passu ¢charge over current assets of the barrower present as well as Future)

\~HSBC - Purchase Finance
{Secured against hypothecatlon of flrst pari-passu charge over current assets of the barrawer prasent as well as futire)

‘_~HSBC - Gash Credit
{Secured against hypathecation of first pari-passu charge over current assets of the borrawer present as weH as future)

~Figimler Financlal Seevices India Private Limited
{Secured against 2 vahicles financed and Post dated chequies)

1~ Tata Capital Financial Services - Channed Finance
{$ecured against Personal guarantees of two directors)

3, There is no default in terms of repaymant of principal and interest.
yAvLoan from directars and other parties are unsecured and repayable on demand,




"Rashi Peripherals Limited [Farmerly known as Rashi Peripherals Private Limited)

1" CIN: U3000TMHSASPLO05103S

1~Notes ta the standstone financial statements for the year anded 31 Merch 2023

\./ﬁota 24 - Trade Pavables

Rupeeas in Millions

Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Tatat outstanding dues of micra enterpelses and small enterprises 3 28 _"/2.94
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micra enterprises and small e BA17.44 \_/‘16,315.90
enterprises
Tatal Trade Payables \£420.72 +10,818.84

MNaotes:

{:L] Trade Fayables are payables in respect of the amount due on account of goods purchased or services received in the nermal course of business.
) The abiove infarmatian has been determined ta the extent such parties have heen identified on the basis of the Informatian available with the Company. This has

heen relied upon by the auditors. Refer‘/te 43 for MSME disclasures.

-¢/R:.||::ees in Millions

wfg“eing of trads payables: -
~ Quistanding for following periods from the due date Tl as at
¥ T 31 March
Rarticulars sarNEE due «AEss thao 1 year |1-2 years| 23 yeark floce than are
- " 3 years 2023
v[Undisputed trade payables
“filcro enterprises and smalf enterprises 294 0.34 - - - 1728
_Others 8,268.18 v112a68  z234|  an2 32.64 | S a17.44
-1 Total §,274.12 1,112.50 2.34 212 32.64 ,420.72
\...Ageing of trade payabh "Ry pees it Millkans
v Dutstandlng for following periads from the due date Total as at
31 edarch
— ; R g Mare than
Particulars Lot due ‘I;gjs than 1 year '1’;_vears izygars | 3years | | 2022
wefUndlsputed trade payables
“Méicro enterprises and small snterprises - voaa| v s ] “Ta4
‘wOthers w4, 320,99 o 1,435.39 | #1250 | 615 | 40,87 | 10,815.9C
\~{Total 1~ 9,320.95 y - 1,43833 | 1250 [ 1 40,57 | 10,818.84
- L
\Hote 25 - Other Financial Liablities {Cusrent)
\‘ﬁ;pees in Millians
”’/P:anlculars 431 psarch 2023 '1 March 2022
“[Fayable to Emplayees 188.34 194,33
s AIfterest Accrued and nat due on Borrowlngs 18.78 o
A _otal Other Financial Liahilities [Current)] 207,12 we-4918,33

*Nate 26 - Provisions {Current)

"ﬁpses In Milfions

ol

\“Barticulars W31 March 2023 |31 March 2022
Prowlsion for Gratuity 18,62 \~28.77
\Jfotal Provisions \.—18,67 Y

— (i1} Payment for post &
|m|ll!ons{PY R 237

1 milliens)

Naote: (] For provision for Gratuity {included as part of Employee benefits in Note 324
ploymant benefit pan to Rashi Peripherals Private Limited Employee Gratuinrusl of Rs. 45,77

\m"ﬁ;g Company's obligation towards Gratuity is & Defined Banefit Plan and the details of actuariat valuation as at the year ended is given below:

g
v+ Tahis Showing Change in the Present Value of Projected Benefit Obfigation

> Rupees in Millions

“Rarticulars 31 March 2023 | 31 March 2022

Ulgefined Benefit Obligation at the beglnning of the year 133,26 15,81
: Senvice cost 1923 5,52
Interest Cost wer Bl | il
“Eactuarial [galns)finsses (net} 5.15 ) 76
{Banefits paid 13,28 (3,02}
IDEﬁned Banafit Obligation at the end of the year \,432.??11 W 123,26

Takle Showing Change in the Fair Value of Plan Assets

Wupees in Milliuns

Partlculars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022

air Value of Plan Assets at the Beginning of the year 77.49 53,60
nterest ncome \-/5.35 3.61

s Jedntrtbutions by the Employer \48.17 R =W
nefit Paid from the Fund ' “"113.28) 15,03
Jréturn on Pian Assets, Excluding Interest Incormne \/[1.08} 110
[Fair value of Plan Assets at the end of the year sy 7749

:
3
s
J
a
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Rashi Peripherals Limited (Formerly known as Rashi Perfpherals Private Limited)

+.~~Notes to the standalone finaneial statemeants for the year ended 31 March 2023

VThE catagory of plan assets of the falr value of the total plan assets are as follows:

e
upees in Milllans

toFartloulars |41 march 2023 |41 march 2022
o insueance fund p k4,25 ' 77,49
e . Lo
Amount Recognized in the Balance Sheet - Rupees in Millions
= -
Particulars 31 March 2023 | “$1 March 2022
+ JPrésent Vatue of Benefit Obligation at the end of the year 1{132.87) r=(123,26)
IRl value of Plan Assets at the end of the year 11425 v 77.49
w INet1ibility Recognized in the Balance Sheet v~ {18.62) v-{45.77}
R
y~MNet Interest Cost T Rupeas in Millions
\Rafticulars a1 March 2023 | %31 March 2022
% |fresent Value of Benefit Obligation at the Beginning of the year 123,26 L8581
M Value of Plan Assets at the Beginning of the year £.477.49) w5268
A Wt Lishility/(Asset) at the Beginning A5, 77 2320
& inkerest Cost o851 5,20
_|Interest Income v...|5.35) w[3.61)
" [Wet Interest Cost . . 3.16 w159
L =
e EHJ Recognized in the Staterent of Profit or Lass "“Iiupees in Millkans
—Partleuars [ 31 Maech 2023 | 51 March 2022
‘oICurrent Service Cost 23 G52
«~|tlet Interest Cost 13,16 w4 59
[ FRBenses Recagnized i the Statement of Profit or Loss i2.33 7.1
\.»:“:' Recognized in the Other Comprehens|ve ncome (OCH} '*"”’WRupees in Millions
w~Particulars > 31 March 2023 | | 31 March 2022
Actuarizl (GalnsifLosses an Obligation for the Year M'EHS 59,76
Return on Plan Assets, Excluding interest income 1,08 L (1.10)
Met Expense for the year Recognized in 00 P23 3866

-
W"Ereakup of acturiai {galn}/loss

v Fipees In Millions

Lo

e

s

. Particulars «J|-~31 Maveh 2023 | 81 March 2022
Rictuarial {gains)/losses on oblgations - due to change in demographic - v A5.96
assumptions o

s Actoarial {gains)flosses on obflgations - due ta change In financial assumptions 12871 Yi7,
v fActoarial {gains)flosses an cbligations - due to experlence w802 1306
Return on Plan Assets, Excluding Interest Incomne ] 1. f1.10|
Total 5.23 38.66 |
hi A
wH#alance Sheet Reconciliation
Rupees in Millians
e Particulars M;; March 2023 |31 March 2022
v Opening Net Llability w{45,77) 14133.21)
\.~| Expenses Recognized in Statement of Prafit or Loss ng{ﬂ.agl ws-‘{_’}\ii}
v.| Expenses Recognized in OC) 1,.-46.23) ++[38.66)
e =
| Employer's Contribution ) v 45,77 \ﬁ"'z_3.21
Net Liabillty Recognized in the Balance Sheet v f18.62) ,-45.77)
VEﬁpected contribution of the Fund In the naxt year o
“Rupees In Millions
Particulats sJ=31 March 2023 | .31 March 2022
Jaratuity 1862 287
o




+_~Rashi Peripharals Limited {Formerly knawn as Rashi Peripherals Private Limited)

CIN: U30007MH1989PLCOSEO3S

o~ Flctas ta the standalone financial st s for the year ended 31 March 2023
w e pians:
Particutars \3T March 2023 31 March 2022
Expected Return on Plan assets T.41% b AT
Discount Rate 7.41% E00%
Salary escalation rate - 7.00% —B75%
Attritkon rate \,w‘for service 4 years and below 22% p.a, LFg;ev\.rice 4 yaars and below 21% p.a,
v[For service 5 years and above 7% p.a. Fof service 5 years and above 7% p.a.
Demographic assumptions - Mortality Indlan Assured Livas Mortalty fdian Assured Llves Martality
" 1(2012-14) Urban {20r12-14) Urban
= =
\_Q/FFujected Benefits Payable in Future Years From the Date of Reporting Rupaes In Millions
¥ particulars 31 March 2023 | 41 March 2022
“[15t Following Year 13.66 T 8.63
A-+{2nd Follawing Year 12.38 w1047
Yo" 3rd Following Year 13.06 14,23
* 14th Fallowing Year 1119 w2120
= |5th Following Year 11.1% 9,91
o+|Sum of Years 6 to 10 6078 49 56
e fSum of Years 11 and ahove 132.74 W 12592
\Sensitivity Anakysis wRupees in Milllons
Farticulars 31 Maren 2023 |51 Mareh 2022
rojected Benedit (bligation or Current Assumptions 132.86 223,27
Delta Effect of +1% Change in Rate of Discounting {8,67) —(8.46]
Delia Effect of -1% Change In Rate of Discounting .86 9,68
Delta Effect of +1% Change in Rate of 3alary Increase 7.89 770
Deita Effect of -1% Change in Rate of Salary Increase {7.25) s {7.04)
Defta Effect of ¥1% Change in Rate of Employee Turnover 093 w71
Delta Effect of -1% Change in Rate of Emgployes Turmover (1.03)] . .(0.80)]
“IThe sensHivity analysis have been determined based on reasonably possible changes aof the respective assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting year, while
holding all other assurnptions constant.
L The sensitivity analysis presented above may not be represertative of the actual change in the Definad Benefit Obligation as 1t is unlikely thai the change in
assumptions would occur in Tsalation of one another as some of ihe assamptions may be carrelated.

s |furthermare, in presenting the above sensitivity analysls, the present value of the Defined Benefit Obflzatlon has heen calculated using the projected unit credit

method st the end of the reporting year, which 1s the same method as applied in calculating the Defined Benefit Obligation as recognised In the balance sheet.
“|Ffiere was no change in the mathods and assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity dnalysis from priaryears,

w I5ignificant 7isks and assumptions:

\ Interast rate risk: A fall |a the discount rate which is (Inked {0 the G. Sec. Rate will increase the present valize of the Kability raquiring higher provision, A falt in the
discount rate generally Increases the mark to market value af the assets depending on the dyration of asset.
5’5Iar~f Risk: The present value of the defined benefit plan fiabiflty 15 caiculated hy reference to the future sataries of membass, As such, an increase in the sslary of the

\/ R
members more than assumed level will increase the ptan's tiability,

.¢*| Investment Risk :The present value of the defined benefit plan tiability is calculated using a discount rate which is determines by reference to market ylelds al the end
of the reporting year on government honds, H there tura on plan asset is below this rate, it will create a plan deficlt. Currantly, for tha plan in India, it has a relatively
balanced mix of investments In goveritment securities, and ather debt instrumants.

| [Assel Liahility Matching Risk : The pian faces the ALM risk as 10 the matching cashflow. Since the plan |s invasted in lines of Rule 101 of Income Tax Rules, 1362, this

[y

\/ﬁote 27 - Other Current Liabilities

genarally reduces ALM risk.
ortality risk: SInce the benefits under the plan Is not payabie for life time arsd payahle till retirement age only, pian daes not have any longevity risk,

Cancentratian Risk: Plan is having a concentration risk o3 all the assets are invested with the Insurance comgany and a default will wipe out alt the assets, Although

rabahility of this [s very lovs as insurance companies have ta follow stringeat regulatasy guidelines,

L
Rupees in Miltions

]

particulars J1March 2023 [~"81 March 2022
Statutery Liabilities (PF, ESIC, Y05, TCS and others) 9798 w3443
[&dvance From Customers 56,22 \~161.70
Tokal Other Current Liabilities 54,20 296,13




\"Rfshi Peripherals Limited [Formerly known as Rashi Peripherals Private Limited)
\:/GIN: U30007MH2989PLCO52039
v/}.\lotes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

\,/Nale 28 - Revenue from Operations

_ Rupees In Millions

Rarticulars +For the year ended ‘oFor the year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
v '(;] Revenue from sale of goods 92,575.44 w—91,573.93
JIB) Revenua from sale of services 47,07 34,26
‘[Tatal Revenue from Operations ~H2,622.51 \91,608.19
Revenue disaggregation by geography s as follows . “--Rupees in Miliions
“for the year ended ““Far the year ended
v I_G“Eraph" . vareh 2023 41 Mareh 2022
.~[india +80,976.40 “51,303.15
_oversess «1,646.11 05,04
:,.x' Fotal Revenue from Operations v.~92,622.51. 91,608.19
v/ﬁote 29 - Other Incomae
L upees in Millions
Particulars “%or the year endod \FOr the year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
3} Interest Income
F{ «Efam Banks 0.33 \"66
«~From others {on delayed payments by customers and Interest an loan) 108.86 \49.52
“'f) Dividend Income* 0.00 0,00
o Rental Income 5.50 5,24
v} (@) Insurance claim recovered 8.76. 807
w}ie) Profit on sale of Property, Plant and Equipment (net) .42 et
wk{(f) Liabilitles written back 16.85. 71
w.47{g} Bad d:ebts recoverad 6.53 1337
\J.ih} Miscellaneous Income 114 A =
~|Total Other Income 148,39 \.~80.98
w|* Rs 0.0 Millions denotes amount less than Rs. 10,000,
+~ fote 30 - Purchase of stock-in-trade o
) Rupees in Millions
\/I;;niculars “For the year ended ~~"For the year anded
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
ww~|Purchase of stock-In-trade 90,847.57 92,835,91
| Total Purchase of stock-n-trade \~"80,847.57 w82,836.91
\ate 31 - Changes in Inventories of stock-in-trade -
. Rupees in Millions
o Farticulars “For the year ended *Ear the year ended
) 31 March 2023 34 March 2022
YOipening Stock 11,734.75 611,35
téss :- Closing Stock 14,841.41 w11,734,75
+.-| Total changes In inventories of stock-in-trade ~f3,106.66] \~T6,123.50} .
1
V/Note 32 - Empioyee Benefits Expense
Rupees in Millions
- For the yaar ended Far-the yaar endad
Particulars 31 March 2023 1 March 2022
uggaries, wages & bonus 1,175.40 \/,Duﬁ.sg
w{Contribution to Provident & Other Funds
wErmployars Contribution to Provident Fund 33.41 Mﬁi{;g.
wEmployers Contribution to ESIC 2.20 =25
ratuity* wi2.39 w11
wf5taft Welfare Expenses 25,52 ~17.78
o Total Employee Beneflts Expense \»—/1,252.92 \44,052.32

A Reter NoteZ2. and'flote 26




\_~Rashi Peripherals Limited {Farmerly known as Rashl Peripherals Private Limitad)
aw~CiN: U30007MH1989PLCO51 089
\~[{otes ta the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

\/@;e 33 - Finance Costs

““"Rupees In Millions

Particulars For the year ended faor the year ended
31 March 2023 w~ 31 March 2022
4} Interest on Borrowings from Banks 788,60 323,18
JB interest o lease liabllity 689 .95
&) other borrowing costs [Bill Discounting Charges) 17,25 N
AT Interest on lgans from related partles and others 48,01 49,35
w-jrotal Finance Costs w 86175 L~ 535.48
V/ﬁute 14 - Other Expenses
\w=Rupees in Millions
For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars \~31 March 2023 LAl March 2022
““advertisement Expenses 49.81 70,43
“~@ank Charges {Net)* 28.97 2,49
\-€ommunication Expenses 9.12 8.49
v Elactricity Charges 14.73 1307
v-Freight and Forwarding Expensas 160,80 0602
«Insurance Prerniun: 94.43 w8937
wregal and Professional Charges 46.45 5500
655 on sale of Property, Plant and Equipment - 0.41
wPayment to Auditors (Refer nate 344) 9.87 LT85
Contribution to Corporate Social Responsibllity {Refer Note 44) 50,76 | w1692
~Packing Expanses 3.20 \o-b 05
vfient expense (Refer Note 37) 132,37 104,90
v.-Rates and Taxes 8.3% 70
w*RE—pairs and Malntenance
- Blilding 5.99 ] w277
- “ithers 20.22. \-26.28
seallowance for doubtful trade receivables** 122.12
wless: Bad Debts wiitten off {162.15) )

*Ta.97 29,70
wSales Pramotion expense 93.35- w124.29 |
Travelling and Conveyance Expenses £5.49° w3333
w~Foreign Exchange Loss [net) 286.23 8168

whliscellaneous Expenses 4£7.78 v~ 44.79
v~ |Total Other Expenses wi,121.92 ~859.24
1% This Includes bank charges pertaining ta non-fund based facilitles.
Including sundry receivables writien off of Rs. 7.84 millions, P.Y. of Rs, 5,08 millions
bj&l(ite 34 A~ Auditor's remuneration
Rupees n Milllons
For the year ended For the year ended

Particulars

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

‘s Payment to Auditars (net of taxes):

wFar Statutory Audit Fees 147 g a8
ar Other Services 218 .17
- For Qut of Pocket expenses 0.22 == 0.03
987 755

«For ather services included in Share fssue Expenses Recoverable n 230,50 -
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v Rashi Peripherals Limited {Formerly known as Rashi Peripherals Private Limited)

W CIN: U30007MH1939PLC051038

.~ Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

\~~Note 36 - Cantingent Liabilities and Commitments

Rupees In Millions

(

\Particulars 31 March 2023 | ~31 March 2022

Contingent Liabilities
{1 Bank guarantees 1,295.63 %205.63
(i} Letters of Credit 636.87 v 353.44
"ﬁl’!] Bills pending for collection™ 0.00 37,44
h+(1i) Claims not acknowledged as debts 15.23 11523

v} Disputed of tax demands

“Direct Tax 10.67 v 1175 |

~Indirect Tax 2,184.13 462,35

Total of Contingent Liabilities , .~3,142.53 .~ 2,085.84

* As, 0.00 Millions denotes amount less than Rs. 16,000,

MNote :-

1. Mo Provision have been made for disputed claims against the company not acknowledged as debts, as the management is

hopaful of successfully contesting the same in appeal,

2. Future cash outflows in respect of the ahove matters are determinable oaly on receipt of judgements/decisions pending
at various forums/authorities. The Company does not expect the autcome of the matters stated above to have material
adverse impact on the Company's financial condition, results of operation or cash flows. The Company doesn't envisage any

likely reimbursement in respect of the above.

\~Capital cammitments

*"Rupees in Milllons

Partlculars 31 March 2023 | 31 March 2022

‘iEstimated amaunts of Contract remaining to be executed on capital accounts 10.65 e
net of Advances

Total of Capital commitments +10.65 -

o
" Note 37 - Disclosure pursuant to Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS} - 116 : Leases
r—THe amount recagnised in the Standalone statement of profit and loss in respect of right of use asset and lease obligation

are as under:

x t’/ﬁupees in Millions

“" Particulars " 31 March 2023 | 31 March 2022
Interest on lease liabifities (included as part of finance cost) v 6,89 \w~2.95
Depreciation of right of use assets (included as a part of depreciation and —33.49 13,73

amortisation expenses)
\./?f(e‘foltowing is the movement In {ease liabilitles:

Rupees in Millians

\—"Particulars 91 March 2023 | w31 March 2022
“*TBalance as at the beglnming of the year “"36,26 w875
Lease liabilities recognised during the year v152.52 38,13
finterest expense on lease liabilities .89 g 295
Cash outflow +~{38.06) «{13.57)
Balance a5 at the end of the year 152,61 36,26

v.~Following are the changes in the carrying value of right of use assets;

l‘ﬁ‘.- . T
e Rupees in Millions

L o<

~Partictlars 41 March 2023 | “~"31 March 2022
Balance as at the beginning of the year \.-33.75 w8111
Additions during the year (net} 152,37 A~39,37
Depreciation during the year 1--(33.49) ~-{13.73}
Balance as at the end of the year wq52.63 \.~33.75
wAdaturity analysis of lease liabilities Vﬂﬁpees it Milllons
N The future lease liabifities are as under; ~31 March 2023 41 March 2022
Lfoue in Lst year ' w4383 w1544
ABve in 2nd year 38.71 v11.28
|oue in 3rd to Sthyea w554
-

JDue after 5 years
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Rashi Perinheras Limited {Formerly known as Rashi Peripherals Private Limited]
CIN: U30Q07MH1989PLE0S 1038
Notes ko the standalons financial staternents for the vear ended 31 March 2023

Note 42 - Ratated Party Disclosure
t Name of the Refated Parties and their Relationship:

A Substdiary Company
ZMet Technulogles Privats Limited
Rashi Perigherals Pte Ltd {Singapare)

B KeyManagerial Personnel

Krishna Kuinar Choudhary, {Chairman & Whole-time Director)

Rapal Pansad, (Managing Director)

Surashkumar Pansari, {¥ice Chalrman & Whole-tlme Director)

Keshav Chowdhary {Whole-time Director)

Rajesh Gaenka, Chief Executive Officer {CED) (appointed wef 23.09.2022}

Himanshu Kumar Shah, Chief Financlal OFficer (CFQ)

Navin Agarwal, Vice President Accounts & Finance (appolnted wef 17.05.2023) {Head of Accounts and Finance from

23.09.2022 tn 16.05.2023)

Richa Kedia, Company Secretary {C5) (CS till 02.05.2022)

Hinal Shah, Campany Secretary (CS} {appointed wef 02.05.2022) and (5 & Compliance Officar (appointed wet 23.09.202%)
C  Relatives of key managerial personnel

Chaman Panzarl {Son of Sureshkumar Pansari and Brother of Kapal Pansart)

Priyanka Pansart (Wife of Kapal Pansari}

Gazal Pansari {Wife of Chaman Pansaei)

Manju Pansari (Wife of Sureshkumar Pansari)

Meena Choudhary [Wife of Krishna Kurmar Choudhary}

Richa Vehra {Daughter of Kelshna Kumar Choudhary)

Rashi Choudhary (Caughter of Krishna Kumar Choudhary}

Radhayshyarm Choudhary (Father of Krishna Kumar Choudhaey)

Shivarm Navin Agarwal [Son of Mavin Agarwal)

O Enterprises over which key g t per | of the campany or their retatives have significant influance
" Suresh Pansari HUF [Karta is Sureshkumar Pansari)
Krishna Kumar Choudhary HUF [Xarta is Krishna Kumar Choudhary}
Cea Pee Consultants {Partners- Meena Choudhary, Manju Pansari, Krishna Kumnar Choudhary HUF and Suresh Pansarl BUF)
PV Lumens 1£8 {Partners- Sureshkimar Pansari and Chaman Pansatl)
Choudhary Chemicafs Industries Private Linited {Directors- Meena Choudhary and Manju Fansari)
Uni Product [ndia [Partner- Kapal Pansar)
Technology Distributlon Assoclation of India {Directar- Krishna Kumar Choudhary)
Elmack Enggz Services {Partners- Sureshkumar Pansari and Chaman Pansari)
CeéPee Pharma Private Limited {Directors- Kapal Pansart, Chaman Pansarl and Rashi Choudhary)
Elinack Engg Services Private Limited{Directars- Sureshkurnar Pansarf and Chaman Pansari)
Shri Ashok Singhat Memorlal Trust [Trustee- Susashkiemar Pansari)
Vidya Vinay Sabha {Secretary- Sureshkumar Pansari}
Rimgarh Parishad {Secretary- Sureshkumar Pansatl)
Shri Radhakishan Mahaveerprasad Pansari Charltable Teust (Trustee- Sureshkumar Pansarl and Kapal Pansari}
Rotary Royales Foundation [Directar- Kishna Kumar Choudhary}
Sanwarla Texpro Prlvate Limited {Director- Chaman Pansasi and Rashl Choudhary)
Unigue Comgusaft Private Limited {Director- Shiv Kumar Choudhary brother of Keishna Kumar Choudbary}
Om Foundation {Trustee- Krishna Kumar Choudhary and Sureshkumar Pansari}
International fibbon Manutacturing Carnpany {Partner- Meena Choudhary and Manju Pansari)
Shri Krishna Gaushala, Ramgarh {Trustee- Sureshkumar Pansarl)
Rdjasthan Vidyarthi Gruh {AVG Educational Foundation} {Trustee- Sureshkumar Pansari)




ashi Peripherals Limited [Formerly &
GIN: LE30007MMHA289PLCN51039

V//Notes to the standal

as Rashi Peripherais Private Ui

financiak stat

‘/.2 Disclosure of transactions with related parties
All the contracts/asrangementsftransactions entered by the company with refated parties were in the ordinary course of businass and

on arm's length basis

ts for the vear ended 31 March 2023

Rupeas in Milions

wature of Transactions 31 March 2023 _~41 March 2022
\~{Transactions during the year
\/Iﬁwestment V,
Rashi Peripherals Pte Ltd 4.80 -
ey
\ ] Sales
\|2fiet Technalagies private timited ~’168 ~1.07
PV Lumens LLP \ 208 LB 00
_~{Eimack Enag Sernices Private Limited - 0.18 011
Elmack Engg Services w073 L1l
V" {sanwearia Texpro Private Limlted L A96.32 -
Unique Compusaft Private Limited 1. 125.53 64,88
«{Rashi Peripherals Pre Ltd ’ 05 s
[avin Agarwat y~~0.04 — .
] hu Shah w001 et
N ihllfam Agarwal® 1_/0.00 .
o 5hri Ashok Singhal hdemarial Trust o018 o
leajr:sh Gaenka* D -
Ny IRamgarh Parishad 003 -t
o Vidya Vinaya Sabha /D.GZ -
A Commission nceme i .
ZNet Technologies Privata Limited wr71,35 bB16
L
{Membarship fees expenses
Technology Distribution Assoclation of india 0,01 w01
ol
- PiirchasesfSenvices
\APY Lumens 11 w74 w24
|2t Technologies Private Limited —0.69 v 052
o Sanwaria Texpro Private Limited 027 -
wfkint Products indla 585 w175
V{Jﬁique Campusaft Private Limited* n.ac o "
jﬁﬁi Pariphrals Pte Ltd. vt 95,51
Reversal of Expensesf Services avaifed
.| 2tiet Technologies Private Limited B33 b
| corparate Sacial Responsthility Expenses s
o1 Shri Asholc Singhal Memarial Trust ~"150 620
‘.~|Ramgarh Parishad L300 w070
+-{8hri Radhakishan Mahaveerprasad Pansari Charitable Trust "/LI]O w150
\_{¥idya Vinay Sabha N = 6.50
«~{Rotary Reyales Foundation .10 025
{0 Fourdation w026 [P
\_.{shri krishna Gaushala, Ramgarh 035 v
RYG Educational Foundation 12,50 et
L
[interest Income
IMet Technologies Private Limited w667 5,68
L
{Sataries, Wages & Bonus to KMP
keishna Kumar Choudhary 814,25 w1002
\1jureshkumar Fansari 17800 LELYS
apal Pansari 5275 3333
sJKEshay Choudhary wET3 263
._|Himanshi Xumar Shah 9.27 L3375
Navin sganwal L85 (W
Rajesh Goenka iS58 [
v{Richa Kedia v 0.05 '
‘#H)nai Shah s 113 A
latles, Wages 8 Bonus to Reiatives of KMP -
Chaman Pansari 22.23 w1466
anju Fansari w1.10 1,264
fdeana Choudhary V:I)OZ -1.75
\{Gazal Pansari 138 o )
| Privanka Pansari 174 y 18
Ritha Vahra 100 w122
:IRashi Chowdhary w120 165
\jl;luam Aganwal . -0.36 e




Rashi Peripherals Limited {Formarly known 85 Rasht Perlpherals Privata Limitad)
€IN; VA0007MHAS989P1LC05E039

Notas ko the standalone financtal ts for the year ended 31 March 2023

Rispees In Miliians

\_Nature of Transactions /31 March 2023 | , 31 March 2022
mployers Contributlon to Provident Fund and other funds =
at¥rishna Kumsar Choudbary 075 .75
e 1aureshkumar Fansarl L 075 w075
wfKapal Fansari w075 V/U.?S
‘ehaman Pansari .75 TS
wiManju Pansari v 0.08 018
IMeena Choudhary v0.36 033
\|Gazal Pansari 012 V:' 0.29
riyanka Pansari w013 L-032
Kashav Choudhary 0,75 \o0.53
w.|Richa Vohra v 0.36 w027
\|Rashi Choudhary w038 036
1_fHiraashu Kunar Shah wotisa Jo,sa
L [Mavln Agarwal 037 "
1. Raiesh Gaenka \/6‘46 o
L jHinal Shah 102 J
*
w ishivam Agarwal w,o,nz 4
v fitarest Expenses
1~ JKrishas Kumar Choudhary w g.58 .70
+-|¥apat Pansary L2 18 w135
3 _{Sureshkumar Pansari y.~1LE8 A6 74
<|Meena Choudhary .04 340
y.Jetiaman Pansari 14 .00
v |Mantu Pansar: \.0.09 0,81
Keshav Choudhary 296 w790
Rashi Choudhary v 10.53 w126
|Richa vohra w195 w118
\ dheyshyam Chaudhary 062 17
it Expenses
Pee Consultants .60 .60
ePee Pharma Private Limited 425,26 \~1.93
ishog Xumar Choudhary v.20.57 11317
eshkumar Pansart vofiaa AR.37
Choudhary Chemicals Industries Private Umited 188 e L7
i Product india »0.71 ALE0
amar: Pansarl -+"0.30 L-1.20
Bazal Pansart 14.30 w120
wAManju Pansari W30 w120
wASuresh Pansart HUF 030 wizo
International Ribbon Manufacturing Campany w042 (a2
anwarla Texpio Private Limited 019 A1
fent Received
PV Lumens 11P 5.0z %2
Saowaria Texpre Private timited \‘/0:35 ",(
Security Deposht Given
#rishna Kumar Choudhary > v 2850
reshkumar Pansari el 1~28.50
Ny CeePee Pharma Private Limited [ . As.00
ecurity Deposit Repakl
by ?:h sudhany Chenleals Industries Privata Limited 150 e
% Charman Pansari 120 -
+JB3zal Pansari 120 o
> Manje Pansari t.1.20 N
o Siliresh Pansari HUF o120 N
Sureshkumar Pansart w120 "

s




b

Rashi Peripharals Limited {Farmerly known a5 Rashl Peripherals Private Limited)
I U30007 MH1989PLCOS1034
Motes ta the standalene EBinancial staterents for the year endad 31 March 2023

-

Rupees in Millions
Mature af Transactlons 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Borrawlngs (Loans taken from related paeties)
treshkumar Pansari 72950 204,50

o [Brishna Rumar Choudhary LB6.06 54,40

y.prapal Pansarl w4370 - 13.00
#lasna Choudhary w100 -
Charman Pansari 001 Lo 51.00

v|Keshav Choudhary 250 4,20

ashi Choudhary N 46,90

icha Vohra e e 2.10

Manju Pansasi 1450 W« 18.50

| Radheshyam Choudhary - 1500
oans Repaid

rishna Kumar Choudhary v 2,93

Surashkurnar Pansar| 82507 799,64

= |kapal Pansad 36,95 w3l

e Meena Choudhary La0.40 L1376

\-yehaman Fansart Vo 56.41 0,08
Kashav Chaudhary w188 581
Rashl Choudhary w1650 04
Richa Yohra w1460 > 0.66
Mznju Pansad v 3370 v_/IE.OZ

- Radheshyam Chaudhary W A4l WO.O‘?
_|ioan Given

*" [2et Technologies Private Limited W v 3520

|

L Loan Repaymesnt received .

o fzmet Technotogles Private Linited ] v 2320

o Service pvailed
PV Lumans LLP - ~T 030

=+|Recovary of Expenses
PV Lumens LLP V97 (Pl
Fifmack Engg Services v BE3 '
- Sanwaria Texpro Private limited 162 L
sw{CeePee Fharma Private Limited 0.6 o
U rhoudhary Chemicals Industries Private Umlted™ " 0.00 ™

o Uni Products ndla o D6l e

Wl.Rashi #eripherals Pte Ltd V,MAU -
Purchase of Electrical Fittings and Camgpaters

B Lumens LLP V/n’,a; B60

wClosing Batance
[Short Term Sorrowings (Refer Note 23)

Heishna Kumar Choudhary w143.00 7920
Sareshkumar Paasari 55,93 147,10
Kapal Pansari \29.67 2190
Meena Choudhary et 139.40
¢haman Pansari s L-B6.40

wJK&shay Choudhary o 44,00 32,00
v |Basht Choudhary el ,16.50
ttha Vohra - w60
A anju Pansari -~ w120
dheyshyam Choudhary e .10
e e
e stiments .
fal et Technologies Private Umited 50,08 ~90.05
Rashi Peripherals Pte Ltd w2883 AAas
LT
o ecurity Depasils
houdhary Chemicals Industries Private Limited 8,50 114000
"” Krishna Komnar Choudhary w5000 .00
» urashkumar Pansarl L-50.00 her51.20
man pansari et L~1.20
zal Pansarl w120
tdanju Pansari [A20
Suresh Pansari HUF k20

CéePee Pharma Private Limited

Long Term Laans & Advances
ZNet Technalogies Private Limited




l#/I!ashi Peripherals Limited (Farmerly known as Rashi Peripherals Private Eimited}

Yo

IN: U30Q07MH1889PLCOS1G39
" Notes ta the standalone financial statemants for the year endad 31 March 2023

\a’ftl;ees In Millions

>
- Nature of Transactions 21 March 2023 31 March 2022
A T;r.;’de Receivatiles -
<5 Lumens LLP 14z g 81
y£Elmack Engg Services D04 0,19
o] Canwarts Texpro Private Limited 74,36 "
Unique Compusoft Private Limited £.45 112
V’ \/
w-{Employes Advances
- Beavin Agarwal weﬁ’s o,
\r[Trade Payahles
| Peripherais Pte itd e w1558
‘_/Znet Technologies Put Ltd LU 0,13
B Safiwaria Texpro Private Umited \’/E,IS '
" ISatary Paysbles
|eapal pansan g7 L
<|haman Pansar w 025 71,19
o Pﬁyanka Pansari e w35
1 Richa Vohra [ Q.10
| Krishna Kumnar Choudhary \_/0.?2 0,33
v.~{Sueeshkumar Pansari .44 w31
woJfieena Choudhary . [ W13
Manju Pansar e . /0.22
v|Keshav Chaudhary w026 T30
Gazal Pansari o 0.28
wfRashl Choudhasy AL
\~tHimanshu Kumar Shah 71 w57
Navin Agarwal A3 vl
Rajesh Goenka 262 i
tinal Shah 919 e
Shivam Agarwal o Ek| bt
o -
\_Jidhi Cash Transaction with related parties during the year - _

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

\ Natire of Transactions -

N!.Imber of Banus Shares it Miliions {Face Value Rs.S per shara] - —
w-|Chaman Pansari - 1,28
|Gazal Pansari S ~LAG
| ‘apal Pansart e wi.04
-J@shav choudhary o w704
JKrishnz Kumar Choudhaey HUF - 5,50
ishna Kumar Choudhary w A4
Jtan|u Pansarl e 561
|teena Choudhary vt fpat
v ?ju Pansan Jt Meena choudhary*™ el v0.00
| friyanka Pansari e +.~0.06
~38uresh Pansari HUF e o157
‘ashkumar Pansarl ./ 2]

:.Note: Transactions with related party disclosed above includes the component of GST,

A5, 0.00 Milfians denotes amount less than Rs. 10,000.
2> T.00 Millian denates number of shares less than 20,000,
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~flashi Paripherals Limited (Formerly known as Rashi Peripherals Private Limited)
w+CIN: U30007MH1289PLCO51039
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

~Note 44 - Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses {C5R)

u:]}_,/'*CSR amount required to be spent as per Sec 135 of the Companies Act 2013, read with schedule VI thereof by the Company durlng the year is Rs.
30.76 Millions (PY 17.66 millions}

A" Amount spent during the year:
ud ? B ey \fn’;tupees in Miflions
Particutars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
wﬂf Construction/Acquisition of any assets qualifying under CSR s '
A [Purposes other than (i) above (¥} W 31,97 "16.92
w3197 o 16.92
A * Represents actual outfiow durlng the year,
Rupees in Millians
> Particulars [ March 2023|751 March 2022
o+t [Education v 15,16 ~13.80
wB) [sports « 500 ' 0,70
Wl Medical 10,71 w 1.92
8] |Animat welfare w 0L.G0 " 0.50
w6l |others w050 v -
v 31.97 = 16,92
*"3  Excess (SR spent carried forward
w[Financial Year - 2020-21 w023 ' 0.23
«~[Pinancial Year - 2021-22 - o
LIFinanciat Year - 2022-23 (Prepaid Expenses) w 1.21 bt "

4  Refer note 42 for corporate social responsibility expenses to related parties.

r}ﬂﬁ]!tate 45 - Key Financial Ratios
Particulars AT March 2023 | ~#1 March 2022 |.~"% Change """ Reasans

~+|Current Ratio " 131 w127 2.84%

L+ |Debt-Equity Ratio 1.55 1,55 -0.03%

:/' Debt Service Coverage Ratlo .19 1.+ 0.26 -25.69% " Refer note 12
»~|Return on Equity Ratio (%] .20 t,. .37 -46.65% _+~ Refer note 13
_~|Inventory tumover ratio 6.60 v, ~*10.00 -33,96% " Refer note 14
| rade Recejvables turnover ratio 9.36 w063 -2.78%
" |Trade payables turnover ratic 8.98 1" 10.82 -17.04%

wihet capital turnover ratio 15.00 1 17,34 -13.50%

A Net profit ratio (%) 1.33 w7 1.96 -32.28% v Refernote 13
1+{Return on Capital employed 0.14 0,20 -29.67% .+ Refer note 15
vJReturn on investment {%) 0.20 w 0,37 -46,55% " - Refer note 13

-Notas -
T Current Ratio Is computed by dividing Current Assets by Current liabilities.
w2""  Debt Equity Ratio is computed by dividing Barrowings by Total Equity.
.~ Debt Service Coverage Ratio is coamputed by dividing earnings available for debt service (profit after tax+ finance cost + depreciation and amartisation
expenses) by debt service {Interest expense+ fease payments+ principal repayments of debt).
4" Return on Equity is computed by dividing profit after tax by average shareholders equity.
B _lnventory urnover ratlo is computed by dividing Average Stock {{Opening + Closing stock)/2} by Cost of gnads sold.
w6 Trade receivables turnover ratia is computed by dividing revenuz from operations by average trade receivables.
7 Trade Payables turnover ratio is computed by dividing total purchases by average trade payables.
B Net capital turnover ratio Is computed by dividing revenue from operations by warking cagital {eurrent assats and current liabilltias).
3= Met profit ratio is computed by dividing profit after tax by revenue from operations.
J¢°  Reiurn on capital employed is computed by dividing Earning before interest and Tax by capital employed. Capital Employed= Tangible Net Worth + Total
Debt + Deferred Tax Liability
«11  Return on investment is computed by dividing profit after tax by average sharzholders equity.
.32* Increase in finance costs due to increase in borrowings and interest rates hike on working capital lnans making the debt service costlier. Further forelgn
'enchange loss inerease due to cureency fluctuations and increase in employee benefits costs brought dip in earnings avaitable for debt service.

13" Due to almost same tevel of revenue from operations and increase in employee benefit expenses, finance cost and foreign exchange loss.
A N L g
4"  Due to increase in inventory and revenue from gperations level remaining almost the same.
157 Due to increase in employee benefit expenses, foreign exchange loss:and debt,

A ; - . .




““Rashi Peripherais Limited (Formerly known as Rashi Peripherals Private Limited)
~CIN: U30007MH1989PLCD51039
\-Tiotes to the standalone financial stataments for the year ended 31 Manch 2023

wrNote 46
Changes in liability arising from financing activity;
e Rupees in Millions
i) “Particulars wf B at 01 April 2022 ~ther Changes* |ash Flow {Net) VS at 31 March 2023
\{Mon- Current Borrowings (Refer note 20) “"597.14 oi118.59) v (160.27) v 318.28
[Current Borrowings (Rafer note’23) 8,209.60 e v 2,122.01 w0, 33161
Jotal = 8,806.74 8ol . _-1961,74 - 10,649.89
L = -

*(¢her changes includes adjustment of long term borrowing of INR 118 59 millicns against other recetvable {refer note 30 and note ).
\/(b}’ Effect of forelgn exchange rate changes {increase) on ¢ash and cash equivaients held in a foreign currency Is Rs.'F54 milllons.

\/Nute 47 - Additional Regulatory Information raquired by schedule Il to the Compandes Act, 2012
A~ The Company does not have any benami property held In its name. No proceedings have been initiated on or are pending against the Company for
holding banam! groperty under the 8enami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1388 (Act No. 45 of 1988) and Rules made thereunder,
w2~ The Company has not been deciared wilfut defauiter by any bank or financial institution or other jender or govesnment or any government authority
from where Company has avalled banking facilitles.
.3 The Company has complied with the requirement with respect to number of layers prescribed under section 2{87} of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
the Companies (Restriction on number of layers) Rules, 2047
w4 Utilisation of horrowed funds and shara premium
41 The Company has not advanced or loaned or Invested funds to any other persons or antities, including foreign entities {Intermediaries) with the
understanding that the intermediary shaif:
v{a} directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entitles identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company {Ultimate
Beneficlaries) or;
1.[6} provide any guarantee, security or the ike to or an behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiarles.
2 The Company has nat received any fund from any persons or entitles, Including foreign entities {Funding Party) with the understanding {whether
recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shail: :
{a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entitles Identified In any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party {(Ultimate
Beneficiaries) or
(bl pravide any guarantee, security or the jike on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiarles.
-5 PThere is no income surrendeared or disclosed as income during the period in tax assessments under the income Tax Act, 1961 (such as search or surveyl,
that has not been resarded In the books of account.
B~ The Company has not traded or Invested In crypto currency ar virtual currency during the year.
7 .. The Company doas not have any charges or satlsfaction of charge which is yet to be registered with Registrar of Companies beyond the statutory period
except satisfaction of charged created with Saraswat Bank. :

\~Nate 48
The Accounts of the Company have been prepared on "going concarn basls”. The Board of Directors are of the Opinfon that the Current Assets, Loans and

Advances have reallsation vatue of an amount aquivalent to thelr stated carrying values.

\,«N‘u?e 49 o
As required u/s 185(4) of Compantes Act 2013, particulars of investments made are as given in Note 6 and particulars for foans Including interest given in Note 7
) wHupeas in Millions
Lo
= l;::g::::nf “’I’.:ans Given/
s~Particulars made In E.Y investment made v Interest rate and Purpose
202223 in F.¥, 2021-22
{i) Dertalls of Loans

|PNP Polyrers Private Limited 0.60 140.00 12% p.a., Business Purpose

+.|Z Wet Technotogies Private Limited* - 35.20 10% p.a., Business Purpose

| Blynk Marketing Private Limited - 71.00 10% p.a., Business Purpase

o Ll{nu?:?n Engineering & Infrastructure Private ) 10.00 13% p.a,, Business Purposs

ImiLe:

i{lfi) Detalls of Investments

Rashl Peripherals Pte Lirnited 4.90 .
{Blynk Marketing Private Limited® 20.00 20.00 N
- -Includes intarast acerued and not due.
A Refer note 4 of note 6.
\MNote 50

The Comipany does not have any transactions with companies which ace struck off under Sectlon 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or Section 560 of the Companies
Act, 1956, .

ote 51
The Company has not entered into any scheme of arrangement which has an accounting impact for the year ended 33;,%%@@3%{&
g 31’_1-"{’/;{%
i RG]




Rash) Peripherals Limited {Formerly knawn as Rashi Peripherals Private Limited}

CEN: UZ0007MHI989PLL051039
Notes to the standaione financlal stataments for the year ended 31 March 2022

v~ Noke 52- Code of Social Securlty, 2020
The Code on Social Security, 2020 (‘Code’) relating to employee henefits during emgloyment and post-employment beneflts received Presidential asserd tn

Septernber 2030, The Code has baen published in the Gazette of Indla. However, the date an which the Code wlll come in to.effect has not been notified. The
Company wil assess the Impact of the Code when It comes into effect and will record any related impact In the period when the Code Hecomas effective,

v~flote 53

Conversion of the Company from Private Limited to Public Limited
Pursuant to resalution passed by the Mambers in the Annual General Meeting date‘aﬁg July 2022 and as approved by Registrar of the Company w.e.f. 04 August

2022, the Company has been converted from Private Limited Company into 2 Puklic Limited Company Including adoption of new Memoranduss of Assoclation and
new Artictes of Association as applicable to Public Company in place of existing Memoarandum of Assaciatlon and Articlas of Association of the Company.

¢ ~Note 54 / e
The oraft Red Herring Prospectus {ORHP) was flled by the company with SEB| on 18 January 2023 for an ageregating up to % 7,500 miillon of a Fresh Issue and has
consequently received SEBI approval on 31March 2023,

y-Mote 55 "
The returas for the perlod from 01 Aprit 2022 to 31 March 2023 comprlsing stock, book dsbits, trade payables statements and unheged foreign currency certificate

Siled by the Company with such banks and financial Institutions are in agreement with the hooks of accounts of the Company of the respective period.

1+Note 56

The Camgany has not entered into any agreements for loans or advances to the directors, promoters, KMP's and related partles where either loans and advances .
repayable on demand or without specifying any terms of perlod of payment.

w Note 57

Frevious Year's figures have heen regrouped wherever necessary to correspond current perled classification/ disclosures.

Hote 58 e
The Board of Diractors have recommended dividend of Rs.0.50 per fully paid up equity share of Rs.5/- each for the financial year 2022-23 subject to approval of

members of the Company at the forthcoming Anaual General IMeeting.

Rote 59 )
The Standafore Financial Statements were approved by the Board of Directars at thelr meeting heid an 12 June 2023

For and en behalf of the Boarif of Directors
Rashl Peripherals Limited

Krishna Kumar Choudhary urashkum Kapal Suresh P;;éa'ri Himanshu Kumar Shah Hinal Shah

Chairman & Vice-Chairman & Managing Directar Chief Financial Dificer Company Secretary &
Wholetime Directar Whofetime Director Compliance Officer
DIN;: 00215919 DdN: 00215712 DIM: DG215510

Place : Mumbal
Date; 12 June 2023
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To The Members of Rashi Peripherals Limited (formeriy known as Rashi Peripherals
Private Limited)

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financia! statements of Rashl Peripherals Limited
(formerly known as Rash! Peripherals Private Limited)({"the Parent™) and Its subsidiaries, (the Parent
and its subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group”) which comprise the Consolidated
Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2023, and the Consolldated Statement of Profit and Loss (including
QOther Comprehensive Income), the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement and the Consolidated
Statement of Changes in Equity for the vear then ended, and a summary of signtficant accounting
policies and cther explanatory inforrnation, in which are incorporated the returns for the year ended
on that date audited by the branch auditor of the branch of the Group located at Singapore,

In our opinion and to the best of our Information and according to the explanations given to us,
and based on the consideration ef reporis of the branch auditor and other auditors on separate
financlal statements of the branch and subsidiaries referred to in the Other Matters section below,
the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companles
Act, 2013 ("the Act”) In the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended (*Ind AS’), and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at 31 March 2023,
and their consolidated profit, their consolidated total comprehensive income, their consolidated
cash flows and their consclidated changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinlon

We conducted our audit of the consclidated finandial statements in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143 {10) of the Act. Our responsibiliies under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor’'s Responsibility for the Audit of the Consolidated
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with
the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with
the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated financlal statements
under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fuifilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics, We
believe that the audit evidence obtained by us and the audit evidence obtained by the branch auditor
and other auditors in terms of their reports referred to in the sub-paragraphs (2) and (b) of the
Other Matters section below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion
on the consclidated financia! statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

« The Parent’s Board of Directors is responsibie for the other information. The other information
comprises the information inciuded in the Director's report, but does not include the consolidated
financial statements, standalone ﬁnanqai statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

¢ Cur opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover l:he ather Information and q -
we do not express any form of assurance concluston thereon. 2 '““f‘“‘wj,-*--&aﬁ_,, W
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« In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, gur responsibiilty is to read
the other information, compare with the financial statements of the branch and subsidiaries
audited by the other auditors, to the extent it relates to these entities and, in deing so, place
refliance on the work of the other auditors and consider whether the other information is
materiafly inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowfedge obtained
during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materiaily misstated. Other information
so far as it relates to the branch and subsidiaries is traced from their financial statements
audited by the branch auditor and other auditors.

» If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a materiat misstatement of
this gther information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report In this
regard

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolldated
Financial Statements

The Parent’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these consclidated financial statements that give a true and
fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance induding other
cormprehensive income, consoiidated cash flows and consolidated changes in equity of the Group in
accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. The
respective Board of Directors of the companies induded in the Group are responsible for maintenance
of adequate accounting recerds in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection
and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internail financiai
controls, that were gperating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that
give a true and falr view and are free from materfal misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements by the
Directors of the Parent, as aforesald.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Management of the companfes
Inciuded in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of the respective entities to centinue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the golng
concern basis of accounting uniess the respective Board of Directors either intends to liquidate their
respective entties or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so,

The respective Board of Directors of the companies induded in the Group aiso responsible for
oveiseeing the financial reporting process of the Group.

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Qur objectives are to obtain reasonabie assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from materlal misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance 1s a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect
a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise Ffrom fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or In the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial
- statements. ' ‘
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As part of an audlt in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintaln
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the conselidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resuiting from error, as fraud may invoive collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of Intermal control.

» Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate In the circumstances, Under saction 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Parent has adequate internal financlal
controls with reference to consolidated financial statements in piace and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting pollcies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the golng concern basls of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the abfiity of the Group to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related disciosures In the consolidated financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up te the date of our auditor's report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Group and te cease to continue as a going concern,

+ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consclidated financial statements represent the
underiying transactions and events In a manner that achieves fair presentation.

+ Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the branch,
entities or business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financiaf
statements, We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of
the financial statements of such entities or business activities inciuded in the consolidated
financial statements of which we are the independent audltors. For the branch or entities or
business activities included in the consolidated financial statements, which have been audited
by the branch auditor or other auditors, such branch auditor and other auditors remain
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audits carried out by them, We
remain solely responsible for our audlt opinion.

Materiailty is the magnitude of misstatements in the consolidated financlal statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes It probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the consolidated financlal statements may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in
evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in
the consolidated financlal statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Parent included in the consolidated
financial statements of which we are the independent auditors regarding, ameng other matters, the
pianned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies tn internal control that we identify during our audit.

We aiso provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have compilied with
" relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them ail
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relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, reiated safequards.

Other Matters

(a) We did net audit the financial statements of & branch located outside Indlfa Inciuded in the
standalone financial statements of the Parent inciuded in the Group whose financial
statements reflect total assets of Rs.329.36 millions as at 31 March 2023 and total revenue
of Rs.1253.08 millions for the year ended on that date, as considered in the standalone
financial statements of the Parent included in the Group . The financial statements of this
branch have been audited by the branch auditor, under generally accepted auditing
standards applicable in their respective countries, whose report has been furnished to us. The
Company's management has converted the financial statements of such branch located
outside India frem accounting principles generally acceptad in their respective countries to
accounting principles generally accepted in India. We have audited these conversion
adjustments made by the Company's management. Cur opinion on the Consolidated
Financial Statements, in so far as it reiates to the amounts and disciosures included in respect

. of this branch located outside Indla and our report In terms of subsection (3) of Section 143
of the Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid branch, is based solely on the report of the
branch auditor and the conversion adjustments prepared by the management of the
Company and audited by us. :

(b) We did not audit the finandial statements of a subsidiary located in Indla whose financial
statements refiect total assets of Re.200.41 millions as at 31 March 2023, total revenues of
Rs.442.33 millions and net cash outflows amounting to Rs.(2.07) miilions for the year
ended on that date, as considered in the consolldated financial statements. This financial
statements have been audited by other auditor whose report have been furnished to us by
the Management and our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, in sc far as it
relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of this subsldiary and our report
in terms of subsection {3) of Section 143 of the Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid
subsidiary is based salely on the report of the other audltor,

(c) We did not audit the financial statements of a subsidiary located outside India whose financial
statements refiect total assets of Rs,300.13 millions as at 31 March 2023, total revenues of
Rs.1,532.68 millions and net cash outflows amounting to Rs.(20.08) miliions for the year ended
on that date, as considered In the consolidated financial statements which have been audited
by other auditor, under generaily accepted auditing standards applicable In their respective”
countrlies, whose report has been furnished to us. The Company's management has converted
the financial statements of such subsldiary focated outside Indla from accounting principles
generally accepted tn thelr respective countries to accounting princlples generally accepted in
India. We have audited these conversion adjustments made by the Company's management.
Qur opinion on the consolidated financlal statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts
and disclosures included in respect of this subsidlary located outside India and our report
in terms of subsection {3) of Section 143 of the Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid
subsidiary is based solely on the report of the cther auditor and the conversion adjustments
preparad by the management of the Company and audited by us.

Our opinion on the consclidated finandal statements above and our report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to
our reliance on the work done and the reports of the branch auditor and other auditors and the
financial statements certified by the Management.
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Report on Other Legai and Reguiatory Requirements

1.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, hased on our audit and on the consideration of the
reports of the branch auditor and other auditors on the separate financial statements of the
branch and subsidiaries referred to in the Other Matters section above we report, to the extent
applicable that:

{a) We have sought and obtained all the Information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid
consolldated financial statements.

{b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law refating to preparation of the
aforesald consolidated finarici_al statements have been kept and proper returns adequate
for the purposes of our audit have been received from the branch not visited by us so far
as it appears from our examination of those books, retumns and the reperts of the cther
auditors.

{c) The report on the accounts of the branch office of the Parent included in the Group audited
under Section 143(8) of the Act by branch auditor has been sent to us and has been properly
dealt with by us in preparing this report.

(d) The Consolldated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss including
Other Comprehensive Income, the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement and the Consolidated
Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant
books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial
statements and with the returns received by us from the branch not visited by us,

{e) In our opinlon, the aforesald consolidated financial statements comply with the Ind AS
specified under Section 1332 of the Act.

{f) On the bhasis of the written representations received from the directors of the Parent as on
31 March 2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Company and the reports
of the statutory auditors of Its subsidiary company Incorporated in India, none of the
dlrectors of the Group companies incorporated in India is disqualified as on 31 March 2023
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(g) With respect to the adeguacy of the Internal financial controls with reference to consolidated
flnandial statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in “*Annexure A” which Is based on the auditors’ reports of the Parent and subsidiary
company incorporated in India. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the
adequacy and operating effectlvenass of Internal financial controls with reference to
consolidated financial statements of those companies.

{h} with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
the requirements of section 197(186) of the Act, as amended, [n our opinion and te the best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us and based on the auditor's
report of subsidlary company incorporated in Indla, the remuneration paid by the Parent
and such subsidiary company to their respective directors during the year Is In accordance
with the provistons of section 197 of the Act.

{) With respect to the other matters to be induded in the Auditor's Report in accerdance with
Rule 11 of the Compantes (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and
to the best of our Information and according to the exptanations given to us:




Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP Pipara & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

i)

jiii)

The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on the
consclidated financial position of the Group - Refer Note 37 to the consolidated financial
statements.

The Group did not have any material foreseeable iosses on fong-term contracts
Including derlvative contracts.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Parent and its subsidiary company incorporated
in India.

iv) (a) The respective Managements of the Parent and its subsidiary which are

v)

vi)

companies Incorporated in India, whose financial statements have been audited
under the Act, have represented to us and to the other auditors of such
subsidiary respectively that, to the best of their knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in the note 42.4.1 to the conselidated financial statements, no funds
have heen advanced or lcaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or
share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Parent or any of
such subsidiary to or In any other persons or entities, including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries”}, with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shail, directly or indirectly lend or Invest in
other persons or entities ldentified In any manner whatsoever by or on behalf
of the Parent or any of such subsidiary (*Ultimate Beneficiaries”} or provide
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(b} The respective Managements of the Parent and its subsidiary which are
companles incorporated In Indla, whose financial statements have been audited
under the Act, have represented to us and to the -other auditors of such
subsidiary respectively that, to the best of thelr knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in the note 49.4.2 to the consolidated financial statements, no funds
have been received by the Parent or any of such subsidiary from any persons
or entities, including Fforeign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Parent or
any of such subsidiary shali, directiy or indirectly, lend or invest in ather
persons or antlties identifled in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (*Ultimate Beneflciartes™) or provide any guarantee, security or
the like an behalf of the Ultimate Beneflciaries,

{c} Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered
reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances performed by us and that
performed by the auditor of the subsidiary which is company incorporated in
India whose financial statements have been audited under the Act, nothing has
come to aur or other auditor’s notice that has caused us or the other auditors
to believe that the representations under sub-ctause (I) and (i} of Rule 11(e),
as provided under (a) and (b) above, contaln any matertal misstatemant,

The final dividend proposed in the previous year, declared and paid by the Parent,
during the year Is In accordance with section 123 of the Act, as applicable.

As stated in note 59 to the consolidated financial statements, the Board of Directors
of the Parent have proposed final dividend for the year which Is subject to the
approval of the members of the Parent Annual General Meeting, Such dividend
proposed is in accordance with section 123 of the Act, as applicable.

The subsidiary incerporated in India, whose financial statements have been audited
under the Act, have not declared or paid any dividend during the vear and have not
proposed final dividend for the year,

Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Compariies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining books of

_account using accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail {edit log)
faclllty is applicable w.e.f. 1 April 2022 to the Parent and Its subsidlary which are.
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companles incorporated In India, and accordingly, reporting under Rule 11(g) of
Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not applicable for the financial year
ended 31 March 2023,

2. With respect to the matters spedified in clause (xxi} of paragraph 3 and paragraph 4 of the
Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (*CARO"/ “the Order”) issued by the Central
Government in terms of Section 143{11) of the Act, according to the information and
explanations given to us, and based on the CARO repoits issued by us and the auditors of
respective companies Included in the consoiidated financial statements to which reporting under
CARQ is applicable, as provided to us by the Management of the Parent, we report that there
are no qualifications or adverse remarks by the respactive auditors in the CARO reports of the
said companies incduded in the consolidated financial statements.

For Deloitte Haskins & Seils LLP For Pipara & Co LLP

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

Firm's Regn No, 117366W/W-100018 Firm’s,Regn No. 107929W/W-100219
o "

Pallavi Sharma Bhawlk Mgdrecha

Partner Fartner

Membership No. 113861 Membership No. 163412

UDIN: 23113861BGXTTAZ560 UDIN: 23163412BGUPIREE15

Mumbai Mumbai

Date; June 12, 2023 Date: June 12, 2023
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ANNEXURE "A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph g under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to consolidated financial
statements under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 ("the Act™)

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements of the
Company as of and for the year ended 31 March 2023, we have audited the internal
financial controls with reference to consolldated financial statements of Rashi Peripherals
Limited (herelnafter referred to as “the “Parent”) and Its subsidiary company which are
companles Incorparated In Indla, as of that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Parent, Its subsidiary company which are
companies incorporated In India, are responslble for establishing and maintaining internal
flnancial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements based on the internai
controi with reference to consolidated financial statements criterla established by the
respective Companies considering the essential components of Internal controf stated In
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAT). These responsibilities include
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that
were operating effectively for ensuring the ordetly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to the respective company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets,
the prevention and detectlon of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completaness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of rellable financial information, as required
under the Companles Act, 2013,

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibllity is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls with reference
to consolidated finandial statemenis of the Parent, its subsidlary company which are
companies incorporated in India, based on our audit. We conducted our audit In
accerdance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting (the *Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
and the Standards on Auditing, prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicabie ta an audit of internal financial controis with reference to
consclidated financial statements. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that
we comply with ethlcal requirements and pian and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to
consclidated financial statements was established and malntained and if such controls
gperated effectively in all material respects.

Cur audit nvolves performing procedures to obtaln audit evidence about the adequacy of
the Internal financial controls with reference to consolldated financlal statements and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to
consolidated financial statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls with reference to consolidated financial statements, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and cperating
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effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have cbtained and the audit evidence obtalned by
the other auditors of the subsidiary company which are companies incorporated in India,
in terms of their reports referred to in the Other Matters paragraph below, is sufficient and
approptlate to provide a basis for our audit oplnion on the internal financlal controls with
reference to consolidated financial statements of the Parent, [ts subsldiary company, which
are companies incorporated in India.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to consoclidated financial
statements

A company's internal financial control with reference to consolidated financial statements
is & process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reiiability of financial
reparting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control with
reference to consclidated financial statements includes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detall, accurately and falrly
reflect the transactlons and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and
that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and dlrectors of the company; and (3} provide reascnatle
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controis with reference to
consolidated financial statements

Because of the Inherent limitations of internal financial controis with reference to
consolidated financia! statements, including the possibllity of cellusion or improper
management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur
and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financlal controis
with reference to consolidated financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk
that the internal financial contral with reference to consolidated financial statements may
become inadequate because of changes In conditions, or that the degree of compliance
with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion to the best of our Information and according to the explanations given to
us and based on the consideration of the reporis of the other auditors referred to in the
Other Matters paragraph below, the Parent, its subsidiary company, which are companies
incorporated In India, have, In all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
with reference to consolidated financial statements and such internal financlal controls
with reference to consolidated financial statements were operating effectively as at 31
March 2023, based on the criteria for internal financial control with reference to
consolidated financial statements established by the respective companies considering
the essential components of internal control stated In the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Fmanc1al Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. . :
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Other Matters

Our aforesaid report under Section 143(3){i) of the Act on the adeguacy and operating
effectiveness of the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial
statements in so far as it relates to a subsldiary company, which is company incoerporated
tn India, is based solely on the corresponding reports of the auditor of such company
incorporated in India.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the above matter

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP For Pipara & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Regn No. 117366W/W-100018 Firm’s Regn No. 107929W/W-100219
[+
o
PN
Paltavi Sharma Bhawik Madrecha
Partner Partner
Membership No. 113861 Membership No. 163412
UDIN: 23113861BGXTTA2569 UDIN: 23163412BGUPIR5615
Mumbai Mumbai

Date: June 12, 2023 bate: June 12, 2023
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Rashi Peripherals Limitad {Formaerly known as Rashi Parip

fs Private Limited)

CIN: U30007MH1989PLI052039
Conzollfated Balarce Sheet as at 31 March 2G23

Rupees In miiflens

As at As at
Particulars MOt | 34 March 2023 31 March 2022
| ASSETS
1 NOMR-CURRENT ASSETS
{a] Propearty, plant and aquipment 2 539,70 £30,15
{h] Right of use assets 3 158,54 36.25
{c} Capital work-in-progress 4 39.65 0.52
{d) Intangible assets 5 2736 4351
{e} Goodwill LT 41,08 41,08
{f) Financial assets
{il Investmends {athers) B 56,15 73.34
(i1} Other financhal assets 7 96.54 27997
(g) Non current tax assets (net} 10 104,12 23.05
{h} Deferred tax assats (net) 9 58,55 44,33
(i Other nan-eurrent assets 11 121.89 63.57
SUB-TOTAL (A] 1,253.58 1,186,17
21  CURRENT ASSETS
(a} Inventor(es 12 1493397 11,993.03
(b} Finanelal agsets
[} Trade recefvahles 13 8,160 11,521.47
{li} Cash and rash equivalents 14 346.09 451.75
{ili) Bank Balances Gther than (1) above 144 0.2a a¢.19
{iv] Loans 15 - 20.97
{u) Other financiaf assets 16 51.94 113
{¢) Cther current zsseis 17 2,683.91 1,526.87
SUB-TOTAL (8) 26,732.31 25,515.41
TOTAL ASSETS [A+B} 17,985.99 26,701.58
[t EQUITY AND LIABILETIES
1 EQumyY
{a] Equity shara capital i8 108.92 208,32
{k) Other equity 19 6,792.96 5,542.50
EQUIETY ATTRIBUTARBLE T OWNERS OF THE COMPANY 700188 5,755.42
Non-Cantrolling Intarast {19.20) 3t.87
SUB-TOTAL {A) 6,982.68 5,783.29
2 LIABIUTIES
2.1 NON-CURRENT LIABILIFIES
(&) Financial babilities
{i] Barrowings 20 34.16 s07.79
#] Lease [tabilitles 21 115.72 .47
{b} Provisions 22 10.73 15.54
{c) Cantract llabillties 23 10.4% 12.14
{d} Defarred tat labilities {pet) L] &8.15 99.03
SUB-TOTAL {B) 379,16 766.07
2.2 CURRENT LIABILENIES
{al Fnancial liabilites
il Berrowings 4 10,333,41 8,200.60
{ii) Lease liabilities 1 47.81 17.34
) Trade payahles a5
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small entarprises 3.28 EXilv]
Total out iing dues of creditars ather than micro entarprises and small enterprises 9,258.30 11,28%.33
{tv) Other financial Tabliities ' 26 219.95 20557
[b) Other currant liabilities 28 t74.16 30470
lc) Provisians 27 19.96 19.47
[d] Current tax Fabilities [nat) 1ga 7.05 481
{e) Contract liahiiities 3 110.22 97.24
SUB-TOTAL [C) 20,474.15 20,152.22
TQTAL EQUITY AMD LIARILITIES [A+B+C} 27,985.95 26,701.58
{4ienificant accounting pollcles and notes forming part of tha G Iidated Fi Fal Stab £: 1-61
In tarms of our report attached
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Chartarad Accountanty Chartered Aceauntants Raahé Paripherals Limitad
R FRN: {17365W/W-100013 . Q
m‘ Krishna Iﬁ'ﬁ\'ﬁ?f-hn':odhary urashkurmer Pansir Kapal Suzash Pannarf
fartnar Chalman & Vice-Chai & M Ing Olractar
Mambearship Ho, 113861 Wholetime Directar Whaoletima Ciractor
DIk, 002155148 DiM: 00215712 ;00215510 b,
Placa : Mumbsi /z{g;. HE B
Cata : 12 Jume 2023 - L
74, e
7% il
DEEORALIA
s«f&“—%ﬁﬂ_}% % wﬁm:ﬁ:ﬁ@;gﬂ grar:::r:nhzgacmtaw & Ej 2’;‘ 5 ﬁ—x{;g:ﬂ&} A ‘;f; }
'\%‘Q‘ h “‘Q / ’ Compllance Oificer ‘ »::‘;

o / i ﬁf; » \d\ Placa : Mumbal & e /
Alx \; % i / oo Data : 12 Junw 2023 & o
Y Tk ol T ——

i ol

25 s Fla- i

L r=‘> . :' »‘é’
&’W Acci‘»‘)

e




Rashi Peripherals Limiled {Formetly knawn as Rashl Peripherals Private LI )
CIN: U307 MHLSESPLC051039
Consalidated Statement of Prafit and Loss far the year ended 31 March 2023
Rupees i rilltons
Particulars Note For the year ended For the year ended
Ma. 31 Mawch 2023 31 March 2022
I Revenue from aperations 2 94,542.79 93,134.38
I Other [ncome 0 146.68 A4.53
1l Fotaf Income (i + it} 94,689.47 93,219.24
IV Expenses
{a} Purchases of stuck-in-trade 31 92,081.22 94,242.88
{#) Changes In iaventories of stack-in-trade k¥ {2,940.85) (6,267.71)
{c} Employee benelits expense 33 1,360.23 i,142.80
{d) Finance costs 4 863.16 536.84
{e} Depreciation and amortisation expenses 2,35 166.70 116.86
{fl Other expenses a5 1,512.76 1,049.07
Total Expanses {iv) 93,043.21 90,820.7
vV Profit hefore Tax {ilf - V) 1,646.26 2,358.47
Wi Tax Expenge
{a} Current tax ] 448.43 63336
{b) Deferred tax 9 {35.60) {55454
{c) Short/{Excess) provision for earlier years - {5.05)
Todtal tax expense 412,33 573.36
VIl Profit after tax | V-VI} 1,233.43 1,825.11
VIl Other camprahensive income (32.99) (8.57)
A Items that will nat be reclassitied to profit or fass
faj {1} Remeasurement of defined beneftts plan - (loss)/gain (6.80) {38.73)
4N Income tax (expenses)/benefits on remeasywrement of defined banefits plan (1.42) 9.73)
(b} {1} Net fair vatue gain/{loss) on investments In equity shares through OCI {37.19) 53.81
{li} Income tax {expenses)/benefits on net fair value {galn)oss on Investments {h equity sbares through
oc 9.36 {1342
B items that may be reclassifled subsequentiy to profit ar ioss
{i} Fareign exchanga differences on transiation of foreign operations 3.06 E
¥ Tatal comprehensive incame for the year (VIT + VIN) 1,200.44 1,816.54
Profit for the year attributable to: E
Owners of the Company 123251 1,320.70
Nan controliing lnterests [4: 7] 441
1,233.43 1,825.11
Other comprahansiva Income for the year attributable to:
Owners of the Cormpany (32.09) 8.59)|
Nan cantroliing interests [0.90) 0.02
{32.99] (8.57)
Total comprehensive Incame for the year attributabie to:
Owners of the Company 1,200.42 1,811l
Nan cantrodling interests Q.02 4.43
1,200.44 1,816.54
X Earnings per aquity share of s, § each
{a} Basic{Rs.) 36 29.50 43,57
{b) Diluted {Rs.) 36 29.50 43.57
15'znificant accounting policies and notes formiag part of the Consolldated Finandal Statements 1-61
in terms of aur report attached
For Plpara & Co AP For Craloftte Haskins & Salls LLP Far and an hehalf of the Baard of Mractars
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Rashi Peripherals Limited (Farmerly inown as Rashi Peripherals Private Limitad)
CiN: UA0007RH1S89PLODS1035
Consolldated Cash Flow statement for the year ended 31 March 2023
R in mililons
particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 20723 31 March 2022
1. Cash flows from operating activitles
Profit before tax 1,646,26 2,398.47
Adjustmeants for;
{nterest income {102.93] [45.25)
Dividend Income® 0.0 0.00]
tiabilitias written hack {1744 {9.46)
Aliowance for doubtful trade receivables 16.03 29.94
Finarnce costs 863.16 536.84
Foreign exchange [gain)/ loss (net) 3.08 8167
(Gain)/ Loss on sale of Fraperty, plant & equlpment {net} {0.48)| .19
Rent expense (Secarity deposit Ind AS 109 effect} 1.00 ¢35
Depreciathan and amortization expanse 166.70 115,36
Operating cash flows before working capltsl changes 2,575.38 3,110.65
Movements [n warking capital:
[Increasal/dacrease in trade and other receivables 2,810.48 {3,627 661
{Incressal/decrease in other financiat assets 13.93 {52.57)
[Increase)/decrease in inventories (2,540.94) [6,267.71)
{Increase)/decrease in other assets (1,225.36) (530.90)|
Increase fidecrease} in trade payabie and other Rabilitias [1,850.09]] 407748
Cash used in operatlons {612.50) (2,399.71)
Incame taxes patd [ret) {528.03) {752.34)
Net cash used in aperating activities {1,145.53) (3,152,058}
NN, Cash flaws from investing activitles
Bank deposits fnat) {0.01) [0.01)
Investmeant in Equity Shares - (20.00)|
Loans repatd 1.67 130.21
Laans given to athers {060) {31.17)
Interest recelved 7287 38.54
Dividend received® .00 0.00
Purchase of property, piant and equipment f113.22) {12257
Proceads from sale of property, plant and equigment 126 0.62
Nat cash used in investing actlvides {38.13) {6438}
fIl. Cash fiows from financing activities
Proceads/ {repayment) of barrowings {nat} 1,958.77 392736
Payment of bease {labilities {41.24) (15.30}
Cividend pald 1.05) (D99}
Share fssue expenses - [2.28)
Interest paid {828.10) [533.73)
Net cash from financing activities 1,078.38 3,375.08
Met Increasefidacresse) In cash and cash equivalents {I + I + 1t} (205.28) 15B.583
€ash and cash egui 5 at the beginnieg of the year £51.75 239,29
Effect of foeaign axchange rate changes (0.38) 3.83
Cash and cash equival at the end of the year {Refer Note 14] 246,09 451,75
|5ignificant g policies and nates formisg part of the Conseltdated Financial Stat ]
1, Statemant of Cash Flaws has bwen prepared under tha indirect mathod as set owt in the Indlan Accounting Stendard (Ind AS) 7 “Statamant of Cash Flows" as spacifled
In the Campariles {Indian Accounting Standnrds) Rules, 2015,
2, Property, plant and equip fudes adjustment far of {2) capital work-In-progress and (b Intanglble assets duging the year.
3, Changes in #abRity arising from flrancng activitles {Refar note 48)
* Rs. 0.00 Milions denotes amount less than Rs. 10,000,
in barms of our rapart attachad
For Ppara & Co LLP For Dzlodtte Haskins & Sells LLP For and on behatf of the Soard of Directors
Chartered A ch A Rashi Perlpherals Limited
RN; 117365W/W-100018 '
-
Paltavl Sharma Krishra Xumar Clroudh nsarf Kapal Surash Panaad
Partner ch{ha[rma & Managing Dlrector
Membershipp No. 163412 Membership No, 113861 Wholatinee Director
0IN: 00215712 DAN: 00215510
Place : kMumbat
Cate 1 12 June 3033
Himanshu Humear Shah Hinal Shak
Chiaf Financlzl Officer Campany Secratary &
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Rashd Seripherals Limited {Formerly knowa as Rashl Perigherals Private Limited)
CR: U30007MH1989PLO05 1039

Consolidated Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31 Merch 2023

A Eqjulty share capital Rupees In milllons
Particulars Arount

Az at 1 April 2021 995

Changas fn equity share capital during the year 198.97¢

As at 31 March 2022 208.92

(Charges [ equity share capital during the year -

Az at 31 March 2023 20892

B. Other Equity Rupees [n mtlllians

Resarves and Surplus I2am s of Dther Campr
fncome Narns
Faralgn Other iterms of
Partioulars ?ipih.‘ Sacurities Ganeral luati Relainad . ¥ COthwr c‘[’::::'::s Total
Ro II;UI b - h surplus Earnlng trapslati Lomp i
resarse Income

As at 1 Aprl 2621 0.50 75.54 345000 0.59 432.80 - 127.30) 217.44 3,36).07
Profit for the year - - - - 1,820.70 - - 4.41 1L,823.41
Remeasuramant of defned banefits plan - (foss}gain - - - - - - {38.75)1 002 (38.13)
Hat fair value gainfftoss) an investments in equity shares

theough QCE - - - - - - 53.31 - 53.31
Incame tag fexpensas)benefits on det fair valus [gain)ftoss on

Investrmants n equity sharas through OCland on

rerneasUurament of dafined hensfits pfan - - - - - - {23.15)| - 123.15)
|Exchange difarence In translating the net assets in forelgn

aperations - - - - - - - - -
Total Comprehenshve income fot the year - - - - 181,70 - 18.59) 4.43 1,816.54
Utilisation of reserves forizssuance of wquity {bonus sharas) {3.50]) 166.83) [60.00) - (71.64) - - - {14 B,Sﬁ'
(Changas In Camgany's O hip Intarest In a Subsidiary - - - - N - . . _
Transfar from surplus in profit and foss 1o godaral ressre - - 2,010.00 - (2,010.00) - - - -
Dlutdand paid . - - - {093} - . . {099}
Equliy Shara L Cosly - - - - {2.28) - - - 12.29]
As at 31 March 2022 - 911 5,400,00 0.69 168,59 - {35.83) 31.87 5,574.37
Profit for the year - - - - 1,232,514 - - 0.42 $,233.43
{Ram=asurement of daffnad hansfies plan- (kess) fzain - - - - - - {652} {0.28 |6.80Y;
{Net fair valus {foss)fgain an Investmants 1n equity shars

through OCi - - - - - - {37.13) - {37.19)
Incoma tax {anpansesihenafils on net falr value [galndfioss on

invastments in equlty sharas through OO and on

remeasuramant of defined benefits pfan - - - - - - 7.87 0.07 7.494
1Exchenge diference In translating the net aszets 1n forelgn

operations - - - - - 3.75 - 19,68 3.06
Total Comprehensive kcome for the year - - - - 1,232.51 3.4 {35.38); 0402 1,200.44
Utfiisation of resesues for issuance of aquity {benus shases} - - - - - - - - -
Changas in Company's O hip nterest In 2 Subsidiary - {8.11)] - - €1.53 1.43) - {51.09 -
Transfar from surplus [n prafit and [oss 4o general resarve - - 1,000,090 - [1,000.00} - - - -
Cividand pald - - - {1.05) - - - {1.05H
Equity Share Ismumncs Coste - - - C o - - - -
Iﬁs at 31 March 2023 - - 6,400,000 0.69 461,68 3,32 {71.73]] l.‘uQJCI—]I 6,773.76

for Rature of reserves & surplus refer aote 9,

i 4 Fis Ial Bbal "

Signiflcant accounting palleles and nates forming part of the C F

i terns of our report attached
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RASHI PERIPHERALS LIMITED _ :

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

1.1 Company overview

M/s Rashi Peripherals Limited (farmerty known as Rashl Peripherals Private Limited] {"the Company
/ the Parent Company”) was incarporated on 15 March 1989 in india under the provistons of the
Companies Act, 1956. The Group operates in the Information and Communication Technalogy (ICT)
Praduct Distribution Business as well as after-saie services of information and Communication
Technology Praducts. The Company has an operating branch in Singapore. The Company alsa has
two subsidiartes - Znet Technologies Private Limited {“Z Net”) i India and Rashi Peripherals Pte
Limited in Singapore {“Rashi Pte”).

The registered office is located at Aristo House, Sth Floor, Corner of Telli Galll, Andheri {East),
Mumbal - 400069,

The Company and Its subsidiary Rashi Peripherals Pte Limited in Singapore are engaged in the
business of distribution of Information and Communication Technology, mobhitity and other
technology products, after-sales servicas, Znet Technologies Private Limited, a subsidtary is engaged
in the business of distrihution of cloud services, IT Infrastructure services, and cybersecurlty services
to partners.

These Consolidated Financial Statement comprises the standalone financial statement of Rashi
Peripherals Limitad and its subsidiaries {coliectively referred to as “the Graup®| for the year ended
31 March, 2023,

1.2 Basls of preparation of consolidated financial statements

1.2.1 Statement of compliance

The Consolidated Financial Statements of the Group have been prepared and presented in
accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards {ind AS) prescribed under section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”} read with the Companies {indian Accounting Standards) (“Ind
AS"}, Rules, 2015 as amended from time to time,

1.2.2 Functional currency and presentation currency H

The Consolidated Financial Statements are presented in ‘indlan Rupees’ {INR), which is the
currency of the primary economic environment in which the Parent Company and one of
tndian subsidiary’s operations {the functional currency). The functional currency of the
Company’s branch in Singapore and one Stagapore subsidiary is United States Dollar (USD).

These financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for certain
financlal Instruments that are measurad at fair values at the end of each reporting period, as
explained n the accounting policies below, Historical Cost: Assets are recorded at the amount
of cash or cash equivalents paid or the fair value of tha ather consideration given to acquire
them at the time of thelr acquisition. Liabéities are recorded at the amount of proceeds
received in exchange for the obligation, or in some clrcumstances {for example, income taxes),
at the amounts of cash or cash equivalents expectad to be pald to satisfy the liakility in the
normal course of business.

1.2.3 Recent accounting pronouncemants
Ministry of Corporate Affalrs {*"MCA") notifies new standard or amendments to the existing
standards. MCA  has  Issued a wnotfficatlion on  31st March, 2023 covering
clariflcationsfamendments to certain indAS namely,
tndAS 101 - First time adoption of Ind AS,
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RASHI PERIPHERALS LIMITED

Notes ta the Consolidated Financial Statements

IndAS 102 - Share Based Payment,

IndAS 103 — Business Comblnation,

{ndAS 107 - Financial instruments: Disclosures,

IndAS 109 - Financial instruments,

IndAS 115 - Revenue from Contracts with Customers,

IndAS1- Presentation of Financial Statements,

indAS 8 - Accounting Pollcies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errars,
indA$ 12 - Income Taxes,

IndAS 34 - interim Financial Reporting.

Thase clarificationsfamandmeants are applicable from 1st April 2023, The Company does not
expect these amendments to have significant impact in its financial statement.

1,3 Key sources of estimation uncertainty and critical accounting judgements

The preparation of the Consolidated Financlal Statements 'n conformity with Ind AS requires
management t© make judgments, estimates and assumnptions that affect the aspplication of
accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilitles, income and expenses. Actual
restits may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying asstimptions are reviewed on a periodic basis. Revisians to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised, if the revision affects only
that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current
and future periads. The following are the significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical
judgments in applylng accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts
recogniced in the financlal statements:
a. Control:
The Consolidated Financial Statements incorporate the financial statement of the Parent
Company and entities cantrolled by the Parant Company. Contro! is achieved when the
Company )
« has power over the Investee
» is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns fromits involvement with the investee; and
e has the ability to use its power to affect its return

The Company reassessas whether or not it controls an investes, If facts and circumstances
indicate that there are changes to one or mare of the three elements of control listed above.
When the Company has less than a majority of the voting rights aof an hvestee, It has power
over the investee when the vating rights are sufficient to give it the practical ability to direct
the relevant activities of the Investea unilaterally. The Company canslders all relavant facts
and circumstances in assessing whether or not the Company's voting rights In an investee are
sufficient to give it power, including

« the size of the Company's holding of voting rights relative to the size and dispersion of
holding of the other vate holders

+ potential voting rights heid by the Company, other vota holders or other parties, if any;

« rights arising from other contractuai arrangements; and

» any additional facts and circumstances that demonstrate that the Company has, the
current ability to direct the relevant ackivities at the time the decisions need to be made,
including voting patterns at sharehoiders’ meatings and Board meetings.
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c.

income taxes

Slenificant judgments are involved In determining proviston for incaome taxes, including the
amount expected to he pald or recovered in connection with uncertain tax positions, The
uitimate realisation of deferred income tax assets is dependent upon tha generatlon of future
taxable income during the perlods in which the temporary differences become deductible.
Management considers the scheduled reversals of deferred tax fiabilities and the projected
future taxable income in making this assessment, Based on the level of historical taxabie
Income and profections for future taxable income over the periods in which the deferred
income tax assets are deductible, management believes that the Group will realize the benefits
of thase deductibie differences. The amount of the deferred income tax assets considered
realizable, however, could be reduced in the near term if estimates of future taxahle income
during the carry forward perlod are reduced.

Measurement of defined benefit obligations:

The determination of the Company’s defined benefit obllgation depends on certain
assumpticns, which include selection of the discount rate. The discount rate is set by reference
to government honds, Signlficant assumpttons are requirad to be made when satting the
criteria for bonds to be included in the population fram which the yield curve is derived. The
most significant criteria considered for the selection of bonds include the issue size of the
corporate bands, quality of the bonds and the Identiflcation of outliers which are exciuded.
These assumptlons are considered to be a key source of estimation uncertainty as relatively
small changes in the assumptions used may have a significant effect on the Group's
consolidatad financial statement within the next year. Further information on the carrying
amounts of the Group’s defined beneflt obligation sensitivity of thase amounts ta changes in
discaunt rate are provided in note 27.

Usefu lives of Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets:

The cost of property, plant and equipment is depreciated over the estimated useful kife, which
is based on the technical evaluation made by the Group constdering various factors Including
axpected usage of the asset, expected physical wear and tear, the repair and maintenance
program and technologlcal obsolescence arising from changes and the residual value,

Impairment of Investments:

Determine whether the investments are impaired requires an estimate in the value in use. in
considering the value In use, the management have anticipated the future cash flows, discount
rates and other factors of the underlying compantes. Any subsequent changes to the cash flow
could impact the carrying amount of the investments.

inventary Obsolescence:

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and the net realizable valtue (Including rebates).
Adjustments te reduce the cost of inventary to its realisable value, if required, are made at the
product level. Factors Influencing these adjustments include changes In demand, rapid
technologlcal changes, product life cycle, product pricing, physical deterioration and other
issues. Revisions to these adjustments would be required  these factors differ fram the
estimates.

Revenue recognition:

F
o ®s
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The Graup has assessed [ts revenue arrangements based on substance of the transaction and
business model against specific criteria to determine if i is acting as principal or agent.

h. Qther estimates:
MNon-financial assets are tested for impairment by determining the recoverable amount
Determination of recoverable amaunt is based an value 1n use, which is present vaiue of future
cash flows, The key inputs used in the present value calculations inctude the expected future
growth in operating revenuegs and margins [n the forecast period, long-term growth rates and
discount rates.

i.  Product manufacturer supphier pragrans —

Praduct manufacturer suppliers formulate various programs for business done with them on
account of, including but not limlted 0 Inventory volume pramotion programs and price
protectlon rebates etc. These programs of-Inventory vaolume promotlon programs, price
protection rebates, etc. are recorded as a reduction in the cost of purchase of traded goods or
carrying value of inventorles. The rebates are accrued hased on the terms of the program and
businass volumes of qualffytng products. Some of these programs may extend over cne or
mare quarterly periods. The Group tracks vendar promational programs for volume discounts
on a pragram-by-pragram basis. Once the program Is imptemented, the benefit of the pregram i
based on the actual volume is recorded as a receivable from vendors with a corresponding :
reduction in the cost of purchase of traded goods or carrying value of inventories,

i Impatrment of property plant and equipment:
Determining whethar the property, plant and eguipment are impaired requires an estimate In
the value in use of cash generating units, It requires to estimate the future cash flows expected
to arlse from the cash generating units and a suitable discaunt rate in ordar to calculate present
value. When the actual cash fiows are less than expected, 2 material impairment foss may arise.

k. Provisions, liabilities and contingencles:
Pravisions and lizbilities are recognized in the period when it becomes probabte that there will
be a future cutflow of funds resultting from past events that can reasonably be estimated. The
timing of recognition requires application of judgement to existing facts and circurmstances
which may be subject to change.

in the normal course of business, contingent lizbilities may arise from litigation and other
clalms against the Group, Patential liabllities that are possible but not probable of an outflow
of resources embodying econemic benefits are treated as contingent Habilities. Such {tabilities
are disclosed in the notes but are not recognized.

!

[.  Fair value measurements:
Some of the Group’s assets and liabilitlas are measured at fair value for financial reporting
purposes, In estimating the falr value of an asset or a ltability, the Group uses market-
observable data to the extent it [s avafiable. Management analyses the movements in the
values of assets and lizbilities which are required to be re-measured or re-assessed as per the
Group's accounting policies, For this analysis, the management verlfles the major inputs
applied in the latest vaiuation by agreeing the informatlion in the valuation computation to
contracts and other relevant documents,
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1.4 The foltowing are the list of subsidiaries of the Company that are consalldated:

Ownership/ Ownership/
Sr. | Name of the | Principal business activity Country of Beneficial interest | Beneficial interest
No Company incorporation | % (Ason 31 March % (As on 31
2023) March 2022)
1|7 Net | Leading distributor  of India 51% 51%
Technotogies | cloud services, T
Private infrastructure services, and
Limited cybersecurity services to
partners.
2 1 Rashi Infarmation and Singapore 75.73% 51.46%
Peripherals Communication
Pte Limited Technalopy Product
Distribution Business

1.5 Summary of significant accounting policies
a. Basis of Consalidation:
The Consolidated Financial Statements encompass the standalone financial statements of the
Parent Company and 1ts subsidiaries for the year ended 31 March, 2023, Thesa Consoiidated
Financial Statements hava been prepared in accordance with ind AS 110, Consolidated Financial
Statements.

Consoildation of a subsidiary begins when the Parent Company obtains control over the
subsidiary and ceases when the Parent Company foses control of the subsidiary. Specifically,
income and expenses of a subsidiary acquired or disposed off during the year are included In the
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss from the date the Parent Company gains controt untit
the date the Parent Company ceasas to control the subsidiary.

Changes in the Campany's ownership interests in subsidiaries that do not result in the Parent
Company losing cantrol over the subsidiaries are accounted for as equity transactions. The
carrying amounts of the Parent Company interests and the Nan-Controlfing Interests {NCI) are
adjusted ta reflect the changes in thelr relative interests In the subsidiaries. Any difference
betwean the amount by which the NC! are adjusted and the fair value of the consideration paid
or recelved is recognised diractly in equity and attributed to shareholders of the Company.

When the Parent Company loses control over a subsidlary, [t derecognises the assets and
ftabtlitles of the subsidlary, and any related NCi and other components of equity. Any interest
retained in the former subsidiary is measured at fair value at the date the control Is lost. Any
resulting gain or loss is recognised in statement of proflt and Joss.

The financial statements of the Parent Company and al its subsidiaries used In preparing these
Consolidated Financial Statements are drawn up to the same reporting date as that of the Parent
Company i.e. 31 March, 2023. These have heen consolidated based on standalone financial
statement. Necessary adjustments have been made, for the effects of significant transactions
and other events hetween the reporting dates of standalone financial statements and these




RASH] PERIPHERALS LIMITED

Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

consolidated financial statements. The details of the financial statement used in preparing these

Consolidated Financial Statements are as follows:

« Standalone Financial Statements of Rashi Perlpherals Limited and Znet Technologles
Private Limited are prepared in accordance with Ind AS.

+ Standalone Financial Statements of Rashi Peripherals Pte Limited are prepared in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS). Further, the same are
converted/prepared by management in accordance with Ind AS.

The Consolidated Financial Statement have been prepared using uniform accounting policies
for like transactions and other events in similar circumstances and are presented in the same
manner as the Parent Company’s separate financial statements.

The financial statament of the Parant Company and Its subsidiaries has heen combined on a line
by-ilne basis in respect of assets, liabllitles, income and expenses. The financial statements of
the overseas subsidiaries and branch have been converted from the accounting principles
generally accepted in their respective countries to Ind AS. All intra-group assets and liabillities,
equlty, income, expenses, and cash flows relating to transactions between members of the
Group are eliminated in fuil on consolidation,

The excess of cost {including remaasurement to fair value of step-acquisition) to the Group of its
investments in the subsidiary company, at the dates on which the investments in the subsidiary
companies, is recognised as 'Goodwill’ being an asset in the Consclidated Financial Statements
and is tested for impalrmant on periodically basis, On the other hand, where the share of equity
in the subsidiary companies as on the date of investment is in excess of cost of investments of
the Group, it is recognised as 'Capital Reserve' and shown under the head 'Reserves & Surplus',
in the conhsolidated financial statements. The ‘Goodwill' / ‘Capital Reserve' is determined
separately for each subsidiary company and such amounts are nat set off between different
entitles. Goadwill arlsing on consolldation is not amortised but tested for impairment

Non-controlling interest in the net assets of the consolidated subsidiary consist of the amount
of equity attributable to the minority shareholders at the date on which investments [n the
subsidiary companies were made and further movements in their share in the equity,
subsequent to the dates of investments. Net profit / loss for the year of the suhsidiaries
attributable to non-cantrolling interest is Identified and adjusted against the profit after tax of
the Group in order to arrive at the income attributable ta shareholders of the Parent Company.

b. Business comhbinations
Acquisitions of businesses are accountad for using the acquisition method. The consideration
transferred In a business combination is measured at fair value, which is calculated as the sum
of the acquisition-date fair values of the assets transferred by the Company, liabilitles incurred
by the Company to the former owners of the acguiree and the equity interests issued by the
Company in exchange for control of the acquiree. Acquisition-related costs are generally
recognised in statement of profit and loss as incurred.

At the acquisition date, the identiflable assets acquired and the liabilities assumed are
recognised at their fair value, axcept that deferred tax assets or liabilities, and assets or liabilities
related to employee benefit arrangements are recognlsed and measurad in accordance with Ind
AS 12 Yincome Taxes' (“ind AS 12”) and Ind AS 19 ‘Employee Benefits’ {“ind AS 19”) respectively.




RASHI PERIPHERALS LIMITED

Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Goadwitl is measured as the excess of the sum of the consideration transferred, the amount of
any non-contralling interests in the acquiree, and the fair value of the acqulrer's previously heid
equity interest In the acqulree {If any) over the net of the acquisition-date amounts of the
identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities assumed.

In case of a bargafn purchase, before recognizing 2 gain in respect thereof, the Company
detarmines where there exists clear evidence of the underlying reasons for classifying the
business combination as a bargain purchase. Thereafter, the Company reassesses whether it has
correctly identified all of the assets acquired and all of the liabilities assumed and recognises any
additional assets or liabflitles that are identifled in that reassessment. The Company then reviews
the procedures used to measure the amounts that ind AS requires for the purposes of calculating
the bargain purchase, If the gain remains after this reassessment and review, the Company
recognizes It in other comprehensive Income and accumulates the same in equity as capital
reserve, If there does not exlst clear evidence of the underlying reasons for classifying the
business combinaticn as a bargain purchase, the Company recognizes the gain, after reassessing
and reviewing {as described above), directly in equity as capital reserve.

When a buslness comblnation fs achieved in stages, tha Company's previously held equity
interest in the acquiree Is remeasured to its acquisition-date fair value and the resulting gain or
loss, if any, ks recognised in statement of profit and loss. Amounts arising from Interests in the
acquiree prior to the acquisition date that have previously been recognised in other
comprehensive income are reclassified to statement of profit and lass where such treatment
would be appropriate if that Interest were disposed off,

Cantingent liabllities acquired in a business combination are inltialiy measured at fair value at
the acquisition date. At the end of subsequent reporting periods, such contingent liabilities are
measured at the higher of the amount that would he recognised in accordance with Ind AS 37
"Provislons, Contingent Hahilities and Contingent Assets’ (“ind AS 37"} and the amount
recognised initlally less cumulative amount of income recognised In accordance with the
principles of indAS 115,

¢. Property, Plant and Equipment and Depreclation
Property, plant and equipment except capital work-in progress is stated at cost, net of
accurnulated depreciation and impairment fosses, if any. Capital work-In-prograss is stated at
cast less any recognised impairment loss. The cost of property, plant & equipment comprises its
purchase prica net of any trade discounts and rebates, any Import duties and other taxes (other
than those subsequently recoverable from the tax authorities]), any directly attributable
expenditure on making the assat ready for its intended use, other incidental expenses and
interest on barrowlngs attributable to acquisition of qualifying praperty, plant & equipment up
to the date the asset is ready for its intended use. The cost of an item of Property, plant &
equipment Is recognised as an asset if, and only if, it is probable that the economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group In future perfods and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably. Expenditure incurred after the Property Plant and Equipment have heen put
into ogerations, such as repairs and maintenance expenses are charged to the staterment of
profit and loss dlirlng the perlod in which they are incurred.

The subsequent cost incurred by an entity for Improvement of Property, plant & equipment 15
added to the carrying value of the item of Property, plant & equipment and for the items
replacing existing Property, plant & equlpment, an entity recognises in the carrying amount of
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d.

an item of Property, plant & equipment, the cost of replacing part of such an item when that
cost is Incurred If the recognition criteria are met, The carrying amaount of those parts that are
replaced is derecognised in accordance with tha derecognition provisions.

An ltem of Property, plant & equipment is de-recognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arlse from the continued use of the assets. Any gain or loss
arising on the disposal or retirement of an ftem of Praperty, plant & equipment, is determined
as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrylng amount of the asset and is
recognised in the statement of Profit and Loss.

Depreciation on Property, plant and equipment

Depreciable amount of Property, plant and equipment is the cost of an asset less its
estimated residual value.

Property, plant and equipment is depreclated on the Written Down Value method as per
the useful life prescribed in Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013 or useful life of the assets
has been assessed as under hased on technical advice, taking into account the nature of the
asset, the estimated usage of the asset, the operating conditions of the asset, past history
of replacement, anticipated technological changes, manufacturers warranties and
maintenance support, etc.

Useful ilves estimated by
Asset Type the management {In years)

Freehold office premises 60
Plant & Machinery 15
Vahlcles- Motor Cars 3
Vehicles- Two Wheelers 10
Furniture & Fixtures 10
Qffice Eguipment 5
Camnputers- Hardware 3
Computers- Server

Electrical Fittings 10

Intangible assets and amortisation of intangible assets:

Intanglble assets are initlally measured at cost. Such intangible assets are subsequently

measured at cost less accumulated amortization and Impairment losses, If any.

The intanglble assets, that are not yet ready for thelr intended use are carried at cost and are

reflected under Intangible assets under development. Direct costs associated In developing

the Intangible assets are capitalized when the following criteria are met, otherwise, it is

recognised in statement of profit and loss as incurred.

s it is technically feasible to complete the Intangible asset so that it will be available for use,

» management intends to complete the intangible asset and put it to use,

» there is ahility to use the intangible asset,

+ there is an identlflable asset that will generate expected future economic benefits and

+ there Is an ability to measure reliably the expenditure attributable to the intanglble asset
during its development. '

Intangible assets are amortized on written down value basis aver the useful life prescribed

in Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013 or technical estimate made by the Parent

4
L bl
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Company, whichever is lower. The useful lives of Intangible assets {computer software} is 3
years,

fil. The estimated useful life of the intangible assets Is reviewed at the end of each financial year
and the amortlzation method Is revised to reflect the changed pattern, if any.

jv. Research costs are expensed as incurred, Software product development costs are expensed
as Incurred unless technical and commercial feasibility of the project is demonstrated, future
economic beneflts are probable, the Group has an intention and ability to complete and use
or sell the software and the costs can be measured rellably. The costs which can be
capltalized include the cost of material, direct labour, overhead costs that are directly
attributable to preparing the asset for its intended use.

v. An intangible asset is de-recognized on disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expectad from its use. Gains or losses arlsing from de-recognition of an intangible asset,
measured a5 the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of
the asset ara recognized in the statement of profit and joss when the asset is de-recognized.

impairment of property, plant and equipment, and intangible assets

The Group assesses at each reporting date as to whether there Is any indication that any
Property, Plant and Equipment and intangible Assets may be impaired. §f any such indication
exists, the recoverable amount of an assat is estimated to determine the extant of impalirment,
if any. An impairment loss is recognised In the Statement of Profit and Loss o the extent, asset’s
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amaount is higher of an assat’s
falr value less cost of dispasal and value in use. Value in use is based on the estimated future
cash flows, discounted to their present value using pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time vatue of money and risk specific to the assets. The Iimpairment
loss racoghised In prior accounting period is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate
of recoverable amount.

Goodwil]

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business ks carried at cost as established at the date of
acquisition of the husiness less accumulated impairment losses, if any.

for the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill is allocated to each of the Group's cash-
genarating units [CGU) or groups of cash-generating unlts that are expected to benefit from the
synergies of the combination.

A CGU to which goodwill has been allocated Is tested for Impairment annually, or more
frequently when there is Indication that the unit may be impaired. If the recoverable amount of
the cash-generating unit is less than its carrying amount, the impairment Joss is allacated first
to reduce the carrylng amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit and then to the other asseis
of the unit on a pro-rata basis based on the carrying amount of each asset in the CGU.

Leases

At inception of a contract, the Group assesses whether a contract Is, or contains, a fease If the
contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in
exchange for consideration.

As a lessee

The Graup recognlses a right-of -use asset and a lease lability at the lease commencement date,
The right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the
lease Hability adjusted for any lzase payments made at or before the commancemant date, plus
any initial direct casts incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and remave the underlying
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asset or to restore the underlylng asset or the site on which It is located, less any lease incentives

received,

The right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated using the stralght-fine method from the
commencement date to the end of the lease term, unless the lease transfers ownership of the
underlying asset to the Group by the end of the lease term or the cost of the right-of-use asset
reflects that the Group will exercisa a purchase option. In that case the right-of-use asset wili be
depreciated over the useful life of the underlylng asset, which is determined on the same basis
as those of property, plant and equipment. In addition, the right-of-use asset Is periodically
reduced by impalrment losses, if any, and adjusted for certaln re-measurements of the lease
lkability.

The lease fiability is Initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not
paid at the commencement date, discounted using the Group’s incremental borrowing rate.

The Group determines fts incremental borrowing rate by obtaining interest rates from various
external financing sources that reflects the terms of the lease and type of the asset leased.

Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease lizhility comprise the following:

« fixed payments, including in-substance fixed payments;

» varfable Jease payments that depend on an Index or a rate, initially measured using the index
or rate as at the commencement date;

» amounts expected to ba payable under a residual value guarantee; and

» the exercise price under a purchase option that the Group is reasonably certain to exercise,
lease payments in an cptional renewal period if the Group s reasanably certaln ta exerclse i
an extension option, and penalties for early termination of a lease unjass the Group Is
reasonably certain not to terminate early,

The lease llabitity is measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method, It is re-
measured when there is a change in future lease payments arising from a change in an index or
rate, if there [s 2 change in the Group’s estimate of the amount expected to be payable under a
residual value guarantee, if the Group changes its assessment of whether it will exerclse a
purchase, axtension ar termination aption or If there Is a revised In —substance fixed lease
payment.

When the lease liabflity is re-measured in thls way, a corresponding adfustment [s made to the
carrylng amount of the right-of-use asset or is recorded in statement of profit and loss if the
carrying amount of the right-of-use asset has heen reduced to zera.

The Group presents right-of-use assets and lease llabilities separately on the face of tha Balance
Sheet.

Short-term leases
The Group has elected nat ta recognise rlght-of-use assets and lease Habilities for short-term
Jeases. The Group recognises the lease payments associated with these leases as an expense an

a straight-tine basls over the lease term,

h. Inventories
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Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Costs of inventories are
determined on a first-in-first-out basis. Net realisable value represents the estimated seliing
price for inventories less all estimated costs of compiation and casts necessary to make the sale.
The cost includes cost of purchase, which are net of discounts and rebates and ather costs
incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and conditlon.

. Forelgn currency transactions

in praparing the Consoiidated Financlal Statements of the Group, transactions in foreign
currencies, other than the Group’s functional currency, are recognised at the rate of
exchange prevailing at the dates of the transactions. At the end of each reporting period,
mofietary assets and liahilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the rate
prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items that are measured In terms of historical cost In
a foreign currency are not re-transfated,

Exchange differences on monetary items are recognised In the consofidated statement of
profit and loss in the period In which these arise, as appropriate.

The Consolideted Financial Statements are presented [o Indian Rupees, which is the
functional currency of the Parent Company and the currency of the primary economic
environment In which the Company operates, and alf values are rounded to the nearest
Millions, up to 2 decimal places except as otherwise indicated.

Fareign Operations

For the purpose of presenting consolidated financial statements, the assets and liabilities of
the Group's foreign operations are translated at exchange rates pravaiting on the reporting
date. Income and expense jtams are transiated at the average exchange rates for the period,
unless exchange rates fluctuate significantly during that period, in which case the exchange
rates at the date of transactions are used. Exchange differences arising, if any, are recognised
in other comprehensive income and accumuiated in a foreign exchange transiation reserve
(attributed to non-controlling interests as appropriate).

On the disposal of a forelgn operation (i.e. a disposal of the Group's entfre interest In a
foretgn operation, ar a disposal involving loss of control over a subsidiary that includes a
foreign cperation}, all of the exchange differences accumulated in a foreign exchange
transtation reserve in respect of that operation attributable to the owners of the Company
are reclassified to profit or Joss.

Goodwill and falr value adustments arising on the acquisition of a foreign entity are treated
as assets and liabilities of the foreign entity and transiated at the closing rate, Exchange
differences arising are recognised In other comprehensive income,

j.  Revenue recagnition
Revenue with contracts with customers/ Income from services:
The Group recognizes revenue when {or as} a performance obligation is satisfied, i.e. when
‘control’ of the goods or services underlying the particular performance obligation is transferred

to the customer.
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Revenue from sale of products or services is recognized upon transfer of control of promised
products or services to customers In an amount that reflects the consideratlon expected to be
received In exchange for those products or services.

Revenue from services is recognised over period of time and in the accounting period in which
the services are rendered,

Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for
volume discounts, price concessions and incentives, if any, as specified in the contract with the
customer. Revenue also excludes taxes collected fram customers.

Revenue towards satisfaction of a performance obligation is measured at the amcunt of
transaction price (net of varlable cansideration) aliocated to that performance abligation. The
transactian price of goods sold and services rendered is net of variable consideration on account
of various discounts and schemes offered by the Company as part of the contract.

Revenues from customer cantracts are considered for recognition and measurement when the
contract has been approved by the parties, in wrlting, to the contract, the parties to the contract
are committed to perform their respective obligations under the contract, and the contract is
legally enforceabla. When there is uncertainty as to collectability, revenue recognition is
postponed unti] such uncertainty (s resolved.

k. Otherincome

i. Dividend from investments is recognized when the right to receive the payment is
established and when no significant uncerfalnty as to measurability or coliectability exists.

li. Rental income under operating leases is recognized in the statement of profit and loss on a
straight-line basis over the term of the lease.

lii. Interestincome is recognized on accrual basis

Iv. For all financial instruments measured at amortised cost, interest income js recorded using
the effective interest rate [EIR}, which is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future
cash paymants or receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument to the gross
carrying amount of the financial asset.

i. Employee benefits
. Short-term employee benefits
Short-term employee benefits are determined as per Group's poficy/scheme on an
undiscounted basis. A liability is recognised for benefits accruing to employees in respect
of salarles, performance incentives and compensated absences in the period the related
service is rendered at the undiscounted amount of the beneflts expected to be paid in
exchange for that service.

ii. Defined benefit plan
A defined benefit plan is a post-amployment benefit ptan other than a defined-contribution
plan. The Group's obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is calculated separately far
each plan hy estimating the amount of future benefit that employees have earned in the
current and prior perlods.
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iit.

The Parent Company’s gratuity pian Is funded, the defined beneflt obligation of which is
determined annually by a qualified actuary using the projected unit credit method as at
each balance sheet date. The lability or asset recognised in the Balance Sheet s the prasent
valug of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair value
of plan assets, Rashi Peripherals Private Limited Employee Gratuity Trust {“the Trust”} is
administered by the Parent Company. The Trust makes contribution to the group gratuity
schame administered by the HDFC Standard Life insurance Company Limited out of
payments received from the Parent Cornpany. Re-measurement of defined henefit
obligation, which comprises of actuarial gains and losses are recognized in other
comprehensive income in the period in which they accur. The Group determines the net
interest expenses on the net defined henefit ohligation, taking into account any changes in
the net defined benefit liability durlng the period as a resubt of contribution and benefit
payments. Net interest expenses related to defined benefit plan are recognlsed in
employee henefit expenses in the statement of profit and loss.

The benefit vests upon completion of five years of continuous service and ance vested it is
payable ta employees on retirement or on termination of employment. In case of death
while in service, the gratuity is payable irrespective of vesting.

Definad contributlon plan

A deflned contribution plan is 2 post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays
fixed contributions to a separate entity and will have no legal or constructive abligation to
pay further amounts. The Group makes monthly contributions towards Government
administered schemes such as the provident fund and employee state insurance scheme.
Obligations for contributions to defined contribution plans are recognized as an employee
banefit expense in the statement of consolidated profit and loss in the periods during which
the related services are rendered by the employees,

Long-term employee benefits

The Group’s obligation in respect of long-term employee benefits other than post-
employment benefits Is the amount of future benefit that employees have earned in return
for their service in the current and prior periods. The ohligation is measured on the hasis
of an annual independent actuarial valuation using the projectad unit credit method as at
each balance sheet date.

Compensatad Absences:

Compensatad ahsences which are expected to cccur within twelve months after the end of
the period in which the employee renders the related services are recognised as
undiscounted liability at the balance sheet date. Compensated absences which are not
expected to accur within twelve months after the end of the perlod in which the employee
renders the related services are recognised as an actuarially determinad liability at the
present vaiue of the defined hanefit ohligation at the balance sheet date.

m. Current Tax
The tax currently payahte is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from net
profit as reported in profit or loss because it excliedes items of income or expense that are
taxable or deductible in other years and it further excludes items that are naver taxable or
deductible. The Group’s liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been
enacted ar substantively enacted by the end of the reporiing period.

b‘:%ff ;??1/;*
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Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on termporary differences between the carrylng amounts of the assets
and liahilities in the Consolidated Financia! Statements and the corresponding tax bases used
in the computation of the taxable profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences and
deferred tax assets are recognisad to the extent that it is probable that taxahle profits will be
available agalinst which deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such assets and
liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition (other
than in a business combination) of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the
taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to
the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits wiil be available to allow
all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when the
liability is settled or the asset is reallsed based on tax [aws and rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted at the reporting date.

The measurament of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would
follow from the manner in which the Group expects, at the end of the reporting period, to
recover of settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabiiltles.

Defarred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off
current tax assets against current tax liabilties and when they relate to income taxes levied by
the same taxation authority and the Group intends to settle its current tax assets and liabilities
on a net basls.

Current tax and deferred tax for the year

Current and deferred tax are recognised in statement of profit and loss, except when they relate
to items that are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case,
the current and deferred tax are also recognized In other comprehensive income or directly in
equity respectively. i

n. Provisions
Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation {legal or constructive) as a
resuit of a past event, it Is probahle that the Group will be required to settie the obligation, and
a rellable estimata can be made of the amount of the obligation. If the effect of the time value
of money is material, provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows
to net present value using an appropriate pre-tax discount rate that reflects currant market
assessmenits of the time value of money and, where apgropriate, the rlsks specific to the lizhility.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle
the present obligation at the reporting date, taking into account the risks and uncertainties
surrounding the abligation. Where a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to
settle the present obligation, its carrying amount Is the present value of those cash flows (when
the effect of the time value of money is material}.
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When some or alf of the economic benefits required to settfe a provision are expected to be
recovered from a third party, a receivable Is recognised as an asset if it is virtually certain that
reimbursement will be receive and the amount of the receivable can be measured reliably.

o. Contingent Liabilities
A present obligation that arises from past events, where it is either not probable that an autfiow
of resources wili be required to settle or a reliable astimate of the amount cannot be made, is
disclosed as a contingent fahility. Contingent Hahilities are also disclosed when there Is a
possthle obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by
the occurrence or non-accurrence of one ar more uncertain future events not wholly within the
contral of the Group.

Claims against the Group, where the possibifity of any outflow of resaurces in settlement is
remote, are not disclosed as contingent liabilities.

Contingent assets are not recognlsed in the Consolidated Financial Statements since this may
resutt in the recognition of income that may never be realised. However, when the realisation
of income Is virtuatly certain, then the retated asset is not a contingent asset and is recognised.

p. Flnancial instruments .

Financial assets and financial ilabilities are recognised in the Group’s Balance Sheet when the
Group becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instruments. Financial assets and
financial liahilities are initially measured at fair value, expect for trade recelvables that do not
have a significant financing component which are measured at transaction price, Transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
lTabilities (other than financlal assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss)
are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial lizhifities, on
initial recognition. Transaction costs directiy attributable to the acquisition of financial assets
or financial Habilities at falr value through profit or toss are recognised immediately in profit
or loss.

Q. Financial assets
{i) On initial recognition, a financial assets is classified as measured at
- Amortised Cost
- Falr value through profit and loss
(i} A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if It meets both of the following conditions
and Is not designated as at Falr Value Through Profit or Loss [FYPTL):
- The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect
cantractual flows; and
« The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specific dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.
{iti} All financlal assets not classified as measured at amortised cost as described above are
measured at FVPTL, This includes all derivative financial assets. On initfal recognition, the
Company may irrevacably designate a financial asset that otherwise meet the requirements to
be measirred at amortised cost as at FYTPL if doing so eliminates or sighificantly reduces an
accounting mismatch that would otherwise arise,

All recognised financial assets are measured subsequently in their entirety at either amortised
cost or fair value, depending on the classification of the financial assets.
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Subsequent Measurement
All recognised financiai assets are measured subsequently in thelr entirety at elther amortised
cost or fair value, depending on the classification of the financial assets.

Investments in equity instruments at V0O

On inidal recognition, the Group may make an irrevacable election {on an instrument-by-
instrument hasis) to designate investments in equity instruments as at FVYTOCI. Designation at
FVTOCE is not permitted if the equity investment Is held for trading or If It is contingent
consideration recognised by an acquirer in a business combination. investments in equity
instruments at FVTOCI are initially measured at fair value plus transaction costs. Subsequently,
they are measured at falr value with gains and losses arising from changes in fair value
recognized In other comprehensive income and accumulated in a separate component of
equity. The cumulative gain or loss is not reclassified to Statement of profit and loss on disposal
of the equity investments, instead, it is transferred to retained eamings. The Group deslignated
all investments in equity instruments that are not held for trading as at FYTOC! on initial
recognition.

impairment of financial assets

The Group applles the expected credit ioss madel for recognising impairment Jass on financlal
assets that are measured at amortised cost, trade receivables and other contractual rights to
receive cash or other financial asset.

The amount of expected credit losses is updated at each reporting date to reflect changes in
credit risk since initlal recognition of the respective financial instrument. The Group always
recognises fifetime axpacted credit iosses {ECL} for trade recelvables. The Group recognises
fifetime ECL when there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initia! recognition.
However, If the credit rsk on the financial instrument has not Increased significantly since Initiai
recognition, the Group measuras the loss allowance for that financial instrument at an amaunt
equal to 12-month ECL.

Financial assets, other than those at FVTPL, are assessed for indicators of Impairment at the end
of each reparting period. in case of financial assets, the Group follows the simplified approach
permitted by ind AS 109 - Financial instruments — for recagnition of impairment loss allowance.
The application of simplified approach does not require the Group to track changes in credit risk
of trade receivable, The Group calculates the expected credit losses on trade receivables using
a provision matrlx on the basis of its historical credit loss experienca.

De-recognition of Financial Assets:

The Group de-recognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from
the asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially ali the risks and
rewards of ownership of the asset to another party. If the Group neither transfers mor retains
substantially zll the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to centro! the transferred
asset, the Group recognises its retained interest in the asset and an associated liability for
amounts it may have to pay. if the Group retains substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Group continues to recagnise the financizal asset
and aiso recognises an associated lability.

On de-recagnition of a financial asset, the difference between the asset's carrying amount and
the sum of the consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that had
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been recognised in Cther Comprehensive Income and accumulated in other equity is recognised
in consolidated statement of profit and loss.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent comprises of cash on hand and at banks including shart term deposits
with an original maturity of three manths or less from the date of acquisition), and which are
subject to Insignificant risk of changes in value.

r. Financial liahilities and equity instruments

Classification as Debt or Equity:

Deht or equity instruments issued by the Company, are classified as etther financial labilities or
as equity In accardance with the substance of the contractuzl arrangements and the definitions
of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

Equity Instruments:
An equity Instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the

Company after deducting ali of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are
recoghised at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs,

Financial Liabilities: a
Financial llabilities that are not held-for-trading and are not designated as at FVTPL are "
measurad at amartised cost at the end of subsequent accounting periods. The carrying amounts
of financial Habilities that are subsequently measured at amortised cost are determined based
on the effective interest method. Interast expenses are included in the ‘Finance cost’ line item.
The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cast of a financial llability i
and of allocating interest axpense over the reievant periad. The effective interest rate is the rate
that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments (Including all fees paid or receivad that
form an integra! part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or
discounts) through the expected life of the financial iiability, or {where appropriate} a shorter
period, to the amortised cost of a financial liability.

Financial liabilltles are classified, at initial recognition and measured at amortising cost using
effective interest method:

s Loans and borrawings

s Payahles
All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and in the case of loans and berrowings
and pavables, are recognised net of directly attributable transaction eosts. The Group's financial
liabilitles include trade and othar payables, loans and borrowings including bank overdrafts,
financial guarantee contracts and derlvative financlal instruments,
Life of the flnanctal fiability, or {where appropriate} a shorter period, to the amortised cost of a
financial liapility.

De-recognition of Financial Liabiiities;

The Group de-recognises financial liabilities when and only when, the Group's obligations are
discharged, cancelled or have expired, The difference between the carrying amount of the
financial liability de-recognised and the conslderation paid and payable Is recognised in
statement of profit and ioss.




RASHI PERIPHERALS LIMITED

fNotes ta the Consolidated Financial Statements

5

Offsetting of Financial instruments:

Financlal assets and financlal liabiitties are offset and the net amount is reported in the Balance
Sheet, if there Is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there
is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settie the fiabliities
simultaneousiy.

Derivative financials instruments

The Graup uses foreign currency forward contracts to hedge its risks associated with foreign
currency fluctuations relating to certaln firm commitmants and highly probable forecast
transactions. The Group does not use darivative financial instruments for speculative purposes,
Forward contracts are initlally recognisad at fair value on the date the contract Is entered into
and are subsequentiy remeasurad at fair vaiue at each reporting date. The resulting gain or loss
15 recognisad in the statement of profit and loss.

Fair value measurement

Some of the Group's accounting policies or disclosures require the measurement of fair value
for both financial and non-financlal assets and Habilitles.

Fair value is the price that would he received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the time of measurement.

The fair value measurement is based on the presurnption that the transaction to self the asset
or transfer the liabllity takes place either:

i. In the principal market far the asset or llabllity, or

il. in the absence of a principal market, 'n the most advantageous market for the asset or

liability.

iii. The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Group,

All assets and liabiiities {for which fair value is measured or disciosed In the consolidated
financial statement) are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based
on the lowest fevel input that is significant vo the fair value measurement as a whoie:

Level 1~ Quated {unadjusted} market prices in active markets for 1dentical assets or lizbifities.

Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable other than quoted prices included In Level 1.

Leve] 3 —Vaiuation techniques for which the Jowest lavel input that is significant to the fair value
measurement Is unchservable.

At each reporting date, management analyses the movements in the values of assets and
fiabllities which are required ta be re-measured ar re-assessed as per the Group's accounting
poilcies. For this anaiysis, the management verifies the major inputs applied in the latest
valuation by agreeing the information in the valuation computation to contracts and other
relevant dacuments,

Cash flow statement

Cash fiows are reported using the indirect methad, whareby profit for the periad is adjusted for
the effects of transactions of non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of operating cash
receipts or payments and items of Income or expenses associated with investing or financing
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aa.

cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Group are
segregated based on the nature of transactions.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholdars by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the ret profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding
during the period are agjustad for tha affacts of all dilutive potential equity shares.

DHuted 'earnlngs per share is computed by dividing the profit after tax as adjusted for dividend,
interast and ather charges to expense ar income {net of any attributable taxes) relating to the
dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted average number of equity shares considered
for deriving baslc eamings per share and the weighted average number of equity shares which
would have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Patential equity shares are deemed to be dilutive only if their conversion to equity shares would
decrease the net profit per share from continuing operations. Patential dilutive equity shares
are deemad to be converted as at the beginning of the pericd, unless they have been issued at
a fater date. The dilutive potential equity shares are adjusted for the proceeds receivable had
the shares been actually issued at average market vaiue of the outstanding shares. Dilutive
potantial equity shares are determined independently for each period presented. The number
of equity shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are adjustad for share spiits / reverse
share spiits and bonus shares, as appropriate.

Dividend to shareholdars

Final dividend distributed to Equity shareholders is recognised in the period in which it is
approved by the members of the Company in its Annual General Meeting. interim dividend is
recognised when approved by the Board of Directors at the Board Meeting. Both final dividend
and Interim dividend are recognised in the Statement of Changes in Equity.

Borrowing Cost

Borrowing cost Inciudes interest, amartization of ancillary costs incurred in connection with the
arrangement of borrowings and exchange differences arising from fareign currency borrowings
to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the interest cost. Borrowing costs, If any,
directly attributable to the acquisltion, construction or production of an asset that necessarily
takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized, If any.
All other barrowing costs are expensed in the periad in which they occur.

Segment Reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided
ta the Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM} of the Parent Company. The CODM is
rasponsible far allocating resources and assessing performance of the operating segments of
the Group,

Events after Reporting date
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Where events occurring after the Ralance Sheet date provide evidence of conditions that existed
at the and of the reporting period, the Impact of such events s adjusted within the consofidated
financial statements. Otherwise, events after the Balance Sheet date of material size ar nature
are only disciosed,




(FZ % O7 30N 29J8Y) Ajuno3s se pa¥pad s3esse Jo s[18180 7
1507 PIWIAP JYL $B SN BA J1R) 35N PUR YYD $n01asad 2yl 49d SB paInsesw "$300|g Y] || 4ol anfea Sulhuaed ayl anjealdl 01 pa1asia sey dnous syl ‘0zoT [Ny TO '49'M SY BUJ 01 UOKISURII UG T

1SJJON
0L'6ES FUVE 6LET aT'E PTIL : 15°% ITT SL60F £T0T YMBIA TE 1B 5Y
51°085 Z0°6E oyl s’y 0Z°'e9 8L'6 22’0 EL°80F 20 YRIN TE 12 Sy

#20[d 12N
00°'85% o've PTTE 0T'e D&'E6 Jr'LE £9°S T LEe ETOT YMEA TETIE SY
99'6¢ 859 3’9 £0°T 0L CE'6T ¥T0 - s|esodsip uo pateuurl
95'ETT €01 ST'0T LLT 99'6T 0LET €70 96'8¢€ Je2A 343 Jo) adleyd
TTF3E LTy P5°LT 5t STIL [{0) 34 ¥ss E1°88T Z20T YMEeW T£ 18 5y
£t'8T 871 98'c £Z2°0 LYy SE°8 oT'T - sjgsodsip uo pajeuwiy
a1 ot 07 o0 LT'ET £L°6 91’0 L2y o 3B9A 91 Jof 3EieyD)
ZTPTE £0°9Z 6EIT gL §9°08 09ty 8v'9 r9°sP1 TZ0T jlidy T 1k 52 uojiepaidag paagnuniy
QL LE6 98’838 EQTSY 91T +Q°991 167y o9 ' 98'0E9 {1500 pawaaq 4o 3500 3v) ETOZ Yaleiy TE 1€ sy
Ty Oov 89'S 29'9 T ET°L £9°6T +T0 . sjesods)g
BE'El SEYT 60°0T fa-4u TL8E £L6 €50 " SUOTHRPY
9T a6 6108 95"1v €0zt SYvET 1888 9E'9 98'9¢% {1507 pawsaq Jo 1503 1Y) TZOT Y3IeW TE Ie Sy
ST QE1 B0 LE0 28y S£°8 9T'T - siesodsig
EGLPT £ETY e 1T 187 0SEL TL6 €00 TEY . SUORIY
B9REB 91'LE TTEE [T 4 £9759 S8'TS 6L SS°CE9 {1500 pawaag 10 1563 1Y) TZ0E (11dy T 32 s2 y20[g s5009

stuawdinby sAuggig aangxil{ Alsunpepy sasiwalg
Lale ] SAPUPA, ANBO {2IL93 pue aJmuLmn4 srainduwion pue jue|d YO pjoyIand slejnopled

SUOI|1iz Uj saadny

jeauwidinba pue jueid ‘Ayadold - Z 930N

£2Z07 YIe TE papua Jesk syl 40) JUSWAE)S [ElIURUL] PpajEpIOSUoT 31 01 5310N
BEQTSUIIdEB6THWLOO0EN -NIZ
{Panw 31/l sjesRudiiad 14SEN 5 umouy Alauliod) pesyun sjesyduizd 1ysey




Rashi Peripherais Limited {Formerly known as Rash! Peripherals Private Limited)
CIN: U30a07MH1989PLE051039
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statement for the year ended 31 March 2023

Note 3 - Rlght of use assets

The summary of movement of right of use assets:
Gross Block of right of use assets

Rupees in millions

Particulars

Amount

As at 1 April 2021

Additions to right of use assets {net}
As at 31 March 2022

Additions to right of use assets {net)
As at 31 March 2023

20.30

42.79

63.09
158.68
221,77

Accumuiated depreciation of right of use assets

Rupeas in millfons

Particulars Amount
As at 1 April 2021 11.42
|Depreciation for the year 15.42
As at 31 March 2022 26.84
|Depreclatlon far the year 36.39
As at 31 March 2023 63.23

INet Block of right of use assets

Rupees in millions

1. The fease primarily conslsts of office and branch premises with a lease tarm of more than 12 months,
2. Refer Note 1.5 (g) of Significant Accounting Policies and Note 38 related ta Right of use assets,

As at 31 Mareh 2022 36.25
As at 31 March 2023 15854
Note:




Rashi Peripherals Limited {Formerly known as Rash! Peripherals Private Limited)

CIN: U30007MH1989PLCO51039

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statemeant for the year ended 31 March 2023

Note 4 - Capital Work-In-progress

Rupees in millfons

Particulars Amount
As at 1 April 2021 31.58
Additions during the year 0.92
Capitalised during the year {31.58)
As at 31 March 2022 0.92
Additions during the year 40.34
Capltalised during the year (1.61)
As at 31 March 2023 39.65
Notes :-
1. Capital Work in progress ageing schedule
Rupees (n miillons
Capital work In progress Less than 1 1-2 years | 2-3years More than Fotal
yoar 3 years
As at 31 March 2022 0.92 - - - 0.92
As at 31 March 2023 39.65 - - - 39.65

2. There is no item in capital work in progress, whose completion Is overdue or has exceeded its cost compared to its original plan

or which are temporarily suspended.

Note 5 « Intangible Assets

Rupees in millions

Computer Software Rupees In
millions
Gross Block as at 1 April 2021 (At Cost or Deemad Cost} 102,38
Additions during the year 5.30|
|Disposals during the year {0.06}
As at 31 March 2022 {At Cost or Deemed Cost} 107.62
Additions during the year 0.61
[pisposals during the year {0.66)
As at 31 March 2023 (At Cost or Deemed Cost) 107.57
Accumulated Amortlsation as at 1 Aprii 2021 51.15
Charge for the year 13.02
Eliminated on disposals (0.06)
As at 31 March 2022 64.11
Charge for the year 16.76
Eliminated on disposals {0.66)
As at 31 March 2023 80.21
Net Black as at 31 March 2022 43.51
Net Block as at 31 March 2023 27.36

Mote: On transition to Ind AS w.e.f, 01 April 2020, the Group has elected to revalue the carrying value of all intangible assets
measurad as per the previous GAAP and use the fair value as the deemed cost.




Rash] Peripherals Limlted {Formerly known as Rashi Parlpherals Private Limited)

CiM: U30007MH1383PLCO51038

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Skatement for the year ended 31 March 2023

Note 5A, - Goodwiil

Rugees In millions

Particulars Amaount’
Deemed Cost as at 1 April 2021 41.08
Additions during the year -
As at 31 March 2022 41.08
Additions during the year -
As at 31 March 2023 41.08
impairment as at 31 March 2022 -
Impalrment as at 31 March 2023 -
Net Block
As at 31 March 2022 41.08
As at 31 March 2023 41.08
Notes:

1. The balow tabie gives the breakup of goodwill for the respective cash generating units {CGU).

Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Znet Technologies Private Limited 12.41 12.41
Rashi Peripherals Pta. Ltd 28.67 28.67
41.08 41.08

2. impairment testlng of goodwill

Goodwill acquired through business combination with indefinite fives has been allacated to the CGUs below, which are also the
operating and reportable segments, for impairment testing.

The Company tests whether goodwili has suffered any impairment on an annual basis, The recoverable amount of a cash
generating unit {CGU] is determined based on value in use calculation which require the use of assumption. The calculations use
cash flow projections based an financlal budgets approved by management.

The following tahle sats out tha key assumptions usad for value in use calcuiation
Management has determined the values assigned to each of the above ley assumptions as folfows

Assumption Approach used to determined values

Average annual growth rate for forecast year is based on past
performance of the company and management's expectatlons1
of prevalling market conditions.

Management farecast the PAT Margin % based on the current
business structure adjusting for inflationary increase and not
reflecting any future restructuring or cost saving measures.

Revenue growth rate

Profit After Tax {PAT) Margin %

Reflects specific risks relating to the relevant business and|
industry in which it operates.

Discount Rate




Rashi Peripherals Limited (Formerly known as Rashi Peripherals Private Limited)
CIN: U30007MH1989PLLEO51039
Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statement for the year ended 31 March 2023

The recoverable amount of a CGU is the higher of its fair value less cost to sell and its value-in-use. CGUs to which goodwill has
been allocated are tested for impairment annually, or more frequently when there is indication for impalrment. The financial
projections hasls which the future cash flows have been estimated consider {a) reassessment of the discount rates, {b} revisiting
the growth rates factored while arriving at terminal valfue and subjecting these variables to sensitivity analysis. if the recoverable
amount of a CGU is less than its carrying amount, the impairment doss is allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any
goodwiil allocated to the unlt and than to the other assets of the unit on a pro-rata basis of the cartylng amount of each asset in
the unit, The recoverable amount was computed using the discounted cash flow methad for which the estimated eash flows for
a period of 2 years in the Znet Technologies Private Limited and Rashi Peripherals Pte. itd. were developed using internal
farecasts.

Rashi Peripherals Pte. Ltd.
Free Cash fiows after applying discount rate of 10.59% for 2 years have been extrapolated assuming 15% growth in Revenue
rate, depending on the cash genierating unit and the country of operations.

Znet Technologies Private Limited _

Free Cash flows after appiving discount rate of 10.5% for 2 years have been extrapolated assuming 50% to 60% differential
revenue growth rates as per market conditions and depending on the cash generating unit, industey growth in the country of
operations.

The management helieves that any passitile changes in the key assumptians would nat cause the carrying amount to exceed the
recoverable amount of cash generating unit. Based an the above, ho Impalrment was identified as of 31 March 2023 and 31
March 2022 as the recoverable value of the segments exceeded the carrving values.




Rashi Peripherals Limited {Formerly known as Rashl Peripherals Private Limitad)
CiN: U30007TMH1989PLC051039
Notes to the Consolidated Financlai Statement for the year ended 31 March 2023

Note 6 - Investments {Non-current}

31 March 2022
Number of Rupees in

shares mtillions

31 March 2023
Number of Rupeesin
shares mlillilons

Particuiars

A, At cost

l. Unquoted investments
Investments in Equity shares (fully paid up}
The Saraswat Co-op. Bank Ltd of Rs. 10 each 1,000 0.01 1,000 0.01
Investinents- Others .
National Saving Certificate - 0.02 - 0.02

Tatal Unquated Investments 0.03| 0.03

B, Fair Vajue Through QCl

Unguated Investments

Investments in Equity shares {fully paid up}
- of others

Biynk Marketing Private Uimited of Rs. 10 each 2,31,214 5613 1,15,607 73.31
Total Unquoted Investments 56.12 73.31

TOTAL INVESTMENTS 56.15 73.34

Other disclosures
Aggregate amount of unguoted investments - 56,15 - 73.34

Naotes -
1 During the year ended 31 March 2023, the Company has converted the ioan given to Biynk Marketing Private Limited (Biynk)

amounting of INR 2,00,00,011 as per terms of a loan agreement dated 21 April 2021 Into 1,15,607 equity shares of Blynk at a rate

agreed upon as per the Shareholder Agreement dated 14 April 2021, The Board of Directors have approved the conversion at the {

Board meeting dated 01 April 2022, The change in fair valuation a< on 31 March 2023 is mainly on acrount of the management

assessment of future projections considering current business operations/potentials and other relevant factors of Biynk. '
2 Refer Note 51 for disclosure as required ufs 186(4) of Companies Act, 2013,

Note 7 - Other Financlal Assets (Non Current- unsecured, considered good)
Rupees in millions

Particulars 31 March 2023 | 31 March 2022
(a} Emplayee Advances / Loans 4,73 16.78
{b} Security Deposits {Rental} [Refer note 38 and note 43) 91.91 125.50
{c) Other Receivable (Refer note 48) - 133.69
Total Other Financial assets 96.64) 279.97

N é?"«\;"wﬂ_
A
ENUTAy




Rashi Peripherals timited {Formerly known as Rashi Peripherals Private Lmited)

CIN: U30067viH1989P1LCO51039

Notes to the Consalidated Financial Statement for the year ended 31 March 2023

Naote 8 - Income Taxes- Non Currant

Income Tax recogrised in profit or loss

The Group is subject to taxation In india and Singapore regions. The income tax rates of the Group range from 17% to

25.168%.

A, Income Tax recognized in Profit and loss: Rupees In militons
Particuiars 31 March 2023 § 31 March 2022

Current income tax charge 44843 633.86

Adjustment In respect of income tax of earfier years - {5.05)

Deferred tax {35.60) {55.45)

Income tax expense recognised in profit or loss 412.83 573.36

B. Income Tax recognized in Other Comprehensive income:

Rupees in miliions

Particulars

Incame tax {expanse)/benefit recognlsad In ather comprehensive income
-

31 March 2023 | 31 March 2022
Income tax {expenses}/benefits on remeasurement of deflnad benefits plan {1.42) {9.73)
Income tax (expenses)/benefits on net fair value [gain)floss an investments in
equity shares through OCI 9,36 {13.42)
7.84 {23.15)

€. Movement in Income Taxes - Assets (net):

Rupees in millions

Ralance at the end of the year

) Particulars 31 March 2023 | 31 March 2022
Batance at the beginning of the year 23.08 {04.74)
Advance tax (Net of provision for tax) 81.07 117.79

104.12 23.05

D. Movement in lncome Taxes - Liabilities [net):

Rupeas in miilions

{ Particulars 31 March 2023 | 31 March 2022
Balance at the beginning of the year - -
Provision during the year {net of advance tax paid and TDS) 7.05 4.01.

7.05 4.01

|Balance at the and of the year
I

E. The Income Tax expenses for the year can be reconciled to the accaunting profit as foilows:

Rupees in miilions

Particulars 31 March 2023 ] 31 March 2022
Profit before tax 1,646,26 2,398.47
Enacted Tax rate 25.168%) 25,168%
Income Tax expenses - current 414.33 603.65
Effect of non-deductible expenses 34,10 30.21
Effect of deductible expenses arising on account of temporary differences {35.60) {55.45}
{Short}/Excess Pravision for Earlier years - {5.05)
Income Tax expensas racognised in statement of profit and loss 412.83 573.36

indla on taxahie profits under Indian tax law.

Effective tax rate

Note :- Tha tax rate used for reconciliation above is the corparate tax rate of 25.168% payable hy corporate entities in

ffffectlve tax rate {Income tax expenses/ PB'?} recognised in profit and loss

25.08

%] 23.91%]

SFEA
 pBEE A,




fashkl Peripherals Limitad [Formarly known as Rashi Peripherals Private Limited}
CiN: U30097MHLSB9PLCO51039
Notes to the C lidated Financial Stat

t fox the year ended 31 March 2023
Nate 9 - Deferved Tax Liabilltles (Net)

Helding Company

Rupees In miions

Particulars 31 March 2023 31 Mareh 2022
Deterred Tax Llabllites:
Bifference between written dowo value as per the books of accounts and incorne
Tax Act, 1961 63,39 8114
Diffarence in Right of use asset and fease Nabllity - 523
Diffarence In carrying value and tax base of investmants in equity shares measured
at FWVTOC! 978 16.14
Tota] deferred tax |labilltles 73.17 106.51
Deferred Tax Assats:
Difference in Right of use asset asid Jease Nabillky [3.13) -
Allowance for doubtful trade recelvables {1.89) {7.48)
Total deferred tax assets {5.02) {7.48Y
Deferrad tax (labillties {Net) 68.15 59.03 }
Dafarred Tax Assets {Net)
Subs|diary Company
Rupees In milllans
| Particutars 31 March 2023 | 31 March 2022
Beferred Tax Liabilities:
Difference between written down value as per the books of accounts and Income 11d 251
Tax Act, 1961
Total Deferred Tax Llabilities 112 251
Deferred Taw Assets:
Leave Encashment {0.10 {0.07)
Gratuity {3.04) {2.35}
Lease Aabllity {0.21) {0.64)
Businass loss {56.32} (43.78}
Tokal deferred tax assets {59.67) {46.84)
Daforrad tax assets (Met) {58.55) (44,33}
Mavement In defarred tax balances
Rupees in millions
For the Year ended 31 March 2023 -
Particulars Opening Bafance Charge/{Credit} Chargef Closing Balance
ssat1Aprilz002] S0 SttEmentof | g [ 259 3% March
profit and Loss 2023
s fi [tuting deferred tax iabilities? { )
Differance betwean written down value as per the books of accounts and Income
Tax Act, 1961 84.55 (20.15) - 64,50
Differenca in carying vafue and tax base of Invastments in equity shares maasured
at FYTOCI 15.14 - {9.35) 9.78
Gratuity {2.38) {0.54) {0.15) {3.04)
Leave Encashment 007 [0.03) - {0.10)
Difference in Right of usa asset and lease Dability 4,59 [7.93) - {3.34)
[Businass losses {43.78)) {12.54} - {56.32)
Alowance for doubtful trade recelvables {7.48) 559 - {1.89)
Others - - - -
Deferred Tax Liabilities {Net) 54.70 {35.60) f9.51) 9.55
Rupees in milllons
Fortha Yaar ended 33 March2022 ~ -~ -~
particulars Opening Balance Charga/[Credit) l;.harge / Closing Balanca
asatd Aprit 202z | W0 S@tEmentol | o i o agy | 293t 31 March
profit and Loss 2022
Tay Lot it: } 12 de d tax liabilitlas/ fasset
Ciffarence between wiitten down value as per the hooks of accounis and Income
Tax Act, 1961 . 97.17 (t2.52) - A4.55
Difference in carrying value and tax base of Investmants In equity shares measired
at FVTR{) 572 - 13,47 19.14
Gratutey (2,15} (0,20 - (2,35}
Leave Encashment 0.07) - - (0.07)
Diffarence In Right of use asset and lease llabllity 068 3.98 - 4,53
Business losses {16.64} [27.14) - {43.78)
Alowance for doubtful trade recelvablas - {7.48) - [7.48)]
Others [Custom Duty} {12.08) -
{5545} 13,42 54,70
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Reshd Pavipherals Limited (Farmedy known as Rashl Pedpherals Private Limited)

CiiN: U30007MH1989PLCDS 1039
Huotas to tha £ Idated F lal Stat far the year ended 31 March 2023

Note 24 - Curent Borrawings
Rupees in millions

Particulars 31 March 2023 | 31 Morch 2022
Secured Joans (At amartised cost) [Refer notes balow]
(£} Loan repayable on demand from banks 240002 F.628.95
(i} Eaane fram Othars - vahicls loan - 2.80
{11 Current maturities of lang term dekbt (Refar Note 20] 158.00 155.45
Unsecured loans [At amortisad cost] {Refer note 1 below]
{1} Loz from Related Party - Directars 27358 248,20
{llj Laan fram Relsted Party - Othars - 176.20
|lil} Loan repayakble on demand from banks 500,00 -
I} Current fitles of long term debt {Refer note 20) 1.80 -
Total Short Term Borrewlngs 10,333.41 #,209.60
|1. The Interest rate of the secured and unsecured horrowlngs ranges fram | sx-1mex | 6vs%-an |
2, Nature of Security & Terms of Repayment of Secured Working Capltal [oans
Nature of Security
SE-Channef Finance
{5 ¢ againsl hypatt lon change on the companias finlshed goods of DELL items, stock and book debts to the artaat of 58I bank exposure, bath prasant and future along wilh personal

guarantaas of twa diractors.)

HDFC - Warking Capltal Demand Loan

{5 d egalnst hypathecation of flrst parkpassu charge avar eurrent assets of the borrowsr present a5 well as future)

HOFC - Ovardraft

{Securad agalnsi equitsble moieage of office | izos of pany sit { at Maroi- Andherl & Arilsto House and persenal guarantess of twe directers.)
HEFE - Cash Credit

{Sacurad agalnst hypethecation of fiest pari-passu charge over cursent assets of tha borrewer present as well as future]

ICIC! Bank - Worldng Capltal Demand Loan

il

{ 1 agalnst bypolhecation of fiest pari-passu charge aver turcant assets of the borrower preseat as well as future)

ICtCL Bank - Cesh Credlt
{5 d egalnst hypothecation of first park-passi charge over citmeht essets of the borrower present as well as future)

Standard Chartered Bank - Cash Cradit

[Secured agalnst hypothecation of first parkpassu chargs over citrmant assets of the borrower prasent as wel as future)
Standard Ch o Bank - Warking Capltal D o Eoan

[s d apainst kypoihecation of fiust pari-passu charge over curment assets of the borrowser presant as wall as future)

tndusénd Bank - Cash Credtt
5 i against hypothacation of fizst pari-pasau change over curcent ascate of the borrower prassnt as waill #s future)

Indusind Bank - Working Capltal Dremand Loan

{5 | against hypothecation of first parl-passit charga ovar current assets of the borower present a5 well 25 futars}
Indusind Bank - Channel Finance
{5 d agalnst the hyaoth lon of sécand parl-passu charge over stock, hook debts, other curment sssels and moveble properties of tha compary}

Aas Bank - Working Copltal Dermand Loanf Forelgn Curvency Demand Loen

{5ecured agninst hypothacation of first parl-passu charge aver currant 2ssens of the barmower prasant ns well as future)
Zafs Bank - Cagh cradit

5] d against hypothecxtion of first pac-passu charge over surrent assats of the barrourer present ns well 25 futues}

Axis Bank - Charnel Finance
[{Sacured by secand pari-pesau charge on cusrent aasats of the borrowear presant x5 wall as futura}

Cid Bank - Working Capdial Demend Laan
{5ecured ngainst hypothecetion of first parl-passu charge over cusrant assets of the borzowar present as wall as futuraj

Cit Bank - Cash credit
{Sacured mgainst firat parl-passu charge on stock, book dabts afong with parsonal guarantees of two directors)

HSHC - Werking Capltal Demand Loan

i d agatnst hypott lon of first park-passo charge over current assets of the borrower present as weli as futuro)
HSBC - Purchase Finance
{s ] against hypathevation of Hrst park passu chamge oVar current assets of the borrower present as well a5 future)

HSBC - Cash Credlt
{5 d sgalnst hypath fon of flrst parf-passu charge cyar clvrent assats of the borrower prasant as wall as futara)

Dalmler Financral Services ndia Private Limitad
{ | againgt 2 vehiclas fi f and Post dated chegies}

Tata Capital Finanrfal Servlces - Channel Finanra
{Sacured ngalnat parsonal guarantoss of two directors)

3, There s no dedault n berma of repayment of principal and ftarest,
4. Lonn from directors and other parttes are d and repayabie on

Note 25 - Trade Payahies

Rupeas inmlilfons

Partlculars 31 March 2023 | 31 March 2822
Total outstanding dues of micra enterpelses and small enterprises 3.28 300
Total cutstapding duss of creditors ether then micre entarprises and small anterpsi 9,558.30 11,261.39
Trtal Trade Payabies 9;551.5& 11!254.39

Hotes:
{1) Trade Payables are payables In raspect of tha amount due an acoeunt of gands purchased or services recelved In the normal coursa of business,

{2] The abova Information has baen determined to the extent such parties have bean [dant/Hed on the basis of the informatlen available with tha Graup. This has been relied upon by the audltors. Refer
Mota 45 For MSME diaciosures,




Razhl Peripherals Limited {Farmerly known a3 Rashi Pexipherals Private Limited]

CiN: U3D007MH 19859PLC05 1035
MNotes bo the C Iidated Flnanclal Skt t for tha year ended 31 March 2022
Agelng of \rade bl Ropees In mlons
= m T Tt
for 2 porlody fram the dned:‘t:!th - Total as at
Partlgulars Nok due Less than L year 1-2 years 1-3 years :“r:" 31 March 2023
Undisput ed trade payables
Dues of Mitro enterprlses and small entarprisas 1.94 .34 - - - 4.28
Other than micra enterprises and small enterprlses 8,_1_’_‘93.?8 1,2%}.25 251 211 32.64 9,558.30
Total 8,246.72 1,127,559 151 .12 32.64 9,561.58
Rupaes in milons
= =
g for fotlowing parlods from tha due dl:‘te — Yotal a5 at
Partleulars Nok dua Less than ® year 1-2 years -3 years i:ear:ﬂ 31 March 2022
Uniisputad trads payables -
Cues of Micra apterprises end srall enterprises - 3.00 - - - 300
Othar than micra enterprises and small snbecprises 5,328.91 1,892.68 12;55 6,23 +0.87 11,281,39
Tatal 9,328.9% 1,895.68 12,65 b, 28 40.57 11,284.39
Note 26 - Other Financial Liatslites {Current]
Rupeasin miilions
Particulers i1 arch 2023 21 March 2022
Payable to Empkoyees 201,17 205,57
Interest Accrued and not due on Borrowlngs 18.78 -
Total Other Financial Uablliies |l:umlm 243.95 Pl
Naote 27 - Provisiong {Current}
Aupges In mllifons
Partleulars 3184arch 2023 | 31 March 2022
Pravisken for Comp f at 0.07 B.06
P lan for Gratuity 19.8% 2341
Total Provislans !2.._96 19.47

Mutas: (i) Far provision for Gratulty {lncluded as part of Employes benefits in Note 33 and Mote 22)
Is Private Limited Employes Gratuity

{1} Payeme . for post employment beneflk plan by the Parent €
Trust of Rs. 45,78 milllana {P.Y. Rs. 23.2). milllans)

v 12 Rashi Perint

Rupeesin mllilans

Partlcutars 31 tarch 2023 31 Mlﬂ:h 2023
Defined Benefit Obligation at the beglnning of the year 13231 e4.07
Service cost 10,70 689
Interast Cosy 211 573
Actuarial toss f[Galn nat 572 3083
Banef|ts paid 113.28) [4.24)
Deflnad Benafit Obligation at the end of the year 144.56) 132,31
Tahble Showdng Change [n the Falr Yalue of Plan Assets Rupees In mlllions

Partlculars 31 March 2031 | 31 ivarch 222
Falr Yalua of Plan Assets at the Beginning of the yanr T1.49 5259
Intarest incoms 535 3.61
Contributians by 1ha Empleyver 45.78 440
Bana|t Paid from the Fund 13.28) [4.24}]
Return on Ptan Assats, Exduding Interast bncorma {1.08]) 114
Falr Valua of Plan Assets at the End of the year 114.26 ??.ﬁ_
Tha category of plan assets of the falr vabue of the tatal plan pasets ate as follows: Rupees {n miifons
| Parileulars | 31March2023 | 31March2022 |
|Insurance fund { 114.26 1148 )

Hupeasin millons

Armount Recagnized In the Bolance Sheet

Baetlculars 31 March 2023 | 31 March 2023
{Presant Value of Banafit Oblfgaticn at the end of the yaar {144.56) (132,31}
Falrvajus of Plan Assets at the end of the year 134.26 1745
Net Llabdiity Re:ognized in the Balance Shaat {20,230} {54.82]

Net Interest Cost

Rupees in milllons

I_ Particulnrs 31 March 2023 | 31 March 2021
Prasen Valua of Benalit Obllgation at the BaginnIng of the yaar 13231 34.07
FalrVafue of Plan Assats ak the Buginning of tha year {77.49) {52.59)]
Net LiablltyfiAsset]) at the Beginning 54.82 3148
Interest Cost .11 5.7
intarsst Incame 15.35) [3.61)
Wﬁ Tnterest Cost 3.76 | 1,12

The Group's ahllgatlon towards Gratulty fs a Dafined Sansfit Plan snd the detalis of actusrialvatuation as at yaar ended |5 given below!
Yahle Showlng Change in the Prasent Vatua of Projected Benefik Obligation

'Q‘Wﬂ‘ﬁ‘

WY




Rashé Pavipherals LimMted [Farmarly known a3 Rashf Perlpherals Private Bimited)
CIN: U3000704H 1989PLCDS 1039

Notes to the € [tehs F Inl & {for the year ended 31 March 2023
Enp Recognized In the of Prafit or Less Rupees in miliions
Particulars 3F March 2023 | 31 March 2022
Current Servica Cost 10.70 5.89
Met Intarest Cost 3.76 212
iE p R ized i the 5t of Profit ar Lozs 14.46 801
[ Recognlzad in 1he Gther Comprehansive Incom e [OC1] Rupaes in millions
Particulars 31 March 2023 a1 March 2022
Actimrial [Galns)/Lasses on Obligation For the year 571 39,83
|Retum an Plan Assats, Excluding Interest Incams 1.08 {1.10
|Net Enpense For the year Recogrized in OC| 6.80 38,73 |
Braakup of acturlai (gain}floss Rupaes In milions
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 Maxch 2022
A lal {gains}/h on chllgations - due to change in demographic assumptions . 16.95
Actusrial {gains}fusess an obllgatians - duwe ta change In Arancial assumptions [3.42) 17.40
Actuarlsl {aains}fioszes on chilgations - due to axper .14 5.47
Rekurn on Plan Assets, Exchuding ntarast lncome 148 {1.10),
[rotal 6.80 38.73
Bafanca Shawt Reconcillation Rupees in millfons
Partloulars 31March 2023 | 3% March 2022
Dpening Net Liability {54.82) [3L.A8)
Exp Recagnized In 5t of Profit or Loss (14.48)) {2.01}
Expenszes Recognizad in OCT {6.830) [38.74}
Employar's Cantribution 45.78 23 .40
|Net Uabllity Recognized in the Balance Sheet (30.30]| [54.82)
Expettad contributian of the fund bn the nest year
Rup#eosIn milifons
Partfcufars 31 Moarch 2023 | 31 March 2012
Gratulty 19.85 2944
Assemptons:
Parqnt Company
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Expactad Ratun an Flan asssts FAL% 5.90%
Dlscount Rate TA% 6905
Salary escalatlon rate F.0u% 5.75%
Attritlon rate For sarvice 4 years and below 22% For service 4 years and below 21% .
P GRS
For service 5 years and above M6 p.a. [For service 5 years and above 7% pa.
Demographlc assumptions - Murality Indfan Assured Livas Mariality indlan Assurad Lives Mortality
{2042-14} Urban 4201214y Urben
Projacted Bxnafits Fayabla In future years from the date of reporting Rupsees in milllans
Partlcuiars 31 Masch 2023 | 31 March 2022
1=t Following Year 1366 0
2nd Following Year i ) 12.98 115
Sumn of 3 ta & Years 35,44 3743
Sum of § Vaars and above 193.52 130,46
Sonalibity Analysis Rupees [n milkons
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022 !
rojects t Eatl an rent Assumptions 137 86 $23.17
Dalta Effact of +3% Change in Rate of Discounting 867 18,48}
Delta Effect of <1% Change in Hate of Disenunting 985 9,56
Delta Effect of +1% Change in Rate of Salary Increase 7,08 7.70
(Oalts Effect of ~1% Change in Rate of Selary Incresse {7,251 {7.04)]
Dzlta Effect of +1% Change in Rate of Employee Turmaver 0.93 0,71
D=lta Effect of -1% Change In Rats of Emaloyes Turnovar {L.03)§ {0.80%
[The sansit|vity analysls havs baan d Ired basad an bly poss|ble changes of the respectiva acsumptions accurriag at the 2nd of the reporting year, while holding ail ather sssumptlons constant,

The sensitivity analysls presentad above may not ba represantative of tha actual change In the Defined Banefit Obfigation 2s It s unkkely that the change In assumpthons would acedr In faolation of ons

xnothar us soma of the iona muy be lated.

Furth . p ting the abeva itlvity analyals, 1he prasent value of the Dafined Benafit Oblig: haz baan cakuwfated uzlng the projected unit credit methed at tha end of the reporting year,
'which {s the same method 25 apelled incalculating the Defined Benaflt Obligation as @gnlsed in the bal sheet,

There was no change fin the methods and assumptinns used in prapaelng the sensitivity analysls from prio years.

Signifteant risks arul assumptions:

Enterest rate elsk A falf In the discount rate which ks linked to the G, Sec. Rata will Increas# the presant value of the fahility requiring higher provision.A fallia dhe d rate g Iy I the miark

1o rerarket value of the assets dapanding an the dumthon of asset.
|Salary Riskz The present valuw of the dafined banefit plan liability is calculated by referance to the future saluies of members, As such, #n increase in the safary of the members more than assumed lavall

weill inerease the plan's Nabillty.

I Pisk :The prasant vaka of tha defined benefit plan liabillty is calculated using a discount rate which ls datermined by refarance to marked yieids al the and of the reporting year on government|
bands. [Fthare turm on plan assat i balaw this rate, It wBl create a plan deffeit, Carrantly, for the plan in India, it has 3 relatively bal | it of i in t sacuriifes, and ather debi
Instrumants.

Asset Linbiiity Matehing Risk : The plan facas the ALM sk at ta the matching cashflew, Sihee the plan s itvested in lines of Rule 102 of [ncome Tex Aules, 1952, this generaily reduoes ALM risk.
Mortality risk: Sinca tha benafits under the pfan [s not payable for life tma and payable tHl refiramant aga only, plan does not have any longevity risk.
Cancenteation Risk: Plan is having & concentratlan risk a5 a8l 1he assets are & d with the b peny and a default will wips qut all the aszels. Although prohabllity of this |s very low as]

4l Ik 1dalh

nsurance companies have to fellow g ¥




Aeshl Peripherals Limitad |F Iy hnawm as ftashl Paggpharals Private [imived)

CIN: V30007 MHA9ASPLEBE 1038
Hates ta the € lidated Financlal § far the year ended 31 March 2023

Subsidiary Camgany

Actuartal
Particulars 31 March 1023 31 March 2022
Discount rate* A% 6.70%
[Rate of empioyes Turnover For 3urvice below 5 years : 25% paa.  |For Sarvice below 5 vaars 1 25% p.a,
and Far Servite S years and abava :  |and For Service 5 yasrs and shove :
1¥spa, 10% p.a.
{Ratiremant Age 58 Yeary S8 Yoars
Mortallty Rate During Enaplovment Indlan Assured Lives Mortallty (2012- Jindlan Assured Lives Mortality {2012
14] Ultimats 14} Uliimake
Salery sscalation rate™* 1% 10%
Valuation Methadalagy Projectad Unit Cradit Mathod Projacted Unlt Cradit Meathod
* Tha discount rate assumed |5 7.30% [P.Y, 6.?0%} whrch ls dntwrnlnmi Twy refarance to marknt ﬁuld at tha balance sheat datn on govarnment bands,
+4 Tha estimates of future salary taking , sanfority f end other rel t fackors, such as sipply and demand in the employment
market
11} Senshthity analysis
Reasonabla possible change at the reporting date to one of the relevant lal lan, folding other assumplfon constant, would have effacied tha defined henefit abligation by the "
shown below.
Rupees In millkens
3 March 2023 31 March 2022
Farticulars
Increaae I Dacieaze Intrease ] Decrease
o ate (1% ) {0.83)] 0.95 t0.72){ 0.82
[Salary escatation rata (1% mavemant) 0.73 ] [0.71); .66 m
1Y Expected Maturlty analysis of tha dafined bunafits plag In fidure vaars of Zrat Technalog(as Private Elmited Rupess in milllons
31 March 2023 Flrst Year Second year Third to fifth | Mare than 5 Years
yaar
Gratulty 127 0.96 2.80 1B.85
Tatal 1.7 0.96 2,80 18.85
31 March 2022 Flrst Vaer Sacand year Third to filh | Mars than 5 Years
Gratuity 0,64 0,68 213 14598
[Tatat .64 .68 2,13 14.98
IV} Sipnificant risks and assumpiions:
Valuations are based on certaln pth whkhb are dy I In natsire and vary over time, As such the fadlan subskitary is exposed to varfous risks as follows -
A} Salary Increasas- Actual salary increase will Increase the Plan’s llabiity. Increase In safary | rate g Ins future vatuatians wifl alss I the liahiliey.

B] Discount Rate : Reduction in di rata [n subsequant can Increase tha plan's lHability.

€] Mortality & disahllity — Actual deaths & disabillty cases praving lower ar higher than assumed In the uahiation can impact the [[abilitles.

Db Withdeawals~ Actuaf withd mwals proving highar of lower than assumed withdrawals and change of d | rates at subsag luations can impact Plan's Nab(lty.
Compensated absances [included as part of Employee banefils in Hots 27)

The avenll expected mbe of rekura an assets it determined based an mrzket prices preuaiilng an that date applicable to the yeer over which 1he obligation s to be settlzd.

The estimates of fiture salay | 5 kiered ln actuarial val takan on ¢ of inflation, seniority, | ion and other ralevant factors such as supply and demand [n the empioyment

market.

The Indlan subsidiary has a polkey on comp d ah with provisions ok ace lation and I by 1he employess on separatlon from the Company due to death, retirement or

A lan, The tad cost of d ab e det [nmd £y actuarin} valuation parfarmed by an indepwndant actuary atiha balance shast datu usiag projected unit cradit mathad,
The of provisfon of eomp d absences is Rs. 0,07 milllons for current year {F.¥. Rs. 0.06 milllons).
Actuarlal assumptfan
Partlculers 21 March 2023 31 March 2022

Discount rate 755% £.70%

|rate of employes Turnevar For Service below 5 years ! 25.00%  |For Service below 5 years ¢ 25.00%
p.a. #nd Far Service 5 years and above |p.a. and For $ervice 5 years and
: 10.00% p.a. ahove @ 10.00% pa_

|Retirerant Age {58 Years 58 Years

Mortatity Rate During Employmeat Indian Assured Lives Mortalily (2012- findlan Assured Lives Mortality {2012~
14) Ultirnate 14] Liltimate

Salaw escalation rate 10% 105

Mathodalogy Profected Unit Cred|E Mathod Prajac bed Unit Credit Mel hed
Mote 18 - Qther Current Llabllitles Rupses In milans
Partitulars 31 March 2023 | 31 March 2022

Statutory Llabetles (PF, ESEC, TOS, TES, GST and athers) 111,24 14007

Advance From Customars £2.92 164,63

Tatal Other Curvent Liabilitdes . 174,16 304,70




Rashl Parlpherals Limited {Formerly known as Rashi Peripherais Private Limlted}

CIN: U30007MH1989PLCOS1039

Notas to the Consolidated Financlal Statement far the year ended 31 March 2023

MNote 29 - Revenue fram Operations

Rupees in milltons

Partleulars

far the year ended

For the yeaar ended

31 March 2023 31 March 2022
{a} Revenue from sale of goods 94,054.12 92,874.82
{h) Revenue from sale of services 488.67 259,50
Total Ravenue from Operatlons 04,542,709 93,133.38
Revenue disaggregation by geography is as follows Rupass in mililcns
Geagraphy For tha yaar ended | Forthe year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
India 92,213.99 91,895.85
Overseas 2,328.80 1,238.53
Tatal Revenue from Operations 94,542.79 93,134.38
Mote 30 - Other Income
Rupees in millicns
For tha year ended | For the yesr ended
Particulars 3IMarch2023 | 31 March 2022
{a) Interest Income
From Banks 0.34 0.08
From others {on detayed payments by customers, interest on loan and interest on IT refund) 102.55 45,17
{b) Dividend Income* 0.00 Q.00
{c] Rental Income 5.50 5,24
{d) Insurance claim recovered 8.76 8.07
{a) Profit on sale of Property, Plant and Equipment (net) 0.48 0.22
{f} Bad debts recovered 6.53 13.37
{g) . Uahilitles written back 17.44 8.46
th] Miscelianeous income 5.04 4,22
Total Other Income 146.68 24.83
* 5, (.00 Millions denotes amount less than Rs. 10,000,
Note 31- Purchases of stock-in-trade
Rupees In mllllans
For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Purchases of stack-intrade 92,081.22 94,242.88
Total Purchases of stock-In-trade 92,081.22 94,242.88
Note 32 - Changes in Inventorias of stock-in-trade
Rupees in millions
particulars For the year ended | For the year endad
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
QOpening Skock 11,993,12 5,725,32
Less - Closing Stock 14,933.97 11,993.03
Tatal changes in Inventorles of stock-jin-trade (2,940.85) {6,267.71)
Mote 33 - Employee Banefits Expanse
Aupees In miilions
For the year ended | For the year endad
Particulars 21 March 2023 31 March 2022
Salaries, wages & bonus 1,280.79 1,083.04
Contribution to Provident £ Qther Funds
Employers Contributlon to Provident Fund 36.19 30.23
Employers Contribution to ESIC 2,20 3.25
Gratuity* 14.48 0.0t
Staff Welfare Expenses ) 26,58 18,27
Total Employee Benefits Expense 1,360.22 1,142.80

*Refer Note 22 and Noie 27




Rashi Pertpherals Limited {Formeriy known as Rashi Peripharals Private Limited)
CiN: U0007MH1989PLCOS1039

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statement for the vear ended 31 March 2023

Nota 34 - Finance Costs

Rupees in milllons
) For the yesr ended | Far the year ended

Particulars 31 March2023 | 31 March 2022
{a) interest on Borrowings from Banks 789.60 489.97
{b) Interest on lease Hability 713 3.10

{c) Other borrowing costs (Bill Discounting Charges) 1728 -
{d) interest an foans from related partias and others 49,18 43.77
Total Finance Costs 883.16 536.84

Mote 35 - Other Expenses

Rupaes In milllons

Particulars For the year ended | For the year anded
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Advertiseraent Expenses 53.89 71.52
Claud =nd Hasting services 345.07 167.16
Bank Charges {Net)™ 3231 45.32
Communication Expenses 9.94 9.72
Electricity Charges 15.89 14,00
Fraight & Forwarding Expenses 167.67 107.73
Insurance Premium 95,69 £9.62
Legal & Professional Charges 56.20 55.24
Loss on sale of Property, Plant and Equipment - 0.41
Payment to Audltors (Refer note 35A} 12,65 870
Contribution to Corporate Soctal Responslbility {Refer Note 46) N.76 16.92
Packing Expenses 3.20 1.05
Rent expense (Refer Nota 38) 134.03 106.0%
Rates & Taxes 8.39 3.70
Repair & Malntenance
- Building 5.99 277
- Qthers 1a.12 26,28
AMlowance for doubtful trade receivables** 123,18
Less: Bad Debts written off {107.15)
16.03 20,94
Sales Promotion expanse 97,28 12429
Traveliing and Conveyance Expenses 68.86 34.33
Forelgn Exchange koss {net) 239.28 g1.82
Miscellanequs Expenses 50.51 52.46
Total Other Expenses 1:!5':%75 15049.0?
* This includes bank charges pertaining to non-fund based facilities.
** Including sundry recelvables written off of Rs. 8.90 millions (P.Y, of Rs. 5.33 millions}.
Nota 35A - Auditor's remuneration ftupees In miliions
For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars 31 March 2023 21 March 2022
Payments to Auditors (net of taxes):
For Statutory Audit Fees 9.02 8.33
For Other Services 3.M 0.34
For Out of Packat expenses 0.22 0.03
12.65 8.70
For other services Included in Share issue Expenses Recoverable 20,50 -




Rashi Peripherals Limited [Formerly known as Rashi Peripherals Private Limited)

CIN: U20007MH1989PLCD51039

Notes to the Consolidated Financlal Statement for the year ended 31 March 2023

Mate 36 - Farnings per Share

For the year ended 31| Far the year ended 31
Particuiars March 2023 March 2022
Rupees Per Share Rupees Per Share

Basic Earnings per share
From operations 28,50 43.57
Total basic earnings per share 29,50 43,57
Dilutad Earnlngs per share
From operations 29,50 43,57
Total diluted earnings per share 29.50 43,57
Basic & diluted earnings per share

particulars For the year ended 31| Far the year ended 31

March 2023 March 2022
Net profit attributable to equity shareholders {Rs. in millions}) 1,232.51 1,820.70
Weighted average number of equity shares 4,17,43,910 4,17,83,910
Basic and Diluted EPS [Rs. per share) 29.50 43.57
Reconcillation of weighted average number of equity shares [Refer Note 18)
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Particulars
Number of shares Number of shares

At the beginning of the year 4,17,83,910 9,94,855
Split of 9,94,855 shares { Face value of Rs. 10 each to Rs. 5 each) - 9,94,855
Allotment of bonus shares {Face value Rs. 5 each) - 3,97,94,200
Qutstanding at the end of the year 4,17,83,910 4,17,83,910

He e
FEEEE T




Rashi Periphverals Limited (Formerly known as Rashi Peripherals Private Li

CEN: U30007MH1989PLCOS 1039
Motes to tha Cansalidated Financial Statement for the year anded 31 March 2023

Nate 37 - Contlngent Lighilities and Cemmitments

Rupees frn millions

Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Contingent Liabitities
(i) Bank guarantses 1,295.63 1,205,563
(it} Letters of Credit 636,87 353,44
(ii§) Bifls pending far collection* ] .00 37.45
{iv) Claims not acknowledged as debis 15.33 15.23
{v] Disputed Tax demands
-Direct Tax 10.67 1175
-ludirect Tax 2,134.13 46235
Total of Contingent Elabillties 4,142.53 2,08%5.85
* Rs. 0.00 Milions denctes amount fess than fs. 10,000.

Mote :-

eontesting the same in appeal.

1. No Provision have been made for disputed claims against the Group not acknowledged as debts, as the manag

1t is hopeful of successfully

2, Future cash outflows In respect of the above matters are determinable only on receipt of Judgements/dacisions pending at various forums/authorities,
The Parent Company does nat expect the outcome of the matters stated above to have material adverse Impact en the Parent Company's Anancial
condition, results of aperation or cash flows, The Parent Company doesn't envisage any Bkely reimbursement In respect of the above.

Capital commitments

Rupeas in millions

Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Estimated amounts of Contract remaining to be executed on capitat accounts net of Advances i0.65 -
Total of Capltal commitments 10.65 -

Nate 38 - Disclosure pursuant to indlan Accountlng Stapndard {lod AS) - 116 : Leases

The amount recognised in the Consclidated staterment of profit and foss in respect of right of use asset and lease obligation are as under:

Rupees in rilfions

Partlcutars 31 March 2023 3% March 2022
interest an jease liabilities {inciuded as part of finance cost) 7.13 3.10
Bepredation of right of use assets (included as a part of depreciation and amortisation expenses) 36.391 15.42
The followlng 5 the movement in lease Habilitles:
Rupees I millions
i Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Balance as at the heginning of the year g7 §.3%
Lease Babllities recognlsed durlng the year 158.83} 41.52
Interest expense an lease labilities 713 3.10
Cash autflow {41.24) {15.30)
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes 0.11 -
Balance as at the and of tha year 163.54 38.71
The following are the changes in the carrying value of right of use asset:
’ Rupsaes in millions
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Balance as at the heglnning of the year 36.25] 3.38 |
gitions during the year {net) 158.68| 43.18
fiepraciation during the year {36.39) {15.81)
Balance as at the end of The year 158,54 36.25

Maturity analysis of teasa lab#lities

Rupees in millions

[The future Lease Liabilities are as under:

A1 fAarch 2094 ]

31 March 2022

Due In 15t year 47.824 17.24
Dua in 2nd year 40.65 11,93
Cue In 3rd 10 Sth year 75.07 9.54
Due after 5 years - -
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Rashi Pevipheraks Limitad |Formerdy known as Rashd Perlpherals Brivate Lim(bed)
M U30007MH1989PLC0S 1039 :
Motes ta the Cansolldated Flnanclat Statement for the year snded 31 March 2023

Nota 43 - Redated Party Disclosure
1 Name of the Redated Party and thelr Relationship:

A Hey Management Persanne!
Kdthna Xumar Chaudhary, (Chalrman & Whole-time Director}
Kapal Pansarl, [Managing Cirector)
Sureshkumar Pansari, (Vice Chalrman & Whole-time Director)
Keshav Choudhary (Whole-time Directar) i
Rajesh Goznka, Chief Executive Officer (CEQL {appointed waf 23.08.2022)

Hiranshu Kumar Shak, Chief Financtal Officer (CFO)
Havin Agarwal, Vice Presldent Accounts & Flnance (appointed wef 17.05.2023) {Head of Accounts 2nd Finance from 23.,09,2022 to

16.05.2023)
ficha Kedla, Company Secretary {C5]{€S 111 02.05,2022}

Hinad Shah, Company Secretary (C5} fappointed wef 02.05.2022) and 5 & Compllance Officer {appalnted wef 23.00.3022)
sdunesh Singh Jadon {Director - Znet Technologies Private Limlted)
sabrinathan Sampath {Director - Znat Tachnologles Private Umited)

i
1

B Relatives of key management personne
Chaman Pansari (Son of Sureshkumar Pansar] and Brother of Kapal Pansari)]
Priyanka Pansari {Wila af Kapal Pansarl}
Gaeal Pansarl (Wike of Chaman Pansarl}
tanju Pansari {wife of Sureshkumer Pansart]
Neena Choudhary (Wife of Krishna Kumar Cheudhary)
Rfcha Voha [Daughter of Krfshna Kumar Choushary]
Rasht Choudhary [Daughter of Krishna Kumar Choudhary)
Radheyshyam ¢houdhary {Father of Krishana Kumar Choudhary)
Shivam Navin Agarwal {Son of Navin Agarwal)
Rishakh Goenka {Son of Rajesh Goenkal

€ £nterprises over which key menagement persannel of the Greup er thelr relatives have sign)flcant infiuence
Suresh Pansail HUF {Karta Is Sureshkumar Pansarl)
Kelshina Kumar thaudhary HUF [Karta 1s ®rlshna Kumar Choudhany)
Cee Pes Consultants (Partners- Meena Choudhary, Manfu Pansari, Erishna Kumar Chaudhary HUF and Suresh Pansan HUF)
PV Lumens LLP {Partners- Sureshkumar Panszri znd Chaman Paasard)
chaudhary Chemlcals Industries Privaie Limlied {Dlractors- Meana Choudhiary and Manju Pansard)
unk Product indla {Partner- Kapal Pansari)
Tachnology Distribution Assoclation of ladia [Director- rishna Kormar Choudhary}
Elmack Engg Services {Partrers- Sureshkumar Pansarl and Chaman Pansarf)
CeePee Pharmna Private Lisited (Directors- Kapal Pansar, Chaman Pansey) and Rashl Choudhary)
Efrack Engg Services Frivate Limited(Arectors- Sureshkumar Pansari and Chaman Parsarf
Shrl Ashek Singhal idemarial Trust [Trustee- Sureshkemar Pansard)
vidva Vinay Sabha {Secretary- Sureshkumar Pansat)
Ramparh Farishad [Sacretary- Sureshkumar Pansart)
Shri Radhakishan Mah prasad Pansar] Charitable Trust | Trustee- Sureshkumar Fansar and Kapsl Pansad)
fotary Royales Poundation (Dlvector- Krishna Kumar Choudharny)
Sanwarla Yexpro Private Liméted {Director- Chaman Pansart and Rashl Choudhary)
Unlqus Compusaft Private Limited [Director- $hiv Kumar Choudhary brother of Krlshna Kurmar Choudhary}
Om Foundatinn {Trustee - Krishna Kumar Choudhary and Sureshl Pansad]
Intereatianal fRibhan 8anufacturing Company {Parteer- Meenz Choudhary and Manju Pansari]
<hri Krishna Gaushala, Ramgarh (Yrustee- Surashkumar Pansari)
Rajasthan Widyarthl Gruh (RWG Educational Poundation) {Trustee- Sureshkumnar Pansar)




Rashi Peripherals Limited {Formerly krown as Rashi Peripherals Private Limited)
CIN: U3000TMH1989PLOOS 1039

Motes to the Consoldated Financlal for the year ended 31 March 2023

2 Disclosure in respect of transaetions of the same type with related partles during the year
All the contractsfarrang ta by lons entered by the group during the year with related partles ware In the ordinang caurse of business and an
anmy's length hasls

Rupeas In milllans
Mature of Transactions 31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Teansactions durlng the yasr
Salas
FY Lumens LLP 2,08 5.00
Elmack Engg Services Private Limibed .18 011
Elmack Engg Services 0.73 .11
Sanwaria Texpro Private Limitad . 496.32 -
Unique Compusoft Private Limited 129,53 64.88
Navin Agarwal 0.04 -
Himarishua Shah an - S
Shivam Agerwal® a.00 . ;
Shri Ashok Singhal Memorial Trust Q.18 - :
Widya Vinaya Sabha a.02 - ‘
Rajesh Soenka* a.00 - ;
Ramgach Parfshad a.03 -
Membership fes expenses
Technology Diskribut fation of (ndfa 0.01 .01
Purchases/Sarvices
PV Lumnens LLP 9.32 0.24
Sanwarla Texpra Private timited 6.27 -
nique Campusaft Private Limlkad* 0.00 - 3
Uni Products Indla 5.85 175
Cemmisslon Expenses
Ermack £ngg Sarvlces 073 -
Carporate 5aclal Responsibility Evpanses ? ’
Shrf Ashiok Slnghal Memortal Trust 150 620 i
Ramgath Parlshad 5.00 [
shrt Raclhzklshan Mahavaerprasad Pansarl Charltable Trust 1400 1.50 i
Ratary Royates Foundation G.10 025
Om Foundation 0.26 -
Shr| Krishna Gaushala, Ramgarh 0.35 - i
Vidya VInay Sabha . - 6,50

{RVG Educational Faundatian i250 -

Salarles, Wages & Sonus to XMP
Krishna Kumar Choudhary i4.25 10.02

Sureshkumar Pansart 78.00 5L.75
Kapal Panaari 5275 3333
Keshay Choudhary 6.73 253 i
Munesh Singh fadon .20 6.00 i
sabrinathan Sampath 3.00 2.40 i
Himanshu Kumar Shah 9.27 775 ; b
Nravin Agarwal 2.85 -
Rajesh Goenka 559 -
ficha Kedla 0.05 -
Hinal shady 113 -
Salarles, Wages & Banus to Relatives of KMP
Chaman Pansar 22.23 14.66

[Manju Pansart 1.10 2.64
Keena Chowdhary 1.02 1.75

Gatal Fansart 1.38 331
Frivanka Pansari : 174 4,13
Richa Yehra 1.00 122
Rasht Choudhary ' 120 1.65

Rishabh Goenka 4,62 "

Shivam Agerwal . 436 -




Rashi Perlpherzls Limited (Formery knowm as Reshi Paripharals Srivate Limited)
CIé: UIDO07MH1I989PLC0O5 1039

Notes ko tha © Aidated FInancizl Stat t for the year ended 31 March 2023
Rupees in millions
I Natura of Transactions 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Emplayer's Contdbutian to Peovkient Fund and other funds
Krishna Kumar Choudhary 0.35 0.75
Sureshkumar Pansar 0.75% 0.75
Kapaf Pansar 073 0,75
Charnan Pansari 0.75 0.75
Manju Pansarl 0.08 18
iMeena Choudhary 0.26 33
Gazal Pansari 042 0.29
Privanka Pansari 0.13 0,32
Keshav Choudhary .75 0.53
Rlcha Vohea 0.36 0.27
Rashl Choudhary 028 .36
{Himanshu Kumar Shah 0.53 0.53
Mavin Agarval 0.37 -
Rajesh Goenka 0.46 -
Hiral Shah 602 -
Shivam Agarwal 002 -
Interest Expenses
Krishna Kumar Chaudhary 8.58 4,70
Kapal Panseri 218 1.35
Sureshkumar Pansari 1188 18.74
Meena Choudhary 3.04 3.40
Chaman Pansarl 2.14 4.00
iManju Pansart 0,09 0.30
kashay Chowdhary 296 280
Rashi Choudhary 0.53 126
Richa Vohra 0.95 1.18
Radhueyshyam Choudhary 062 117
Punesh Singh Jaden 093 0.98
|Rent Expenses
Cee Pee Consultanks 0.60 0.60
CeePea Pharma Private Limited 35.26 1.93
krishna Kurnar Choudhary 20.57 1317
Sureshkumar Pansar 20.93 « 1437
Choud hary Chemicals (ndustrles private Limited 1.88 171
Uni Product indis a.71 060
Chaman Pansart 0.30 1.20
Gazal Pansaré 0.20 1.20
Manju Pansarl 0.30 1.20
Surash Pansarl HUF ' 0.30 120
international Ribbon Manufacturing Companty Q.42 042
Sanwaria Taxpra Privats Limited .19 319
Rent Received
PV Lismens LLP .02 6.02
fsanwarla Texpro Private Limited .35 -
Security D epasit Given
Krishna Kwmar Choudhary - 28.50
sureshkumar Pansarl - 28.50
Caz Pae Pharma Frivate Limited - 15.00
Serurity Depasit fepald
(Chowdhary Chemicals Industries Private Limited 150 -
Chaman Pansari X -
Gazal Pansari LM -
Manju Pansarl L 3.5 -
Suresh Pansarl HUF ix -
bk Pansarl 12 -
Borrowings {Loans taken)
Surachkumar Pansar 719.50 924.50
Krishoa Kumar Choudhary 66.06 54,40
Kapal Pansarl 43.720 19.00
IMesna Chaudhary 1.00 -
Chaman Pansarl 0.0t 51.00
Krishna Kumar Choudhary HUF - -
Keshayv Chaudhary 12,50 4.20
Rashi Choudhary - 6.90
Richa Vohra - 2.10
Manju Pansari 14.50 1850
Radhest Chaudhary - 15.00

’\ r'é\ ., “Nﬂ,\. o
By T




Rashl Peripherzls Limitad {Formerly nown as Rashi Peripherals Private Linitad)
CIN: U30007MH1989PLC0S 1099
Hates to the C lidzted Financial far the year ended 31 March 2023
Rupees In milllons
Matuze of Transactions 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Loans Repaid
¥rishna Kumar Chaudhary 5.34 293
Sureshkumar Pansari 825.07 799.64
¥apal Pansari 316.45 3.21
[Meana Choudhary 4040 1.76 i
}chaman Pansart 5641 008
Keshav Choudhary 1.8 581
Rashi Choudhary 16.50 0.04
Richa Vohra 14.60 066
Manju Pansarl 15.70 18.02
Radheshydm Chaudhary 16.10 007
tunesh S$ingh jadon 3,80 -
Recovery of Expenses i
FY Lumnens LLP 5.97 - ;
Elivack Engg Services 0.43 -
Sanwarla Texpro Privata Limited 162 -
CeePee Pharma Private Limited 0.62 -
Choudhary Chambkeals industries Private Umited* .00 -
Unf Praducts Indla 0.01 -
Serdites avallad
FY Lumens LLF - 10
Firchase of Electrical Fittings and Compaters
PV Lumens LLP .03 0.60
Claslng Balance i
|Barrowings {Reder Note 20 & 24) ‘
Krishna Kumar Choudhary 14400 79.20
Sureshiumar Pansart 5593 147.10 i
Kapal Pansart 29.67 21.80 i
Meena Chaudhary - 33,40 :
lcharman Pansart - 5640 ’
Keshev Chaudhary 44,00 2000 H
Rashl Choudhary - 16.50 I
Richa vohra - 14.50 : _
Marju Parsar] - 120
Radheyshyam Choudhary - 16,10 H
Munesh SinghJadon 7.08 i0.65
Security Deposits :
Chowdhary Chemicals Indusiries Private Limited 4.50 10.00 i
Krishna Kumar Choudhary SO.00 5300 ;
Sureshkumar Pansarl 50.0¢ 51.20
Chaman Passar - 120 !
Gazal Pansar - 1.20 i
Manju Pansarl - 120 .
Suresh Pansart HUF - 120 ;
CeaPeg Fharma Private Limitzd 15.00 15.00 : ;




Rashd Perfgharals Limitzd (Formerly known a5 fashi Perpherals Private Limited)
CIN: U3G00TMH1985PLOG51039

* Rs. .00 Miltans denctes amaqunt lzas than Rs, 10,000
*4 0,00 Milllons denctes number of shares less than 10,000,

Natas to the Cansalidated Financial 5t t for the year ended 31 March 2023
Rupees In millions
Hature of Transactions 31 March 2023 3% March 2032
Traus REceTvables
FY Lumans (LLP 1.42 5.51
{Elmack Engg Services 0.04 0.19
Sanwarla Texpro Peivate Limitad 74,26 -
Upiigue Compusoft Private Limitad 5.45 112
{Employea Advances
Mavin Agaewal 151 -
Trada Payabla
Sanumrfa Texpro Private Limited &25 -
Saiery Payabias
Kapat Pansarl 2487 235
Chaman Pansarl 25 118
Priyanka Pansari - 0.35%
Rltha Vora - D10
Krishna Kumar Choudhary 0.72 0.84
Sureshikumar Pansar| .44 4.31
bdeena Choudhary - .13
Manju Pansar| - 0,22
Kashav Choudary 0.26 0.20
Gazal pansar - .28
Rashl Chaudhary - 2.1
Higmanshi Kumar Shah L71 12.57
Mavin Agarwal 0.73 -
f13)ash Goanka 282 -
Himal Shah 0.19 -
sabarinathan Samgpath 111 139
Munesh Singh Jadon 4.62 4.62
Shivam Agarwal a1l -
Non Cash Transaction with related partles during the year
Nature of Transactions 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Numhber of Bonus Shares In mllllens {Face Vale Rs.S per share)
Chaman Pansar - 228
Gazal Pansart - 2.46
Kapai Pansari - 2.94
Kashav Choudhary - 2.04
Krishna ¥ umar Choudhary HUF - 5.50
Krishna Kumar Chowdhary - t.24
Manju Pansarl - 5.61
dmana Chaudhary - 611
Mandu Pansarl it Meena choudhany®* - £.00
eriyanka Pansarl - .06
Suresh Pansart HUF - t.57
Streshl Fanasri - 4.98
~ Wobe: Transactions with related party dischosed above includes the componant of G5T,
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Rashi Peripherals Limited (Formerly lmown as Rashi Peripherals Private Limited)

CIN: U30007M H1989PLO051039

Notes to tha Consolldated Financlal Statement for the year ended 31 March 2023

Note 46- Carparate Sackal Respansthility Expenses (CSR)

1 SR amount required to ba spent as par Sec 135 of the Companies Act 2013, read with schedule VH thereof by the Company during the yearis Rs.

30.76 Millions {PY 17.66 millians)

2 Amount spent during the year ended

Rupees in millians

Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
i} |Construction/Actuishion of any assets quallfying under CSR - -
{i} |Purposes other than (i} abave (*) 31.97 16.92
3197 16.92
* Represants actual autflow durlng the year.
Rupees In milflons
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2622
{a) [&ducation 15.16 13.80
{b] |5ports 5.00 0.70
€] Pvedicat i071 192
{d)  FAnimal welara 0.680 0.50
{a] |Others 0.50 -
ai1.9? 15.92
3 Excess CSR spent carried forward
Financial Year - 2020-21 0.23 0.23
Financial Year - 2021-22 - -
Financial Year - 2022-23 {Prepaid Expenses) 1.21 -
4 Refer note 43 fer corparate social responsibility expenses to velated parties,
Note 47- Key Financiai Ratlos
Particulars 31 March 2023 33 March 2042 % Change Reasons
Current Ratio 1.31 1.27 3.17%
Debt-Equity Ratio 153 1.52 0.11%
Debt Service Caverage Ratlo 0.20 0.26 -26.01%|Refer Note 12
Return an Equity Ratio (%) 0.1% 0.38 -48 S4st|Refer Mote 13
| tary turnover ratio 5.62 993 -33.33%|Refer Mote 14
Trade Recelvabiles turnover ratio 9.34 -9,58 -2.45%) :
Trade payables turnover ratio B8.83 10.52 -16.01%,|
Net capital turnover ratio 15.11 17.37 -13.00%|
Net grofit ratio {3} 1.30 1,96 -33.43%]|Refer Note 13
Return on Capitat emplayed Q.14 0.20 -29.40%]|Rafar Mote 15
Retum on investment {%) 0.1 0.38 -48.54%|Refer Mote 13

Mote -

1 Current Ratlo Is compoted by dividing Current Assets by Current liabilities

2 Dabt Equity Ratie is camputed by dwviding Borrowings by Total Equity,

3 Debt Service Coverage Ratio is computed by dividing earnings avallable for debt service {prafit after tax+ finance cost + depreciation and amartisatian
expenses) by debt service {interest expenset lease payments+ principal repayments of debt).

=R B W= R FU

Return on Equity is computed by dividing profit after tax by average sharebolders equity.
Invantory turnover ratto is computed by dividing Average Stock {{Opening + Closing stock]/2} by Cost of goads sold.
Trade receivables turngver ratio is computed by dividing revenue from operations by average trade receivables.
Trade Payables turnover ratio is computed by dividing tutal purchases by average trade payables.
Net capital turmover ratio s computed by dividing revenue from operatlons by working capital {current assets and current llahiflities).
Net profit ratic is computed by dividing profit after tax by revenue from operatlons.

10 Return on capital employed is computed by dividing Earning before interest and Tax by capital employed. Capital Empleyed= Tangible Net Worth +

Tatal Deabt + Defarred Tax Liability,

11 Return on investment s camputed by dividing profit after tax by average shareholders equity.

12 increase In Anance costs due tu Increase in hoerowlngs and interest rates hike on working capital loans making the debt service costlier. Further foreign

exchange loss increase due to currency fluctuations and increase in employee benefits costs brought dip In earnings avallable for debt service.
13 Due to almost same level of revenus from operations and increase in employee heneflt expenses, finance cost and foreign exchange foss,
14 Oue to increase in inventory and revenue from aperations leved remaining almost the same.
15 Due to increase in employee benefit expenses, farelgn exchange foss and debt.




Rashi Perlpherals Limited (Fermarly known as Rashi Perjpherals Private Limited)
CIN: U30087MH1989P LCOS 1039
Notes to the Conselidated Financlal Stat: t for the year ended 33 March 2023

MNota 48
Chenges In Habillty artsing from financing activity;
Rupees in milflons

{2l , Particulars Asat0l Aprit2022)  Other Changes* cash Flow (Net) | ** ’t:‘;z;"mh
Nan- Corrent Barrowings [Refer nate 20) 607.79 {118.59) {165.04) 324.16
Current Borrowings {Refer nate 24) 8,209.60 - 2,173.81 10,333.43

ﬁotal i 8,917.39 {118.59)F 1,958.77 14,657.57
I g bﬁ

*Other changes includes adiustment of long term borrowling of INR 118.59 miltions agatnst ather receivable [refer note 20).

Note 49 - Additional Reguiatory Information regufred by schedule | ta the Companles Act, 2(H3

1 The respective companies in the Group do not have any benami property held in its name, No proceedings have been initiated on or are pending
against respective companies in the Group for holding benami property undar the Benami Transactions (Prohtbition} Act, 388 (45 of 1388) and Rules
made thereunder,

2 The respective companies Iny the Group have not been declared witul defaulter by any bank or financiat institution or other lender of government or
any government autheority from where the respective campantes in the Group has availed banklng facilitiss,

3  The raspective companies in the Group have complied with the requirement with respect to number of fayers prescribed under section 2(87} of the
Compantes Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Rastriction on number of layers} Rules, 2017

4 Utilisation of borrowed funds and share premium

43 The respective companies in the Group has not advanced or loaned or invested kinds ta any other persons gr entities, inciuding fareign entities
{Intermediaries) with the understanding that the intarmediary shall:
{a) directly ar indivectly lend or invest In other persons or entities identifled In any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the respective companies in
the Group {Ultimate Beneficiaries) ar
(b} provide any guarantes, securlty ar the fike ta or an behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

4.2  The respective companies in the Group has nat received any fund from any persons or entities, including foreign entitles (Funding Party] with the
understanding (whother recorded in wilting or otherwise) that the raspective companies in the Group shall:
{a) directly or indirectly lend ar invest in other persans or eatities identified in any manner whatsoever by or an behalf of the Funding Party (Uitimate
Beneficiaries) or
(k) provide any guarantee, securlty or the like on hehalf of the Ultimate Benefldaries.

5 Thare i5 no income surrendered oe disclosed as income during the yaar in tax assessments under the income Tax Act, 1864 (such as search or suivey),
that has not been recarded in the books of accqunt.

&  The respective companies inthe Group has not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency during the year ended 31 Mareh 2023,

7 The respective campanies in the Group do not have any charges or satisfaction of charge which are yet to be registered with Registrar of Compenies
beyond the statutory year except satisfaction of charged created with Saraswat Bank, by the Parent Company,

Note 50
The Accounts of the respective companias In the Group have heen prepared on "gelng concern basis®, The Board of Directors of the respective companies in the
Group are of the opinion that the Corrent Assets, Loans and Advances have realisation vaiue of an amount equivalent to their stated carsying values.

Note 51
As required u/s 186{4} of Companies Act 2013, particulars of investments made are as given in Nate 6 and particulars for loans glven In Note 15
Rupees In Millions

L Loans Gluen/ Laans Given/ Investment | Interest rate and
Particutars Investment made
MEY. 2022-23 made InF.¥, 2021.22 Purpose
(i} Datails of Loans
PNP Polymers Private Limited 0,60 140,00 | 12% p.a., Business
Blynk Marketing Private Limited - 71.00 | 13% p.a., Business
Uniseven Englneering & Infrastructisre Private Limited - 10,00 [ 13% p.a., Business
{ii} Detalfs of investments
[Blynk Marketing Private Uimlted* 20.00 20.00

* Refar note 1 of note 6.

Nake 52
The Group do not bave any transactions with compantes which are struck off under Section 248 of the Companles Act, 2013 or Section 560 of the Companies
Act, 1956.

Note 53
the Group has not entered into any schame of arrangement which has an accounting impact for the year ended 31 March 2023,




Rash{ Peripharals Limited (Formerly kirowin as Rashi Peripherals Private Limited)
CIN: U20007MH1983p1C051029
Notes to tha Consolidated Finandal Statement for the year ended 31 March 2023

Note 54- Code of Sacial Security, 2020

The Code on Social Security, 2020 {*Code’) relating to employes benefits during employment and past-employment benafits received Presidential assent n
September 2020. The Cade has heen published In the Gazette of Indla. However, the date on which the Code wili come in to effect has not been notified. The
indian Companies In the Group will assess the impact of the Code when & comnes Tnto effect antd will record any falated impact in the year when the Code
becomes effactive,

Mote 55

Conversion of the Compeny from Private Limited to Public timited

Pursuant to resalution passed by the Members in the Annual General Meeting dated 29 July 2022 and as approved by Registrar of the Company w.a.f, 04 August
2022, the Parent Company has been converted from Private Limited Company into a Publlc Limited Company inctuding adoption of new Memarandum of
Assoclation and new Articles of Association as appficable to Public Company in place of existing Memorandur of Assotlation and Artlcles of Association of the
Parent Company.

Mote 56
The Draft Red Herring Prospectus [DRHF) was filed by the company with SEBL en 18 January 2023 for ah aggregating up to % 7,500 million of a Fresh issue and
has consequently received SEDI approval on 31 March 2023,

MNate 57

Tha returns for the period from 81 Aprli 2022 ta 31 March 2023 comprising stock and book dabts statements flled by the respective companies in the group as
applicable with such banks and financial institutions are in agreement with the books of accounts of the respective companies in the group of the respective
period.

Note 58
The Group has not entered into any agreements for loans or advances ta the directors, promoters, KMP's and releted parties where either loans and sdvances

repayable on demand or without specifying any terms of pariad of payment.

Note 52
Previous Year's figures have been regrouped wherever necessary to correspond current perled classification/ disclasures.

Maote 60
The Baard of Directors of the Parent Company has recornended a dividend of 85.0.50 per fully paid up equity share of Rs.5/- each {10%) for the flnancial year
2022-21 sublect to approval of members of tha Parent Compary at the farthcoming Annual General Meeting.

Note 61
The Consolidated Financial Statements were approved by the Board ot Directors at their meeting held on 12 June 2023,

For and ca behalf of the Board of Directors

a@?;%ak Umited —~ ‘

Ve, Cirl& X

Krishra Kumar Choudhary )@é;?;:;n s Parisari Himanshu Kumar Shah Hinat Shah
né&

Chalrman & Vice-Chal Managing Director Chief Finanhctal Qfficer Company Secretary &
Whaietime Director Wholetime Directar Campllance officer
DiN: 00215919 DiN: 00215712 DiN: 00215510

Place : Mumbst

Date : 12 June 2023




